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Td 10 9uf @& forv fa<ha amasior

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR LAST 10 YEARS

w9 d™ § (Amount in Lakhs)

1“3.?[5' i. 136.50 | 136.50| 136.50| 136.50| 136.50 | 136.50| 136.50| 136.50| 136.50| 136.50
Paid Up Equity

2 |®d AIER™
(o @ afga)
Turnover (Including
Deposit Work)

13156.07 [14694.93 | 10173.31 | 12145.69 | 12604.78 | 5859.46| 22798.9 | 24200.88| 32562.53 | 35076.48

3 |&x gd @
Profit Before Tax 802.58 271.93 | (1124.67) 51.50 (257) | (965.13)| 336.09| (586.69)| 199.10| (461.34)

4 X 9Eld o™

brofit After Tax 529.06 | 20317 (787.91)| 11.84| (138.79) | (622.14)| 204.25| (427.78)|  4.60| (481.41)

5 |<mHier
Dividend

102.36 42.60 - - - 61.27 - 1.38 -

6 |URfara vas arforery,

Reserves & Surplus 2807.65 | 2960.24 | 2151.96| 2163.79| 2023.51 | 1401.37| 1532.09| 1104.31| 1107.25| 625.83

7 |PritR g

Capital Employed 294415 | 3096.74 | 2288.46| 2300.29| 2160.01 | 1537.87| 1668.59 | 1240.81| 1243.75| 762.33

8 NeIlIEW[(}? 2893.86 | 3056.21| 1911.16| 1962.66| 1703.98 | 738.84| 1001.41| 373.88| 571.32 50.61
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CILE R IR G

SfedRT SONTIRT ®Hdcced sfear foIfics (BECIL), SMEUHRIT 9001:2015, 3MSTHAT 27001:2013, IMSTHAT /
JMESHT 20000:2012 FHIOIE, A I, YAAT UG UARTT HAGI & ded YR ARPHR BT Alaul-d &9 I,
WA 3R IUUE YARY], bdd & [ARIE &3 AR ef-dh R SF—5eT Yool Aied Mgl Fafe fafee e
H DI AT Hied UNYT iR ITed UGl § AR 2 ARSI AT &l IR {1 U B
@ fofg 24 |/ 1995 BT T fvar T |

IR IRATSAT IR A 3R SAT IR SHATISTT YR SOHART & HYUT ARIH, URYU[ Glaemsi ol
LRITOT S |l ftor gfderstl, WRd R facel # werefly gRY, URYYT iR SUUE AR dHael TR Afed
Sl FHEIM U HRAT © | I8 YARV A Hafod waq f&Sie &R fFfor, A+ S | et driba!
S Ui, SeRIfdd yer dR ol Heftd Harg Al g wRar © | 9fael Rer, gferd faMnT ek fafde
JI—ATH Tl BT ORIy HoR, FRREN, e 3R R gomedl &1 amgfd i oxar 2 | IRa &1 yae drifer
5 fReell #, PRUNC BRI AITST H 3R &1 BRI TR # Rerd 2 | AR uiewiforar # fafaefievor &

BRI R B Al § ARNfoTd fARdR BT Tl B 8T B |

gul 4, IR T FADAT I WG PR gY SI-BISH, IgIE! 3R AT SRR @ vh I faefad @ &
IR ATGSI—E 3R ol TIRUTHal, W& iR dadl ST Afed TR ST & e &5 9 TR YRt &1
faemer ®rer TIR IR SFHT a8 AT © | AQEEl | Ul ddbiid! Ukl & 59 dedd & AEIH 3, I¥d o
SENT B SRexdl df QT A 6 foly R ¥R H 70+ SuReafa wnfid @l 7 |

IR & U faRINEl BT Ua fIene B § iR I8 WRd & IS UAROTEGAisi STdTerardll 3R graei @l
fIRITSI T TDHIPROT HRA §U, 39 UP IRT A Afd Al T Uga- arell Fad g1 MSIT Iead Ud AR
T faeel § ol =R G ugdd dTel e IR fSfed Suirs yaRer ddaredl gR1 gRd fawd &1 qed Fer

WA SAHfIo eqd ga7dar © |

IS URTET Ui, YUTTell WHed & A1 & THRYT SOIINT 3R a1 Ud HaR HEiie! & &3 § e cHial
FAM YeTdl & w0 § SR FRAT © |

HRITNT fafaferr

°  THUH WIS

o I Al B RATIAT

e TAlUre! @I ATgAT

. fefstee ~goren yonferdl &1 fesga

e T TIY gl

. IRR—TTS YHROT Headh Bl WRAR HIFdh oiRdl UNel § 3FRaud

. IIYE AR 3T ®F & AegA | g RUea gored!

o w@fNd, HY UbIY, &< FISIhRUT JUITell
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PEICERE]

o 3T @R fafdee g
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yfaftea gRarsr=mg

gisare 3ol sacccy sfear fafics
B xS pEEy

SUUE <fofde el &1 R, @i ok wus
ARETRE AT e

soldei=idp diedl 3R R yomferat

AT IR TR HATeR & oy dab-ra! $1YcH
AT DHe YOIerdl &I Tl SEMIRIET AR FHI0M
Areret AfSAT FRRET e

AR SR e i

TEHT B AUG @l & folv AR iR Srdmford e weem wew wife w¢ feehl # 9 war el @ wise a0
. . REIREa]
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Jarelt & HeH F YD Aqfe 98 & fory R s |

DT |
}

TRARYT URIERT T iR &R FRgfad &< |

faftre TaRYT SRl @1 feoegq, Ao ik AT
BT |

THTH Bl [l TR

f$fee Rirer I yomel
TIU% / GIUauh Rie YRR goTTel Herree ok Refiee ATgasT e @ T
R IR R fFRi=or gee gormedt

AT AT iR AfTRHeT @IS yomTetl &1 JMYfe, qRIeToT 3fR =] BT
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gdl XA & foly UdbIpd e UoTell &7 AT, uxier,
] HIAT IR IR
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gf3¥anT), Sefifasi SR feftea Hifear (Arere Mifsar w+Ha)
& forv fRTN 3R fageryor w9 wenfud AT

YR = T & o 9wa $ifedr ¥aR &g iR
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FAR Bg P RATIAT AR B BHHBIS], YT TR &R

I AT AW UeH HRAT

AT T YR AT & UH1eH Y9N & FQeerd &1 g<icd] Yaee 3R 31 raarid Uihamtl &l
HFEGCNIHROT

Sofagiie Hifear FRET @g, 1041 AT, o waq, 78 fRoell Red # fafis awqgall, Suwai, yomett
DI ATYfT, TIYH, GET0T IR ATe], HRAT

RIHR SFICYC AT DA SaTaroll, HSTell, MR ReId & o1y FHarr Iuawen a1 3myfe, uxleroT, =me]

HRAT AR IS TSI
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AT — 2 IR

g it iy fovafdenery (engsiiand)), TR, BeerTe o THailelRl ) G & fore wafd eafy oik faga @l wfed < wfear @ wem
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BECIL

fexT T iy fwafderery (angsiiady), AR, BRRTTG # THAENRT @ A & forg et et oik fga @l afta ddr wfar @1

— pr

R IRT H Hge RRSSRAT HRUNTE & 254 (31 |l =raw) wemi # fagg—ell & forg gfarel @ & SRl & |rer wfed TR SuHRON B
AR R yomelt @) argfd, <o, uderr, dHieE Sk vERE | YL, ReMTUFT, TEToT SR BT
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qifed

UAGERT gfaa fhar Smar & & disdre SOl ddcced SiSAT fol. @ |Gl &I 2541 dlf¥d 3MH dodH
AR, 15 Gellg, 2021 DI QMUBR 12.00 g0l AT Hel, HART F. 652, U—d7, FaT Td YHARYT HATA, AT
I, T3 fdeeli—110001 # fFfeiRaq wmet & durfad &= & forg smarfora a1 Smoef:

NATHI hTH DI

1. 31 A/, 2020 BT FAC O 99 & folg S & oRITINIE old—U3, o™ 3R BT ol 3R Thal
JaTE & A IH W Rl AR oRATRIETd] bl RUie U &_A1, 9 W [daR iR IH P BT |

2. 9Rd & RIS Ud AeTelaTiRIed gRT faxig ay 2020—21 & forg e wifdftied oramRier! & qiksifie

BT IR H_AT |
fAQerd ded & oMY W
B/ .
(st Fofaan)
e ud gy e
QI TSt
fasi® 30.06.2021
Jar |

1. DUl b ISR
2. BUAl B e
3. ifafde TEmRieTd
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gisare 3ol sacccy sfear fafics
O X pET

GIGRE

©

Aiedl @1 FIYfaT: 988 H 91T o 3R AAQ $R Bl ThaR HaW bddl Udh gA1d H YU oIF UR 9T
o 3IR die R & forg el e R &1 8haR © AR Wiad] BT B B F&T BT ATILID 8l
g | Rl B 9 AIfed & A1 el © |

Tl B & forg, Hied B, faftad qul, gex o ofR B8R fdhar goT oik 95% g% 81 & &H 9
®H 48 ©C USS TP USihd BrRAIGI H SHT fhal ST =12y |

SIS BT RIS e Aifed 3§ dafid urdifiie xras 956 @1 f&ie da w ori faadl &1 a1
% el & SRM, YAMAR Bl BISHR, BUAl D Uoiipd bR H Aaw gRT FRIEV & oIy et & |
SuRerfr ol ARt/ diedl / afafifel | 98% § 9 o & oy faffaa w1 g8, sk & g8 3R
Afea SuRfT u=if iR a1fiie R &1 el ufa a1 &1 o R favar S & | SuRefd vl s Aifes
& AT Hol T 2 |

qIf¥e oMH d8d H TSN S el U9 Toligd &l faqi ¥ HH ¥ &F a9 fod U8 HI+1 &l IS9P
GSlha BIATSRI B 9ol ST Fahdl & ol 93 H A/ ol & [l Jde &l Ui SIHaNI Hebford
HR & g7 S 9D |

TSIQH T I Jed SR arall A1 A Aifed & g 9 &7 a1 7 |
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BId 5. Tgoiidl—11

gl »id
{®uN 3rfrfe, 2013 &) gRT 105(6) MR HUN (USE AR
wered) e, 2014 & M 19(3) & U H}

Hamgea: U32301UP1995G0I1017744
Ul BT 1 disdRe SSI-RIRT ddec ey sfear fafics
goiigd wrafaa: W-56, T/ 17, AacI—62, ITSI—201307, S..

e (Al) &1 A

gofigpd udr
3.0 TSN
Biferal G. /UTed 3Tl
It S
¥ /89, W A0 PUA B ... IR & ISR W D AN, YAGgRT
TR 1 A TaT:
Sl ISl BRATETR oo 9 9 31 R
PR |- R TaT:
9ol ISl ST E S 9% 9 3 R
TR ¢ S T
§—H ST : ST A

DI 15 GTg, 2021 BT JMUBR 12.00 Tol AT DI S dTell YT BT 2501 IS M d8& R -1 Jfad
3R W /BRI AR ¥ IuRerd 8F 3R dIc & (AdeH

VI IRATAl b e § fhsdl e iR W /B8R forg
W) & folg AT/ FART Uil Fga &_d o

EESIERSE

1. 31 979, 2020 B TG fRIT a9 & fg SUN & oRIRIET Jo—u=, o iR 81 i &R Tadhdl
UaTE & A 9 R Rl 3R eRaTRieT] $1 RUic Ui =1, 39 W IR 3R I 3ifiga & |

2. 9Rd & RIS Ud HeredNied gR1 ki ay 2020—21 & fou fFged @ifdfdes oraradiedl &

qiRSIfAe &7 HeRoT YT |
20 BT e, fedi Bl g=eR fhu 1Y

IIRURS B TRITER
Ui OR®(Pl) & TXER

die: gardl Bi9 @ forg gz diedl wid fafdraa qof fear gan ik do@ oky 89 4 &4
A P9 48 B Yd BUN & USipd dRATAEA A oA fhar s=m anfey |

I fewme
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Hifas AR > fog
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gIRd AART B &A1

G /Uil T 9

H TAGERT AR, 15 Jalls, 2021 B QUSR 12.00 ol AART HeT, HAT . 652, T—faT, LSl Td JHRY]
HATSR, WA wad, 78 fdeeli—110001 # "SedRE FONIRT dHdcced sfear fafics” & dewl &
2541 a1ffes o dod # S SURAY &St FHRar €

I /il & swer:

die:

1. faforaa w8 g3 SuRefd udff 9@ @& & ydw gR w |Id @ 2

2. qiffe o 4@ # SuRera g1 ard |afeaal | arffe Raid 9 sroh ufa @ &1 srgRia
forar <mar 2 |

© —
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Rre | A A AT

BECIL

T Ud yaY FQ9®d &1 d]¥

fora gt e,

fAeye Hea @I 3R W, BUI BT THIAd] dIfSh MH 9Sb | IMMUBT Bliad I
FRA gU ST RS eI & I ¢

faxir a9 2019—20 @ ERM, HUA BT YA | od fUB ¥ H 321.81 BRIS
IR A GGPHY 347.07 PRIS SUY & AT &, S HUAl & I & a1 F Adied
PRIAR ¢ | BT, IR BT T a9 2019—20 H 4.81 BRIS FYY BT f+Yaet =TT M
2 RO idRgiie IR 16T dfd R 7.80 BRIs B9 &I I3 Infiet 2 |

et faff aRareHRl &1 Hrifad wx 8T 8, Bdife, IoiR § S ufouet &
BROT, A A § w1 o 7 | IRrat 71 s enaar¥e et # fafdudr sroeg
2, RN =aar 91 © greifd, @l 4 W 9fg g8 © | IR DI FaT iR IRIROT HATI A ARBN T AT
RS Yoll & w9 H PIg I Fergar &1 Aedl 2| yHensdl 1 9Rel &1 A1 1.36 BRI 3 $I sfaac]
UeH @ & | 3afey, Hrielie goll @l Srexdl @l gt @ @ forg IRTe @1 99 sitavgiae iR iR <@ gea
g, o aRvmersy faa arTa i 8l 2

RS Y FTeIRT SR el & forg faffis fadR JISY 9918 & | |1 1, Bu & BRI & He—3re AR
gut § o™ W PR B oy e g W Ry o1 w8 2 | IR Suwre R, Wi Rdl aRarermell, 9Ra
PR & "IACAR 9RA” 3R b 71 SISAT” Ugel & d&d Icdal & A0 SRl o 78 TRATSTATY TG |
D AT, IR HB RIS # A YA BT A IS PR 8T © G BUH BT W R H HEa
Aot |

AT FAA (AT FHY JdGT BT U AM T € | Ul B A HedarT FURT 8 & HROT SHATRTT DI
Ao | g dH-al TRT & A1 deriel e & oy ermmar afifard fham Simar € | S+ & Ui URiaR 3iR
HIA HHAIRAT BT gdq FAIoA 2, g e prerer e sRiwA § S9! 9Rier] & degq | Fafdd
wY 9 Riferd far Smar 2

PHUAT 0 <fh YTl § HRURE YIIRIA & WR Bl 98 & fofv fARaR T a_all v81 8 iR fa<ia uRv
T 3R BHEBS & AII—AT HUH D Adcd AR AFT & IR H FHIIG AR TP SIFDNI BT Fhe B
P 31T IfAf-ifed SRS BT AHIC ¢ |

e Hedl ok gag @ 3R ¥, § 9l fRauRs! gRT Ay U FwelF iR FARR ERev1 &1 gifdsd AxTe
FRAT § IR Hu @l fawmr emar § FRaR favar & forg smue! gware <ar & |

e ¢q g9y fAQerd
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el &1 Ruld

o e,

e dedt ®1 AR 9, H, Sl Gofdel, Jedel U yaer (asre, 31 A/, 2020 B TS A< a¥ & oiaroRiferd
o< faavort |fed Sl & FH@T &R JaTel W) 2541 aifiies RUIE URgd &xaT & |

1.

®YHl & PP B Reafa

fa<ira aRom
T 99 2019—20 @& forg HUATl &1 fxTg BRIfFwTEA, fa<i av 2018—19 & oA 3fidbel Aled,
ST T %

f¥r o U H)
faqazor i af fa<ig adf

2019-20 2018-19

YAt @& gRemH
EEISEIICESIC! 34707.48 32181.32
3T 3T 354.89 374.15
ud 3fafdy I 14.12 7.05
94 & IRA g AqHR 35076.48 32562.53
Ip] 34491.69 31437.61
YT It / (217) 584.79 1124.92
IESRSIRE] 780.03 701.71
HRIB 3R SRR 157.98 199.60
3@l qd e 22.93 24.51
STATERYT 3R 3qaTeHy 74 85.19
B qI q\‘q‘ a4 / (1) (461.34) 199.10
e — 20.07 194.50
R A B ygATd o/ (1) (481.41) 4.60
e i ¥ o &far 9,192
afa IR ma / (B1F7) (%) (345) 3
ffern @ gia
ST, 31w 3iR Teed Yol SRME SR sifoRIy 136.50 136.50
JRIET 3R S7ferey 625.83 1107.25
R—ATe], <Ay 819.39 2674.90
EISH UMY 35915.32 35916.45
@l 37497.03 39835.10

(9



gisare 3ol sacccy sfear fafics
Sl et vl e |
BECIL

fafery & w=T
3T gREufat 1100.07 1153.57
EISH gREufraT 35655.99 37815.40
I B aRufr (Faa) 711.71 672.43
Srg—3rafer kor IR I - -
I ﬁ—\r_zn?i gREgraT 29.26 162.58
ol 37497.03 39835.10
=T AT
qﬁé@ q\ryﬁ 250.00 250.00
T o q\r,ﬁ 762.33 1243.75
Ryaet Tou 50.61 571.32
B fasare

gfod foxia a9 & SRM, U & JaTal 3 IoRa U8 9 321.81 HRIS TUI H @Y 347 IS ST & AT
g, Sl YN B THT & a8 9§ Fa AP BRIAGR & | Bdllfd, IRl Pl a7 99 201920 ¥ 4.81 FRIS BT
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iii. 9RYe I BRI Yol @ SRexdl @l gfid & folg UTedl A IIARBT HEAN 3R §6 AlaRgire i) iR
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3UET 3R BIS B AR YRI TRE YTl TR 3R gga =07 gdes gomel & forg f$ois, urgor, e,
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J 76 B WAL R AT B UG 3R SAB d&d §91Y Y 9 HU= W AR T8l 81 |

HU GRT &1 Grod fbar 1 § {6 s IaR gRT ARAFH @ aRT 148(1) & d8d oarTd Réfe &1
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dic 25: eueTd 3AX URIMYA < 3R e 27: Yd Iafy <
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vt fafaftet & facf afafafs § gawmfRa fear w2

(@) (iii) Fie 4. 26 3 A AR JFERIT HS

—  FIc | 26 H 9& TR BB B HIRUT BT DI 85,19,283 DU I I DI o1 3R B faa=or
H I Y W IR 7S H gAGIHIGd fhar T 7 |

(=)
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Sl et vl e |
BECIL

(1) yHTal BT AR

SWRIAT 3l & fa<ig v | @Te], a¥ @ g1l 9 3,90,556 ¥ (4,85,32,438 U I HTHY
4,81,41,882 TU) BT HH 3L B

$d @ Us gHIRNTCH
qes YPhISceH
FRN No. 004661N

Y ATl

KIE N

M. No. 083878

UDIN : 21083878AAAACC4480

¥IH: 93 facel
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disare sofFART $acc ey sfear fafics
31 9Td, 2020 &I ga—u7 (Gwifea)

fagor Aie 4. AT Ay & 3w | sl @t & aniwes (IR
R1f¥1 %, ®) ©. #)
gfaad) aiix Sgang
IRRERSI &1 Fferr
R goht 3 1,36,50,000 1,36,50,000
iR 3R ey 4 6,25,82,833 11,07,24,715
7,62,32,833 12,43,74,715
AR—are], IFAg
o S oy e 5 5,51,32,167 23,67,19,059
e arafy grgET 6 2,68,06,304 3,07,71,746
8,19,38,471 26,74,90,805
Te], IIATY
&7oT oy genfa 7 75,97,34,269 63,09,97,933
IR <
— e, o 3iR W 9ed 42 - -
_ a3y 1,32,04,76,839 1,86,83,08,121
3= @Te] STy 1,51,02,84,017 1,09,08,16,494
T A yTaET 9 10,37,050 15,22,333
3,59,15,32,175 3,59,16,44,881
HA 3,74,97,03,479 3,98,35,10,401
gREuRnT
A% are], uREufRar
HURT, H9F 3R SUHT 10 10,83,75,501 11,53,56,861
g,.piﬁ TRyt 10 16,31,583 31,11,973
rerfia wr gREaferr (Frae) 1 7,11,71,766 6,72,43,039
3= ﬁ'\’—ﬂﬁrj\ uReufer 12 29,25,587 1,62,58,329
18,41,04,437 20,19,70,202
are], aREuRRi
AT 13 1,46,24,765 6,74,33,282
FUR U 14 2,69,98,65,175 3,07,75,62,100
THd) AR §o Iy 15 39,51,89,069 29,84,68,529
37T gy T iR T 16 35,07,20,712 30,84,08,341
o 1] TR 17 10,51,99,321 2,96,67,947
3.56.55,99.042 3,78,15,40,199
& 3,74,97,03,479 3,98,35,10,401
gyl eiRaie Afr 2
el 1 ¥ 51 IF Aied faxiiT fJavon &1 i Wi £
R 34 feeias @ S Rulid & argar
Pd IS ¢s gEiRigew &/~
S IS (3rasrer wfsq)
FRN No. 004661N S wedyd (<)) /a1S |fua
eI/ — feere dea @ fag 3k S9a) Ak |/
9 Irrare
RIECIN
M. No. 083878 'L/ — gL/ —
UDIN : 21083878AAAACC4480 (aifst gofae) (Sus IO M)
;g faoeft e ud y§y faee frRye (adsyH)

fe=i® 06 /07 /2021

DIN : 06829122

DIN : 07724820

)



gisare 3ol sacccy sfear fafics

By SIS R

BECIL

disdre soifFaRT $sacc ey gfear fafics

31 AT, 2020 1 GHTE I8 BT T AR B faaver (Fenfema)

faazor e ¥, I Ay & dps (IR | e safsr & snws (IR
5. #) 5. o)
]ToRg
PEICEII IS 18 3,47,07,48,329 3,21,81,31,579
3T 3T 19 3,54,88,506 3,74,15,421
qd srafdy s 27 14,11,529 7,05,618
ol o 3,50,76,48,365 3,25,62,52,618
U
g AT @ AT 20 53,56,76,324 97,72,87,560
SogIsW ¥ gfg /o 21 6,41,42,907 (2,28,26,591)
Sife g 3R e mTd 22 2,64,96,78,033 2,00,23,14,871
HHANT fodem 23 8,49,65,123 7,67,58,173
IENASIUG] 24 7,80,02,726 7,01,71,030
BN iR FORIE & 25 1,57,97,999 1,99,60,017
I 26 11,47,06,848 11,02,26,759
ud 3y @ 27 22,93,154 24,51,385
T AT 3,54,52,63,114 3,23,63,43,205
sraTERer 7l | qd A/ (816) (3,76,14,750) 1,99,09,413
SRR 7S (d TREN FHAIBRT I B1) (85,19,283) -
o) 4 gd @/ (g16) (4,61,34,033) 1,99,09,413
B A
ATHR - 40,98,711
fie Bfe gHaRY - (40,98,711)
qd 3afd IR B AHARISH 59,36,576
UM IR (HIe) / TR (39,28,727) 1,94,49,823
20,07,849 1,94,49,823
T &1 a4/ (819) (4,81,41,882) 4,59,590
I / (&19) uf IR 28 (345) 3
gyl eiRafe Afoat 2
e = 1 ¥ 51 IF Aied faxii fGavon &1 afie Wi 2
AN ¥ e &) wa Ruld & gar
Fd FHT Te gaIfiged gl /—
IS THSSCH (araerer ufea)
FRN No. 004661N U HewEys (fad) /ars afea
gl /— Ry dsd & fay 3k S9! 3k &
o udrel
RIECIN
M. No. 083878 'L/ — g/ —
UDIN : 21083878AAAACC4480 (aifst gofae) (g IS MME)
I A8 feeeft el ud yee e fRue (Ndsw)

fesi® 06 /07 /2021

Q©,

DIN : 06829122

DIN : 07724820
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disdre soifFaRT $sacc ey gfear fafics

31 9Td, 2020 B AT 98 &I AHal Ydre fqavor (Gemfee)

faaxor AT Al @ Ifbs (IR | sl @ & aniws (IR
. ®) . ®)
1. vwaTeq afafaftml @ Ted
R ¥ qd faaa @i/ (&) (4,81,41,882) 4,59,591
A-—yare W&l & foag guroE—
TR SR FORNEA 1,53,61,456 1,99,60,017
gee Tt T fafaw e 2,002
ARSIIE TR AT 7,80,02,726 7,01,71,030
T T 20,07,849 1,94,49,823
faftma Sar—agra &1f / (@) 13,465 (1,669)
v AR = (1,46,393)
qro fordt € aifdre TTaTg (1,16,21,258)
T 3 (3,19,28,884) (1,89,79,952)
Frfefe goft aRada & qd gares e 1,51,68,337 7,94,39,584
Friefa goit & uRad+ g waraeE
Ao # (3fg) /FH 5,28,08,517 (2,05,15,323)
@R 9Tt SR e gREdfEt # (gfg) /e 30,22,65,016 (68,80,14,677)
ol iR el % () /0 (4,06,63,449) (6,85,50,756)
IR AT 3R 3= Igarstt # gfg / () (12,83,63,759) 56,74,91,987
et ¥ gfg / (@) (2,05,621) (7,88,531)
yareq afafaffry @ gfa /A ) ol 20,10,09,041 (13,09,37,715)
T B B Y 1,00,35,287
yare TRt @ fad Ted yaE 19,09,73,754 (13,09,37,715)
2. faer wfafafery @ 9&d yarw
Bl 3,03,90,015 1,79,86,738
I aReTRET @ @die (68,99,704) (86,29,449)
iR =re uREufoR # afs / (@) 1,31,09,756
|afy SRl § e (2,72,64,312) (3,02,57,516)
e TRIRRRY & wyaa faa qad) 93,35,755 (2,09,00,227)
3. fa<ha wfafaftral @ aadY
31T iy SRt uTe / (g (Frae) 12,87,36,336 20,08,56,278

g <l # gfg / (@)

TS T T
i wfafaftrl & fag Faa Fed

(18,15,86,892)
(7,80,02,726)

(7,01,71,030)

(13,08,53,281)

13,06,85,248

Q)



gisare 3ol sacccy sfear fafics
By SIS R

BECIL
FHE! 3R THE! wged # Fraet aRad= 6,94,56,228 (2,11,52,694)
SIS ARfAS TH! 3R THAl TG 5,61,74,322 7,73,27,016
AT T AR B TG 12,56,30,550 5,61,74,322
e @ ofd d THal AR THA WG B TH (AT H. 15 W)
BRI Tebel 5,55,320 3,08207
BT Tddal (el gm) 3,90,571
Te], @I H 12,39,52,482 5,54,75,544
|afy A (RUFE GET dRE S 3 7' & i) 11,22,748

12,56,30,550 5,61,74,322
e
SR TPl JaTE faaRer SRICYE i e Tapreced it Al gRT SN T4l Hals W odidd Aed—3 & AR el Ughy 9 TR 5y 77 &)

R s fadie @) Wa Ruid & agar
Pa WM Us gEiRiged

FRN No. 004661N

Tl /—

Y 3Rrdrel

RIE N

M. No. 083878 eI/ —
UDIN : 21083878AAAACC4480 (sifst gofae)
e 98 faeelY Jeuel ¢d y§y e
fa=tia 06 /07 /2021 DIN : 06829122

©

Bl / —
(araerer ufa)
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freere dea @ fag sk S9a) v @

Tl /—

(g Io9 MME)
fFrive (sdsyH)
DIN : 07724820



30132030 25€ﬁ

21

22

disdre soifaRT sacc ey sfear fafics
31 9T, 2020 &I 9ATd 99 & defea fa<hia faavon wr Aicw

ATHTY AT

FEHRET SOIIRT Hcced sl ffce (“HUl") YR WRGR §RT HUAT IH, 2013 (JaabTet
HUAT IIfATTTH, 1956) & T8A Y IRDBRI HUN & HU H A4, 1995 H RMUT BI TS | HUAT DI ATIAT
AR 3R facwl H gRATS IR Hag &R $AT 3R AT TR SSIART & Hq0T |-,
RO GAEW S AR FE0T gAY, el TRIRY, URYOT SR SUUE IR bddd YERUT DI AT
Afed D! FARTE UG &X- & o1y @&f T8 oY |

Hedyul oEid= ot

fa<ha faawor dIR &1 &1 MR

ot feRor Ul (QRaied A®) 94, 2006 3R G FeMEHE! IR HUT IS, 2013 & FITd UTae
T g1 FeiRa sftRIfea o weal @ Ot GeaTeis Tgqsll &7 orguTed axd IR fhy 17 & |
< fqaRor wRA H IFAR R WIBRI olkdied RAGIAl (STYUdl) & AR o@ihe & UIgHad 3TER R
VBRI &RTd Ugfd & d8d GIR fhy 1Y & | Jeidd AIfdl Sl §RT FRER dF] @ 5 3R Al
W 47 3R 49 @ A1 ufed T 4. 2(2) & Ryara s a¥ § ygaa o1 78 oAl & IFAR € |

T gREURTT SR A U & AEI YATed ash IR HUH IS, 2013 # FuiRa o Amgs!
S JFFAR AT T IR—AT] $ AR W G DI T8 & | IUTRI BT TPia 3R AR R Tebal I el
FAGS H D! U B IREURT & NSV & 19 & FHI B SR W, BN 1 URFURHT R IR0l
@ I1e] 3R IR—ATe] BV & IqaT A AU AT deh 12 Fel Bl FeiRd far ¢ |

@i fagial @ argwd faxig f4aRvr GuR &=+ # aer @1 okl &
() TEEE U AN AR UROMY ST § Sl UREUTRIT 3R SAarsll @l Jfad A1 &I JHifdd aRd o,
(i) fo<ira fAazor o1 feAied o1 MHRad aREuRMN iR <IaRl &1 Udhed |

XTold / <gg {11 dT

Amyfd, vermu=, gdevr IR AT HA | AW

IO B ®Hael dNTd & A SR gofdr &1 Wi & MR W vded g1 FuiRa gofar uefa & ufaea
® YR W A BT FIam 2, S I Fdbar & | IuAe ¢ |

Il @ famt
AT @ ST | I DI d9 A9 fHA1 SIar © 59 AT & WA & §9 Aeayol SIIked &Rk ufdee
WRIGR B, HAR TR ATl & GYaiil & FHY AR (BT A & | DU PR PI AR A Al 3fR Jar

IR, ! B IR o 9T IR (A€) UHa FCl 2, SN, I8 HUT Bl e drel anfdfed o™ =8l 2 |
$feTY, S8 YINRd | dTeR <@l 3T § |

)



gisare 3ol sacccy sfear fafics
Sl et vl e |
BECIL

M) A9rR | I

HUT ORI DI Td A BT & Od WP e AR TR U I & w0 H Al 8l; b @i &
He@ayol SIRgA IR Ui TRIGR &I 3fdRd & T 7Y 8, rora &1 A7 &1 fagas i /= fear s
|HAT &, a9l ggaiil AT JaG Y& Bl T &i; WIGR & folv e e FeiRa ar fHeRer I &,
3R AUEviIdT &1 Sford simeara= far T & |

") wewfaa e | ema

eI FrRATST STgeEl W ISRE Bl gAY Bl AA B AR FA G&H PR W ATUITD R TR
A= fHAT SITAT B | SUAT IRBR BT 3R A AT B/ JT AR T B UhF Bl © 3R AT, T§ BT
BT e qrer anfefes o 981 ® | safery, S JoRa | 918 Y@l T §

€) Y AR YR HATAT & <IAaR d I@Ed 4

RERYTG 4G A RIGG BT AJde DI JG D QIR Hag F& B IR AU AER R q g
SITAT 8 | PUAl IRBR DI IR A FaT B/ HId 3R T B UhF Bl & 3R SAfIY, I§ HU-I BT e
T ofdfe ot el © | Sfely, $9 WoRd ¥ dTe] @l W7 © |

a)  Hdl 4 3

Al & U1 IoRd BT WIg¥ad @ MR IR A= fhar S & | IR7e fafis dreei & @ifiel & Wi &
foru uieT Fenferd &= &1 Wall Y= &R H Aol 8, s folv a8 e+ / uklelm § do+ arer angeff
I 9 UTT HRAT ® AR SH T B WY H qof b7 ST R |

2.3 Hid Al BT AT

i) T AT IR WI 91el Sifead Tld B Jedidbd anTd A1 Fad a_gell Joa, S ff 9 8, ) fha
ST & | Fed AT iR WA B AN BB MER R FeiRa &1 Sl 2 |

i) IR Wie B ad & 3fd dd WOl T AFEN § A BT ST §

24 ®) Gufk1, I 3R SUHIT

i) SN > WA @ FuR, G5 &R IUGRUT BT Ieoid T Heded iR SeTHAT B "eta) AR
DI ANTT IR AT ST € | IR uRAURTT B SUIART B BTAAd § A & oIy &7 $1 T8 AIE0 iR
AT I HEST T ARTAl BT goliddd (AT Sl @ |

i) <ty §I5 IR SUPROT W HUAl SAFIH, 2013 BT A © ¥ IfeaalRad STARN Siaw W, folRad qou
fafey =T SUANT #Y 3@l & fory gUIRd MR IR HeIg™ TR ST 2 |

iii) 9RaeF/weifoal ) qeue™ uREuRrl @ gfRed yaed 9 ST f6y o & faqie 3 S+9& Muem
P fedip db AT ST © |

iv) 5000/— S0 | A I I GIRFURRT & 396 STANT & a9 H Yoiaar euerd fbar Srar & |
V)  Ucc dTell A &I AN &I FRURIEH YSc Bl 90 I¥ @ Iafy & forg fahar Sram 2|

@) 3rd uR|uRy
ST ¥ Ifferrfad srqd uR¥ufral &1 AU+ MRfAe ARIar IR NTd R 3T SIdr € | 3R Ar=Iar &

D) I
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iii)

2.7

iii)

28

29

3 IRAURTAT T SOTE SFAT T IUIRT 31 Slias IR AR Nl AR W {BAT SIr & | Bul
U GeTANY JAFAM Il & fob fhdl apged ulRufRy &1 SUARfl Siiad 39 fasfie St aReuiT SuanT
& o Suee il &, 9§ <9 9y | 1S o1 g | fbdl sy uReufy & e 81 &l Hovd A W)
|1 o WURRI @1 B &1 Jedidd f&Har S ¢ |

gREufRmal &1 sewan

IS JAT—UF B fadi R gRFuRE @1 984 IRET @1 |G @ S & difes a8 FeiRa faar s
| 6 T AT BT Pl Hbd © | A VA DI Faba Alolg o, Al IRGURT P IGAART IR BT
ITAT S TTT STl ® | ST URAURrat 31g d% ST & oy Sudte 781 €, 9d Joi-—ud @l faie W

ITD] THAII R DT IFFATT ST ST & |

fpell sterar g1 @1 a9 71 fHar Siar 2 919 fhsi) aRAURT a1 ddhal gold & dTell Shls dl a8
RIRT SHD! YA AR 37eH 8 AT 2 | JferHar g1 o™ AR B @ H AT B Il ¢ |

Bl SterraT 819 @1 99 IeleT Sl @ Ife ageliarg IR FeiRa &1 & fory ugad fby 7u argaml
H PIs aclTd AT 8T | Dls IMETHAT BN Ddel ST T TP Sodel Wl & fob aRFURT @) a8+ i 9
g IR1 A Afde T8 B S BIS AeTHAT B A L fhy 9 9 ae geue™ a1 FworeieE FuiRa
DY TS BT

®UI B BT
A AT H AR Al &1 Jod o —ua 4 afvid 4ed | &9 T8l 8|

IHTIT F0N B FHI—FAT TR FHIET B S © 3R G a9 a1 ST 8 99 Dls 0T a4l 5 |iawe g
ST € 3R 5 99 ¥ 3Ifd T gHrT Y& W Al B AR R T g & ol 2|

sifere =xon ik 1Al @ forv B
AT AT H ARl IR 0l 3R AR B o Je—ud # aftid Joa | A T8l BRI |

FOT 3R A B FAI—FHI W FHIET B SRl © 3R G ol Il & 14 Ig aqell H Afewe 8 SIran
2 3R 5 9§ ¥ IfF TH IHRT @ W AM & AR W YR G &T el 2 |

AHdl SR AHdl I
Ahdl H BRI Thal AR dbi H AT STHRIRT A 8 | Fhal Faged AT &l faid A aRE e

T IHY BH BT ol URUFddT Afed feueblfcrd 2T 8l & Sl AT I A Adbal IR H gRac-1a 3R
qd | uRqcs & wece Sl & = Bl € |

el yare faaxer

Adal yare fqaRer sme fafd &1 SuART dxe IR S 2, fH aR) gd A B IR—Adhdl UBbfa &
SFeAl IR fUsell A1 ANl Fdhal Wil a1 e & bl W STReR™ A1 Ig9ad & JWral & forg
FARIST fHaT SIar € | Adhal HaTg &1 U1 ol Feared, faqamor ok fder afafaferal & s fean
S B

)



gisare 3ol sacccy sfear fafics
CD g i -

BECIL

2.10 ®HEIN) fadeard

i) Hfes [ ik HHER gRaR Ued IS JRIGH &I o@idd <gal e 8F WX fdhar Smar g sifiia
gedl, Aargiy R 31f da9 gecl, U=l 3R gedl Il NI &1 T BT o dHifhed Jedid=
& IIJAR AT ST & | RICIC A Ace Yhrsced 3% SiSAT gRT MR ol@ie A1 Yud 15
S JIUIE H, IS O 9y & 3 § SHarRIl & dev ¥ dHifbd gdell & FegRor fear S 2 |
TS & oy, FHaRAl & fRaam ghRked &1 & oy vaemsdl & 40 3=g8) @ SR vdens«l <4
SRR @ T far e 2

ii) Frfeear sRrgRi
Prafia edaRal @ fre:

®) Uyl W sfteiRal |fed @il Fafa eFart Rfecar dHr Ao & ggd dar fey SR |
el SrgHIfaT JRUTTe ¥ SR MM & wU H fAfdhedr 991 HaR & ded T4 I 9141 HUAl §RT
g fbU ST SR 41 PHer A Afdd g BT 9T gIRT 3RYdTel Dl Alg e fbar e |

Q) WI IR URIR & AeHl B IMSCSR selol Bl k(g 99 # UPh S & Hol da- &I AT db
gfergfct @1 ST | HHERT SBIdReT o B YR UYL B FHAR Bl AR SIBIHR0 W fHar 3
fIfear STaR Yea! 31wyt g FuiRa ve w8 & 99 @ dmr # enfie =281 8rm |

M) 40 99 AT SN AP Y D PHATRAI B fAfPeAT STE BRI BT AN € |

Aarfga sHaRAT @ forw:
®)  AfEar w IR | Faiga AReAl & AT g @ oY, BUHl AidRS HAEEl H T Bl
gt Bl fhg TRl 3R IR—3eTRAT & forg siftrdas aiffie gdan), fRifdear faa aer fay
ST R, SHHTT: 36000/ — U 3R 18000 /— U b AT BT |
W) U AAIHg AHEIRAT 3R I8 8haR URIR & AWl Bl ATTIHI (ATHeal ST R
& forg, IRrer arfies dmr difies &1 Yae &xe I ST & ATIH ¥ S dISderd 5ol B
THIH & TET HaR DY IR IEBTH PHavsl BRIUTAD! AR IR—BRIUTADI & o7 HAI: 6 ARG

¥T 3R 3 JIRI BUY BT |

iil) @R H&9RT 99 (GemRd)— NS & Fwl & JTAR HHAIRAT & JITAH 01.01.2007 F HNIT
fhy Ty 8| Igufae e @& o gaRy # e uiRsifie |ffa wfisa & 1€ 2| wiRsfie afafy S
feenfade @ de # BU B FRIFWET YU YUell IR fdaR #Ral 8 | dRifsed deed aad
JTAIET @ JMER W A SIS /AT SR TR0 FAGd & THY, &1 ST Ui 89 W), U= fohan
ST B |

211 facel a1 d9RT &1 d@ida

i)y  facel gar 9 sifba do @rdl | 29 &R qIAG 31 A BT gEfd 98 &% W YA Bl Sl € |

i) < @R % forg <Idel R Soe Ay ofar |afSd wifcal / wiféal 9 aygell arg @rd |\
fpar STrar B

iii) 99 & IRE A<= go1 4 SAR—ae@ B o afedl H A<l go1 SaR—de™ MR H wHrRifoT faar
AT 8 |

©, —
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2.12 dRIEA

DA DI T D FET H AP BT oAb el PR IR IRIRT IR AN & Iy "M R dRI Bl
I TR dich HIFeh UUE 22 TR SR 2 |

], BR: BRIET BT UTGeI IDPR AMRTIH, 1961 & W€l & AJAR Mo fby U fFeriRofia o &
3R R feiRa far s 2 |

ATH ddbfedd B (He) HeS: RATH ddbfodd PR HISc P Udh URAURT & AR TR T4 7= fBar
ST 7, 59 3R o9 AW 9 9 91 B JET 8 B U Ffde @y & SR MR SaR Bl
TIaE HEfT | 39 98 # R sIege offs ace taeced it 3fear g1 Nt Arfeee Ay #
fafed Ryl & AR #c Bfve HuRy & wu # A1 fhy oM Iy gar 2, o aReuly &1 sfse
& HAEH W A SR BN w@1d H giod fear sik Fuil iR Il @ d8d A #fse gFeR & dR W
SRIAT ST & | U IS Jo—UF B (1P Pl SHd! FHIET BT 2 3R HS HIST 8HINI Bl d8h
IR B I W dd foEdl ® 6 39 o & 3% RS 9 T8 7 fb su FAfds o & dRm

ATHTY ATIDY. DT YA BT |

MR MIBR BT aY¥ BT STGIh AT AR AT MT & &I qHYT 3faRTel, T M@y # I 3R
gTAad U AT 31 fafe H Iefe Iy, R A AT ST & | U SRR R Bl Al JoaT—ua
@1 o @1 AT a1 g ARG SR SR IR BFEN BT SUIRT R 8Y fHIT ST 2 |
IIfTg o) uR¥uirt Sfad Afaadr @ S8 W a6 A4 iR [ @t ol € b wfosy # qafa
HRAT MM SUSTET B8N T Tt IRy ) gR¥FuRRa ured & ST 9 |

Q)



gisare 3ol sacccy sfear fafics
O X pET

Rer
BECIL
disare gofaRT svuec ey sfear fafics
31 9, 2020 & AT 99 @& G faxhia faaron w fewforn
3. WA Yol
q @ Iafer ot IhRT B fseht safr o wif¥r &
SIESIC) HPs (%)
ifirgd
2,50,000 SfdaET IR 100/ — BT UAH 2,50,00,000 2,50,00,000
(31 AT, 2019: 2,50,000 SfFST AR 100 /— T YD)
forfa, arfea 3R uex
1,36,500 SfaacT TR 100/ — FI Ud YoiqAT HeT 1,36,50,000 1,36,50,000
31 A, 2019: 1,36,500 AT YA 100 /— TUT YD)
B 1,36,50,000 1,36,50,000

3.1 AR DI G=AT BT FHETH
fraeor @ Iafey ot IRT > fasell safer &Y ¥ &
SIESICD) AHS ()
gfeady srav
CINECANLY IR} BT =T 1,36,500 1,36,500
R (% ) 1,36,50,000 1,36,50,000
o @ R aRad R e
afr . )
sifem 9w IR BT H=T 1,36,500 1,36,500
NIEl (®. ﬁ') 1,36,50,000 1,36,50,000
32 HYAl ® 5 9 3P AN Y@ dldl AAURDI bT fqaxor
AT Iqafdy o Al > freelt s@fr o Il &
CHIREND 1 a3 (v) s (v)
YR & Ui — TRT IR BT =T 1,36,500 1,36,500
— oTRaT &1 % 100% 100%
3.3 sfaad) IRl 9 d&foa o/ sfser

Sl H 100 /— TU FH oI & gfdac] R BT dael T 207 ¢ | Sfdact IR & JAd gRS Bl Ui
IR TH Al BT JHR 2| YA IRAT 39 H AT DI G0 AR A dall 2 | Feed ded
ERT URATAT ATIeT TR a1 3 90d H IRRYURS] @& TJAed & Il & |

HuAl & gREFOT @ Rerfd # sfaad) IruRe | siftE IR & Aaver & 91 o @ Iy
IRHFURTT I &R & EhaR B | IIRURST gRT a1RT $faac! IRRI &1 W& & gurd 3 faawor fan
ST |




4.

5.

6.

3015-2030 25&1

disdre soifFaRT $sacc ey gfear fafics
31 919, 2020 Sl G 99 & @ fa<fia faazon wr fewforn

IRfEa 3R IAferiy

AT Aafdy o Al >

sl srafer «t wfdr &

fawn i (o) a3 (v)
P) A IR
Uoer EREE] b AR 4,18,93,678 4,18,93,678
4,18,93,678 4,18,93,678
W) HRURE AMINTG SRR
fATer e - @ IR 4,17,686 4,08,494
SIS: M7 3R BT @ A SfaRoT - 9,192
4,17,686 4,17,686
) 3R B faaver #F aiftrery
CINECZRIE] 6,84,13,351 6,81,28,928
SIS: 9 &7 o / (=19) (4,81,41,882) 4,59,591
2,02,71,469 6,85,88,519
wen: fafEss
i) TaTfia e - 1,37,900
ii) omrer wR AR - 28,076
iil) ®fIke AmiTe SRR & sfavor - 9,192
- 1,75,168
2,02,71,469 6,84,13,351
el (b)+(@)+(T) 6,25,82,833 11,07,24,715

=g < Iafer 3 gary

@ Iafey ot AT -

ol srafr Y fdr @

fqazor . .
ATHS (T.) AP (%.)
a1 e ey Sgard 5,51,32,167 23,67,19,059
5,51,32,167 23,67,19,059

<el IrafSr yraenm—

@ Iafey ot kT B

ot srafr & ¥ &

e siw3(e) siw3(e)
AR feqarl & fag araema
gl 4,69,102 1,14,15,578
3f I gee 76,56,911 50,89,742
afvfa gfeeat 1,78,47,439 1,36,47,238
gedl g Rargd 8,32,852 6,19,188
2,68,06,304 3,07,71,746

)



gisare 3ol sacccy sfear fafics
By SIS R

BECIL

disdre soifFaRT $sacc ey gfear fafics
31 919, 2020 Sl G 99 & @ fa<fia faazon wr fewforn

7. 39 IqAfS bl IETRAT

o AT Aafdy o Al > sl s@fer o ¥ &
B (%.) B3 (%)
A SR TR U 12,37,60,743 7,47,53,917
HIARTH 96 | ARSI 63,59,73,526 55,62,44,016
75,97,34,269 63,09,97,933

T S R ST Il I 2 S P IR G FEY S R TR ¥ U T 70 BRI 9 (UB 99 60
PRIS BU) Bl ATARGIIE AHT HUHT B T ATe] IRFURTIT TR IR TR F gfevd @ |1ef &7 1 a¥ &
THRITANR +3.00: (U@el a9 THRATANR +3.15) Bl &% ¥ WY URFURTT R gob §RT U |

8. 3 dle] <UdIY

©

fraeor ﬁﬂmmﬁaﬁ_ﬂm?ﬁ ﬁmﬁmaﬁ_wzﬁ
MBS (9.) AHS (%)
TEDl | AR 62,04,28,580 56,04,38,344
THIMSUSE BT ST <rax v 19,47,12,293 19,58,74,822
TR fARIY R THETSdl B <F Tl 5,30,77,544 4,78,01,111
T @ 20,33,45,337 10,22,80,528
a1 9 far T e 1,58,12,767 1,60,34,573
gfergfer ST @ik wfcrerRer 19,51,44,300 24,34,484
TARRT & ST ST X137 2,26,82,101 1,01,11,615
AT 3 1,10,58,047 2,37,92,110
A wfas A <7 8,19,93,826 2,37,17,889
TS < 1,14,35,597 52,73,001
AT PR < - 56,04,767
St 3 9,84,86,010 9,56,77,213
ATATRE BRI 10,400 3,600
AT A faar T awer 1,37,900 -
IINEEECTY 28,076 -
foRTaT FHSROT IRfET 1,46,393 -
A T PY T A W T 12,409 B,
fwres Hafda 9o+ < 17,72,437 17,72,437
1,51,02,84,017 1,09,08,16,494




30132030 25Eﬁ

disdre soifFaRT $sacc ey gfear fafics
31 919, 2020 Sl G 99 & @ fa<fia faazon wr fewforn

3rey AAfSr yrae=

fraeor ﬁwmﬁaﬁ_ﬂﬁa} ﬁwmaﬁ_wrﬁ
HBS (%.) B (%.)
&) HHANI faam & v waam=
i) =g - 3,36,289
i) oref a7 gl 3,35,486 3,10,213
iii) ofSia gedt 5,62,898 5,57,948
iv) gedl I Rara 1,38,666 1,51,907
10,37,050 13,56,357
Q) I
i) yRaTfad @mrer - 1,37,900
ii) omer )R AR - 28,076
1,65,976
10,37,050 15,22,333

)
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1.

12.

13.

14.

30132030 25&1

disdre soifFaRT $sacc ey gfear fafics
31 919, 2020 Sl G 99 & @ fa<fia faazon wr fewforn

meIfira & uRgufkrar

@ Iafer ot Ik >

ot srafr & fdr &

e 3PS (%) SIESICH)
WY RIS B A IeAfiTa B uREURMEl, $RT:
ARIBT MR TN 55,34,361 53,37,883
FHAR facremy 77,46,021 89,38,038
W Ryl SR ol SR SE @ oy ge 1,84,81,762 1,85,07,022
SRR AR 40,71,690 90,33,084
A ¥ JEAE 3,53,37,932 2,54,27,012
7,11,71,766 6,72,43,039

3= AR—re uRE Ul

AT Gy o Al >

el safr @1 Il &

faawn B3 (%) B3 (%)
I & oAv
wafy sl F 24,97,593 67,71,144
(REErT ARG B 12 HE ¥ 31l qRoean) 3,11,425 91,47,630
ST e 1,16,569 3,39,555
Arafyy SRl U YT =TSt 29,25,587 1,62,58,329
*qe | 15 <&
qrerygl
P @ rafr @ afr & st aafr ot iR &
SIESIC) DS (%.)
Sifg 9@ (ARl QiR HeR) 1,46,24,765 32,90,375
W i &Rl (Uer amTa w|fed) - 6,41,42,907
1,46,24,765 6,74,33,282
U YTy
Fraeor @ Iafey @t AT B faseft safer @t wifdr &

ABS (%)

MBS (9.)

smferya

AN Bg <F &1 P ING | B8 AN 4 IS @l & fag e
— g A Y

— ey A Y

I
— I HH Y

1,57,91,30,035

1,39,02,10,225

6,26,34,956 6,27,25,754
1,64,17,64,991 1,45,29,35,979
(6,26,34,956) (6,27,25,754)

1,57,91,30,035

1,39,02,10,225

1,12,07,35,140

1,68,73,51,875

2,69,98,65,175

3,07,75,62,100

)




gisare 3ol sacccy sfear fafics
By SIS R

BECIL

disare goFRART aueccH sfear fafics
31 |14, 2020 I GATG a8 & Gt fa<ha fqavon o fewfra

15. dHdl IHX Ib AW

P qar rafr @ afr & free aafer &Y ¥ &
SIESIC) SIESCD)

T SR T GAGA

B AAHBA! 5,55,320 3,08,207

TR Adar (el ga) - 3,90,571

e, @ A 12,39,52,482 5,54,75,544

I J& oy 11,22,748 -

arafer srEre ¥

(a1 foeid & 12 98 & ofex yRudadr) 26,95,58,519 24,22,94,207
39,51,89,069 29,84,68,529

ZRU1 UF SR 9 TR e AN 74/ Uffa @ w9 A 21,26,96,995 30U (fUBel a9 18,77,52,485 BU)

3R 0T 7g

H WY § dgh H, - fSooll ST ~IIATeTd &3NS & ded ol UARUIGAisl g

ST T T 1,68,25,754 U (Bl aY 1,68,25,754 $U) iR 3ffavgide AT g 65,00,000 39 (st

T¥ 65,00,000 BTR) BT AT A AT 2|
16. 3rcd Iafr @ For 3R 3AfyH

AT qEfd a1 Al >

el safr @1 ART &

e Fiw (e) Fiw (%)
sfod, wieg A Y
HIT W R HERN (@M BT ael a3 $u (Usel af 4098711 HU) 9,48,78,157 6,12,09,329
ATH JBfedd FR—HIST THART 50,88,711 50,88,711
IR RES o1 14,03,94,229 18,47,28,225
e @ 2,27,05,839 1,06,33,906
gfergfer ST 8,80,579 -
fasmr ) ufocy 33,55,591 33,55,591
BT AR 29,00,726 29,46,553
3= i 4,41,46,804 1,08,63,214
TEH!T BT & TS TS 3,63,70,076 2,95,82,812
sfod, e A Y
=7 3 37,98,408 37,98,408
TeTg: sreie 1l & foy Be (37,98,408) (37,98,408)
35,07,20,712 30,84,08,341

17. 3= dre] yRGulRwEAl

fqazor

@ IEafer IR B

faseft smafer @1 ¥ @

DS (%.) AP (%)
e 7 far T Iora 10,12,95,161 2,68,76,720
ARy SR WR U =TSt 29,04,160 27,91,227
1 31T U 10,00,000 -
10,51,99,321 2,96,67,947

©



30132030 25€ﬁ

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

disdre soifFaRT $sacc ey gfear fafics
31 919, 2020 Sl G 99 & @ fa<fia faazon wr fewforn

UATAl o Told
R @ Irafer @ ¥ & faeeh srafer @ R @
AP (5.) AP (%.)
THATSERA 3T 1,16,11,99,204 1,99,76,44,417
ErsCIcaREED 3,58,03,742 5,98,92,713
Jyaratt | 5,76,12,811 5,40,11,991
Seaifee R 2,14,04,26,668 1,03,25,85,812
THRMSUSE! <R fh_TT 3 3 3,49,52,669 3,24,88,599
Wil W 3 4,07,53,235 1,35,08,047
IRATH & T&d YRS - 2,80,00,000
3,47,07,48,329 3,21,81,31,579
3 3
fraeor o Iafr @t ¥ & | fwelt safyr o wfr &
B (%) B (%)
TS M — THSIR TR 1,68,41,328 1,34,73,107
T 3T — 3T 1,50,87,556 55,06,845
qa1 R sk & s - 1,669
fafaer ama 35,59,622 68,12,542
sy fordl € Rr - 1,16,21,258
3,54,88,506 3,74,15,421

ugdd AEdl d Irrd

fqazor

@ Iafer ot kT >

ot srafr Y ¥ @

DS (%.) 3PS (%.)
TRPF = 32,90,375 56,01,643
S A & SR W 54,70,10,714 97,49,76,292
55,03,01,089 98,05,77,935
TG, FHII WIF (1,46,24,765) (32,90,375)
53,56,76,324 97,72,87,560

seyangdt A (3f&) /@t

fqavzor

I Iafer IR >

sl srafer o ¥ &

3PS (%.) HPs (%)
P S 6,41,42,907 4,13,16,316
I e - (6,41,42,907)
6,41,42,907 (2,28,26,591)

Sifd 9@ 3R Gefod @™

fqaxor

AT Ay o Al &

fasel srafer 9 fdr &

B (%.) B (%.)
Sifg 9% (THIMECR) 48,75,96,849 94,78,94,128
ST RS g — Yol 2,02,89,95,131 95,94,13,290
~ifaer HarRat w1 R — aRaroY 8,14,53,769 5,92,74,732
adf § oy 2,17,41,512 75,68,912
THRMSUSE! TRl Bl TERET 2,98,90,772 2,81,63,809
2,64,96,78,033 2,00,23,14,871

)




aRTe
BECIL

23.

24.

25.

©

gisare 3ol sacccy sfear fafics

O X pET

disdre ol adeccH sfear fafics
31 |1, 2020 I G« 9 & GG fa<ha faaron R fewforr

AN feddam™ g

- AT rafd @t Al > frweh srafer &1 wf¥r &
HIPS (%) DS (%)
AT 3MR HAoTGR 5,51,67,822 5,28,63,386
HHARI Afasy (A #§ sferem 92,38,104 73,84,097
e} qa9 g 25,92,442 14,21,679
aifa gedt 42,91,737 33,83,666
PEc 4,48,129 28,11,224
gedl I Rara 2,89,733 12,88,921
HHANT BT 80,28,143 38,08,103
Faferear uforgfit 20,34,900 14,44,277
Hargiy geara e fadem 50,945 59,114
HHaAN T @ 28,23,168 22,93,706
8,49,65,123 7,67,58,173
IESRSING]
f— @ afr @t afr & | sl safy @ wfyr &
AP (%.) B (%)
MRS R =TS 7,80,02,726 7,01,71,030
7,80,02,726 7,01,71,030

HeABT 3R FRTEA

fraeor A 3rafdr a1 Al > et smafer o1 ¥ &
AP (%.) AT (%.)
TRIE 1,42,67,400 1,69,69,355
ERUNICE 15,30,599 29,90,662
1,57,97,999 1,99,60,017




26.

26.1

30132030 25Eﬁ

disdre soifFaRT $sacc ey gfear fafics
31 919, 2020 Sl G 99 & @ fa<fia faazon wr fewforn

Y YgY
- AT A o Al > faweft safer 1 Wit &
AP (%.) AP (%)
S TR 1,05,29,315 65,58,899
fafsr® 3R aaa¥e TR 79,55,663 1,21,22,941
EERIDECET 30,57,850 38,04,825
e AT Yob 6,36,392 2,25,717
Ifreror iR AR 50,19,156 2,65,66,810
[RENEICAICEL NI 48,000 -
qres g 52,81,423 54,49,814
I g — 1,19,22,950 1,00,20,324
@ — fageh 34,04,324 2,97,939
fifeTr ek W 19,38,906 17,44,064
fPRT W T 28,06,057 26,26,192
SR fapxran e 1,56,13,972 1,07,42,333
T /AT / TAST 1,37,12,301 14,33,016
VAR Y 30,66,338 32,03,780
TE IR BRI 6,71,051 8,53,476
TR 3R IERETT — HT 1,30,13,009 1,21,00,961
TRET 3R ERETT — SUDR 26,69,041 23,92,629
AR R IERATT — HPEX 11,07,194 6,82,993
fasTel 3k U UM 66,08,332 62,18,660
ST g 21,29,681 1,98,873
qe 3Rl 67,578 56,301
TRt BT TIRSIAG 3R S wWd (Al H. 26.1 <) 1,45,200 1,44,400
e @lig = 13,58,394 5,93,687
Eicifen] 91,354 74,687
a1 fafma iR =1 13,465 -
fafdyr e 18,39,902 21,13,438
11,47,06,848 11,02,26,759

dEigsl o1 uRHAffe ik o9 wd

faazor

@ Iafey ot IhT >

ot srafr & ¥ @

SIESIAD) B (%)
wifafres @ gob 96,800 96,000
PR TR Yb 48,400 48,400
TaE JaTll HT Yo - -

1,45,200 1,44,400

Q)



gisare 3ol sacccy sfear fafics

By SIS R
BECIL
disdre soifFaRT $sacc ey gfear fafics
31 91d, 2020 & GaT 98 & G fa<ia faazon o fewfrn

27. yd @l wHEISH

fraeor @ rafer @ Al & free safr &Y ¥ &
B (%) AP (%.)

qd 3rafdr ama
argat & g - 7,05,618
@l BT gl 10,16,525 -
ESSINIRECIBEIN 7,01,598 -
fafaer amg (2,70,811) -
TR 3Ty (5,41,676) -
TIIST 0T BT SeIcid 5,05,893 -
S AT 14,11,529 7,05,618
qd arafer e
faftre ik aaaRe <
Sifg 9% 1 - 70,500
fasTell wuR 88,450 21,40,369
foran /et e - 31,016
SENICRRERINE =D - 14,319
TRAET 3R ERETT TG 11,20,581 -
ST Yedh - 1,95,181
PR T 800 -
fafaer @ 8,13,173 -
e @1 do8 Yoo 4,704 -
fopRrar =g 56,000 -
SY AT 1,40,096 -
sifaRed qeuerd &1y 69,350 -
Sq anT 22,93,154 24,51,385
T (8,81,625) (17,45,767)

28. 34 / (&) ufd 2R
fraeor AT Iqafd o Al > faeet srafer @ wfdr &

B3 (%) SIESIC)

HIRd a G&ar Y o
100 /— 39 YAD b Sfdadl IR
— 9§ & IRY H IR} B = 1,36,500 1,36,500
— ¢ & 3fd # IHRAT G I IR 1,36,500 1,36,500
faad) AWuRST & Y HR gzara Sy« fae o/ (81) (4,71,59,988) 4,59,591
g / (&) ufa AR (345) 3

29. Yd @l FHRIISH

i)  Gdfea urdl gee W aied AFe 18 B fUETlAl b IR, Haferd el STt v Hife g SR s
| 9Y & SR e U &, P M AR Jaed g1 fafed iR wiioa Heel & fdaror = fay 1y &

) —



30132030 25&1

®)

)

disare soifaRT sacc ey gfsar fafics
31 |14, 2020 I GAT a8 & Giferd fa<ia fqavon o fewfor

& ude Sifffe

S SIS Gofdel — regeT 3R y§Y Qe (20 3kt 2016 W)
SN SId IS TS — < (3NdsuA) (14 fasdaR 2016 W)
AT AR IR — IRHN AT 39w (01 37acar 2020 H)

s faed A= — IRHNI AT 32d (24 HRANT 2020 H 01 JACIR 2020 D)
A 8iq — BRI AT FRed (26 7 2016 H 24 BRA 2020 TP)

£ quTeT Har — BRI AT e (01 3facaR 2020 W)

£ fIde AR — IRHNI AT e9d (30 3facar 2018 | 01 IdCIR 2020 D)
NEIRS ISR — fIPIfTH IRMHAGT FCed (= A<e®) (16 HRANT 2017 J)
ST 4§ ARRISH — PIfTH IRMHAGT FSed (= ASed) (19 BRI 2020 J)
TR 159 ATefd

g Ares @@= (/) — v e fevd ([add f83d) (19 BRaR 2020 9)

I YD1 Hiffd & Al s | af & RE e fFy U § — e+ af & IRM 9w
YT Briid] @ fhdl 9§ el & Gy BIg oo A8} fbar a7 2|

TR YGIHI BIHD] 3R b GOl & WM AT S §RT ASAYUl w0 FHTId I STias A1l
99 ® SRM (AT AR W A7 A & A1) e fhy Y &

P qar rafr @ afr & st safr ot iR &
SIESIC) DS (%.)
I) wsuara ailRsifies
g vd ydy feusd (s Srst gofaar)
qa 26,92,805 25,58,514
iU # oferer 2,69,298 2,49,086
Gl I e 2,58,324 1,34,526
TS e 1,46,091
ef a9 g 1,86,998 86,769
gedl g Rarrd 1,188 798
faferear ufogft 40,161 33,028
G| 34,48,774 32,08,812
e @dsw) (i dus ST MAE)
qa 20,04,685 19,97,909
a0 # sfereE 1,97,452 1,78,646
Gedl I e 2,97,167 56,818
I sfera 1,26,741
aref a9 Bed 1,07,588 76,347
gedl e Rard 1,053 810
fforear afogfet 76,544 54,004
Excl 26,84,489 24,91,275

Are: Hul et S ufemrE 1000 A @1 o ArAeT WRT WH IR BT TR B @ AR B
¥ & IRM, WAF Fe® Pl 9oh Yob & w4 7 3. 48,000 /— (U&el 94 %. 56,000 /— &1 GIDH AT

§ ¥ far ) 1 A AT T g

)



aRTe
BECIL

30.

©

gisare 3ol sacccy sfear fafics
O X pET

disare soifaRT sacc ey gfsar fafics
31 |14, 2020 I GAT a8 & Giferd fa<ia fqavon o fewfor
MBS I 3R Yoliva ufdagang

fraeor AT AAf B _TIﬁT > faweft safer ot _mﬁT >
ATDHS (B.) DS (3.)

ITHRHD SAATY

i) BUA EWT &1 e ARfeAt

%) do TR 95,30,69,658 77,39,90,241

@) T T 47,18,365 5,92,93,035

i) SmaPHR AT 2,19,29,830 2,30,37,740

iii) e HR AR 7,62,31,703 7,62,31,703

iv) DIEE giRIAe SraiReT 1,68,25,754 1,68,25,754

v) @fdd S are 54,33,256 9,12,000

®Y gRT <) T8 IRfeAr

PUET §RT 95,30,69,658 TUI (UBe a¥ 77,39,90,241 TUA) dHI d TRSI AR 47,18,365 $ud ((Uwet au
5,92,93,0335 $UY) DI Qe F01 U=l @ IHa7 AR | Q1 & 3 F 12 S $I (A o Aae oH |
gferd 2 |

3BT I

TP B UIcd TN d§ 2007—08 & folU %. 2,17,85,790 /— I ANT <2Ts s | I AT faiRor sidar,
faeell gRT URe @ 713 fhg MeiRoer et # faar a7 o |

AT & o9 U J DU gRT Wid TR B Heldl 89l 8 U 9. 1,44,040 /— DI 71T <9ie | 99
BT fIaRT 3. 18,550 / —(faxT ¥ 2007—08), %. 29,860 / —(fa<T T 2008—09), %. 22,270 / —(fa<T T 2009—10),
%. 27,630 /—(fa a9 2010—11) 3R %. 45,730 / —(fa<T o 2017—18) T |

YIS B HIT

HU F fwel auf # JHR AR BT SERIfGd WaW ye™ @ E | 96 gRT 3T Y ey B TR, S
TR 9RAT DI SUART BRIS T3 SRITAT DI IRISA ERT YA BT T geb 3R IR IR el AR
I WR AT PR B ®U H AR 10: B gfAYfed HAT 8RN | THAR AR DI SIS & QRE, Hal B
faIT 9 HU BT HROT gARN AT SR fhar 81 39 SRM War &R T ¥ S | HdT R, <A1
AR SHM & WU H B. 2,34,75,565,/— DI AR Pl 2| BUN A Iad AR b RGATH AT Yob, I
Yo 3R |AT R YA ~ATATADRROT € & FHeT MU QTR &Y 2 | Aen faReie § &R orar afear
H Iz UGE el fHAT AT & | HUA 7 WA HoR B @ oY A & ofes & i aR R wWwy
. 23,47,556 / — STHT BRIU 2 | HEHIG Sadq =-Ted = 917 IR XA T ¢ | fUse af &) Refy
PIg dad el BT & |

fo<ig 99 2010—11 Bg Sldc & d8d FERor &xd gU, fA9MT 7 &t &R SAH Afed $.5,51,03,694 / —
DI AN DI 2| A€, ANl AR FAM DI AR HAL: 5.1,72,72,404 / —, .84,68,210 / — 3R %.2,93,63,080 / —
2| ol 3R AN BT ART 1S SN 8 &l faies aa a1 fasam 11 8| U= =1 dIciai (are—203)
gRT UIRA AT e & Raas el SRR &1 2|




30132030 25€ﬁ

V)

vi)

31.

32.

33.

disdre soifFaRT $sacc ey gfear fafics
31 919, 2020 Sl G 99 & @ fa<fia faazon wr fewforn

DA STafeE rqqaAm

P AT ShReTOR (AICRME-0u ) Wfid )9 ® Fee H, 6 UARUGART J AT S
JrTery, faeell & el ATRIBT SRR X dRTel H “ITIT JHOTIS (THIRT)” o & oy Uhud ot w ify
& U BT AN & 8 | TIRIGdrsi = reafid Iy ok 99 W &t @t aroRdl & o . 40,96,67,117 /— @1
HIT BT AT SRR b1 | et Al @ ST ¥, IRiel | AR 16T Agd SR fhRiy 3R AR goib & dR
W 3. 12,19,63,317 / — BT HISCX GAT SRR fhaT | AFHRT Sod <I1ATerd 5 IR TARUIGARN §RT SRR ATFIHBIT
GRS IR A & AR A TRAROIBARIT DT IRIT BT < IR BT YA PR BT (S & 5| a1 Tl &
Hel H, AT ST = (aer R foh AeaRer gRT Aed=erd] SRdTE] ST 8 b diiet U 13T Pl <o
AT THEIRIR H AT | =TT & AR B AT 5, IReT 7 2. 1,68,25,754 / — DI IR THSIAR H T
2| 9 UBR T. 1,6825754 /— B MHRAD <l GRord aF T8 2|

dfea arg

IR 7T 3B ORI BUAl Bl ATHREMN ISThIe R FIAGRIE & o1y 1650 T &1 & b <@
TI8Y d1eR / @R B Yoo @l yfd, feaimgH, fmior & fog ofim far 21 IRyer 9 saa gonfafiir
BT (F1€ H dHY Bl B fafice # uRafia) &1 %. 9,12,000 /— &1 AW f&ar iR a1g # IR
TRl BT IMYRT BT M IG& B AT | IR 7 3. 9,12,000 / — @1 Il & o arg IR o iR
gacl H DY BT SR fAffics 7 3. 54,33,256 /— @ A1 6l 31X 3 AN I agell & [t a8
TRR fHar | <F 9 e =arare, fieelt & faarei= 2 |

=i ad 2019—20 Bq ®Ig <fdd Yol fdagar &l & o faxig ad 2020—21 # qoi far rem 2|

IR 7 IgHed Wdl faeell 2010 & oy AT JARUGATS A §RETH, TR HRdI & oy uaRo
Jfagr wifid &)1 & Fag H B, 2556,76,731/— BT BRI AMIGA AER W Furfed fHar|) Hw
gfofd sffpel H W, &M, TR WRAl 9 dRYA BT 4,0850,000 TWI & I BRI I T8l fQU| .
25,56,76,731/— @ @l dIol eI H ¥, HOIG THARUGAT 7 A TR . 36,00,268 / — B B Bl didb
%. 16,00,03,634 /— T I B | fad ¥ 2019—20 H TR VRl 7 %. 4,37,58,467 / — BT A {dhaT
2, 3R %. 4,83,14,361 /— I I 39 | TR YR I 2T B |

IR T ISR Thd] AFAIE WMo & oy uRareET Funfed @ iR EREe dae & oy
T. 4,2580,000/— HI 4 RS T DI | <] [IR@E G & i a9 H, TACIIRSAT 7 ol Bl
TBCIBROT BT foram | |1 &1, IR o dSR Bl 9. 3,44,40,262 / — BT 9 MRS BT ABGIHRUT BRI T |
T. 81,39,738 /— I AR o™ AR BN @it # yviRa e 17 & | 39 37eral, el Wicae™ U 4 <.
3,79,545 / — @I dd RS BT AHSIDHROT BT forar | faRENT a8 & SRM, BUT 9 UTED gIRT ADGIHRUT
@ TS d6 TR W T. 85,19,283 /— (aer W) (red af =) e fhar| s af & SRE o iR
g o wiRa fvam mam 2|

frarT| af & <RM, U 7 RIS H BRRG AGfaaT HHATRAT B &7 491 @) BT . 5,00,000 / —
T (Uwel 9y T) I RART BT YA fHAT 8 | BUAT 1 941 BUAl Bl HT &1d IR by 2 Hifd
gAY dH1 ST @ WU H WIS Mg © | PUN F 31 AE 2020 P d1G 1 HUN Y Teb Gl TS
e 2|

)



gisare 3ol sacccy sfear fafics
By SIS R
BECIL

disdre golFRaRT sdeccH sfear fafics
31 914, 2020 S G 99 & G fa<fa faazon wr fewforn
34. YEU ®I I 2 fb BUAN & 9™ H AMQd B WR, AT HeuBr AR reraeniya il bl

35 Il T HAYTH I
AT Aafdy » Al > foselt s@afer o ¥ &
faavor b (%)) SIESIC)
Fe) Al B e 9,20,13,425 1,12,93,960
9,20,13,425 1,12,93,960
36 faqef ga1 4 =@ (W@ IMER W)
o AT Ay o Al - fasel safer & ¥ &
3PS (%.) SIESICD)
I @ — el 34,04,324 2,97,939
Ao wawrdT b 27,172 1,06,105
wl 34,31,496 4,04,044
37 faQeh g1 ¥ Iy (WA AR W)
o AT Aafy B Al - fasel safer & Il &
ATHs (3.) ATHS (5.)
faar 1,32,951 1,23,680
I I 61,79,489 64,87,150
B 63,12,440 66,10,830
38 fadeh ga1 SRaAl &1 faaror
@ Iafer @t Al & | faselt safr o wifyr &
o i w3 (%) w3 (%)
®) e fadeh gar ifew
R g ITH STeR 6,46,810 1,38,282
SR 4,91,25,198 95,62,185
e AERRT B < IR T@RR ¥ 31gde & T8 9 A e Jod a6 A 2 |
@) rfera fadeh qar wifew
i) @R <7 IO TR 89,012 21,936
SR 67,60,463 15,16,894
JUH STeiR 13,853 16,345
SR 11,63,774 12,73,602
i) SR 9T Jud TR 18,854 9,320
D] 15,48,891 7,10,392
I

©

9ISy & I A FErRIeId AT ST |
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39

40.

disdre soifFaRT $sacc ey gfear fafics
31 919, 2020 Sl G 99 & @ fa<fia faazon wr fewforn
W a3k wWal Al &1 I3

fraeor @ Iafer @t _ﬂﬁI Ed feeft srafer & _?TﬁT Ed
ATHs (3.) ATHS ()
J—c— 9,20,13,425 1,12,93,960
ey 44,36,62,899 94,49,10,495
x| 53,56,76,324 95,62,04,455

HHAN) RRaaml R dA@ied aFe TUa—15 (GNed) & d8d Uded
FHOA T HHAINGT BT Ua™ by Ty A Baaml &1 /9 g&R 9 aified fear o .

&) IRIING e AW

Hfasy ffer

qY & AR, HUN | M IR B @ # mferRad aferi o1 #=g far &

Ao e ot @ R B | Reh e @ i B
MBS (9.) AHS (%)

wigwr Ay # Frarear & siveE 92,38,104 73,84,097

uReTfya feaam™ Aismg

A=

Y B SRM, DU DI TGS ST BT YA TANSH! Bl [HAT ST & | TASHT o 3. 121,99,996 / —
(Uoet a¥ & eaie- Afed) &1 UGSl BT dHifdhd Jedid- Ta Har ik $99 9 3. 1,17,30,894 / —
(ol a9 Afed) &1 TS &I YT fhar a1 2 iR 5. 448,129 /— &1 AW AR AM—=I w@ra 4
P W H IOl DI TS B

AT G o Al > el s@fer o Il &
faazor AP (%.) A3 (%.)
Il 4,48,129 28,11,224

g drddrelle HAN) feaam
SWICTC i Ace TdSced A e §RT IR odidh= AFd—15 (Wﬁ@ﬁ 2005) P I3 B
AR, TdEE 7 Wdd dHifhd Jedidd & ARR WR 31 A9, 2020 B HHAN! Al i AT I

AT, FADBIY AT RAIT 3R Gecl ThAIPROT & Ui <gdr &1 FeiRer f&ar ¢ | g aRemi sk
A BT AR 7 TR &

i) aREuRmr ik Qgarg

—_— gl AHIHROT gedl I Rarq aref 97 ged
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
a | el &) 1,84,10,337 |  1,42,05,186 9,71,518 7,71,095 79,92,397 53,99,955
b) | e aReufrt
9 | fager uReuRmEr / (&) (1,84,10,337) | (1,42,05,186) (9,71,518) (7,71,095) | (79,92,397) | (53,99,955)

©)



gisare 3ol sacccy sfear fafics
By SIS R
BECIL

disdre golFRaRT sdeccH sfear fafics
31 AT, 2020 & AW 99 & G fa<fia faavon wx fewforn
ii) At iR Ao aREuRl w® fHifes @™ / (@1F) &1 e gwa

Ao qidial 1) 4,98,200 (6,99,086) 50,024 (11,26,416) (5,18,557) (4,21,660)
IS gRFIRRT TR
2) HSHdl SIel &I 9rIe
faavor gl TbaIHRIT gedl A Rama aef 9T ged
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
a) | eHenRal @ e 66 59 66 59 66 59
b) | gl THEHRYT & oIy g AT I (AT H) 37 30.41 N/A N/A 37 30.41
o | B2 U FA @ forg Hat WRAE I (A H) 48.03 40.26 N/A N/A 48.03 40.26
d | s freel Jarg (@) 8.92 8.84 8.92 8.84 8.92 8.84
e) | i a smyg (ad) 41.85 42.46 41.85 42.46 41.85 42.46
f) | 3 qrast & S (a) 18.15 17.54 18.15 17.54 18.15 17.54
g | qeuiea ®I fal®d R gern gieed 11163 11044 N/A N/A 9513 8258
3) dwifee sgHE
®) Inf¥a g

UHRT TR BE &R AR a9 WM &R 8| B ) AW AR W AR B SwY A B WIS el fafr
R WRPN el W IR IOTR SUST W ABMRT BRI & 3R 96 gl R JaRwIfcl, IR, gl iR <reepiferd
IR TR = YR HRD & 3gRad Bk1l & | Fedicd FFAH FHgAR & OF TR HU1 F89d 8 ©

— BT THATHIT gedl I Rara aef da9 gl
31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
) e = 6.80 7.65 6.80 7.65 6.80 7.65
iy | wfes @ a9 gf 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50
i) | arerm aReufEl w afawa @ g W 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Q) SHlfea Jqard

HEYUT &N IR 3R SERT &I Ui, UfeaRer Hifd, ISR iR | A7 SR emgfd, duet @1 Rerfd,
FIHR AT, A FHEA A S S IR SR$I & MR R 9™ § $HaON dREAR & dR
H BUHT BT FATH A €, ST YRS o= A H Uraer= fHar a1 € | Ul A S99 & U
H e Heyor &) e geR 2 |

)| Aenfafy @1 smy 60 60 60 60 60 60
i) | geg == arferar 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
AMEYYATH SMEYYIH SMEYYTH SMEYYTH SMEYYTH MEYYeTH
(2012—14) (2006—08) (2012—14) (2006—08) (2012—14) (2006—08)
i) | sy fprfi e % | FerT R % | Feri v % | Ferfi e % | et R % | Forl = %
30 ¥ 9% 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
31 44 9§ TB 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
24 78 F F 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
e
gedt i @ 3.00 3.00 N/A N/A 50.00 50.00
FARA T W ged T X Nil Nil N/A N/A Nil Nil




30132030 25?31

disdre soifFaRT $sacc ey gfear fafics
31 919, 2020 Sl G 99 & @ fa<fia faazon wr fewforn

Rl W gedl e )

Nil

Nil

N/A

N/A 50.00

50.00

YIRT BT R Gl THaTPRIl &

5.00

5.00

N/A

N/A Nil Nil

g & &A1 WY % Jaighy &1 oy & e & HHanRdl & AWl H, e & Iqaed § I8 JF Wl & 6

TRT HaTgd B SR oM W aRdfde HarHgi @l g 9@ faar fdam s |

JY 3R BT &% — 100: SMEYTEATH (2012—14) TRI BT AT SRR AT 2 T f[AheriTar o @ forg e 1 enfiet 2 |
drrifes fafer
dHled | HagRi, FdIHre H 5 3R FBRN BT Al &I AT Bl <GBl Bl Ao B & ol
ST Ifie sfee () dWifdss ugfd o1 SUAnT R B SiR a1 & SRM SguRefa @t afigft f & 7

G U & dEd IFHIT SUISId o &l O Safd & RT H 3R Ao & Wi Afsha el & forg
T I ™ & folg R & orafd & 3id # &1 SIRN 2 | SIgAIG SuIford o™ 1ol Sule Bier 3R
3Fafy T YHIAT IR fT H HaT W ARG g FHARI & Aihd IJdT Bre & oIy HRT R H I,
A B S A TR MEnRa BT § | AT <A Ak Al @ (oY i &1 QHl® BT IgHia
IUISTA ot &1 Sifdheds AiSfeT Jed 8, SR o, Jar # Fddiaer afid 2|

i & Hiser Yea 4 uRad+

4)

P)

)

faaxor BTl ThaIHRIT gedl I Rard a1l aa9 gedl
31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 31/03/2019 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019

7 | af & oW F @i @ T T 1,42,05,186 | 1,11,60,873 7,71,095 7,22,212 53,99,955 39,78,276

SIEPERICISE]
T | e e 10,86,697 8,62,735 58,989 55,827 4,13,097 3,07,521
9 | fgel dar 31 ara
s | A e 20,44,751 16,95,827 1,78,276 1,00,080 9,35,128 6,44,336
@ | FERN ArTa / (@)
v | A AN / (fee)
a | Rqart @ qram (86,586) (3,39,353) (89,310) (12,40,038)
w | aif W iR (@) E R 11,60,289 8,25,104 52,468 11,33,014 12,44,217 4,69,822
7 | 7§ % o R @ e 1,84,10,337 |  1,42,05,186 9,71,518 7,71,095 79,92,397 53,99,955

JrorEr yREuRmal &1 Sfaa e
faaxor gl ThaIHRIT gedl A Rara aref aa7 ged
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019

% | 9§ & T H Ao uReuRiET @ 3T gea
g | srferrger wHRISH
T | Ao aREURET Wy gk
= s
s | Rl @1 yrae
T | 9 & i F Ao uReufEt o S ge
v | oy Rofy (1,84,10,337) | (1,42,05,186) (9,71,518) (7,71,095) | (79,92,397) |  (53,99,955)
S | Ao gREuREl wosrgAfT gfdnd W)

EIRSICEECIRED

)




By SIS R

BECIL

)

gisare 3ol sacccy sfear fafics

disare SSFAaRT dsacc gy sfear fafics
31 AT, 2020 & AW 99 & G fa<fia faavon wx fewforn
7= f=ifed o /s

faaxor Gl TR gedl A Rara aef da7 ged
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
& | ol e &1 dwifes am/ (@17) (11,60,289) (8,25,104) (52,468) (11,33,014) | (12,44,217) (4,69,822)
. Jrafer 1 dHifHH(@m™) /BN — Ao ) i ] ) i )
aReufr
@y &1 wol (Am) / =IE 11,60,289 8,25,104 52,468 11,33,014 12,44,217 4,69,822
Ay H q=g Bl dmifere (@m) /71 11,60,289 8,25,104 52,468 11,33,014 12,44,217 4,69,822
o | B o e A e e dee . ; ) ; - -
(err) /=T
T | 9 & ofd ¥ Ao uReuREr o S go
Joa—ua 3R 44fea fazadvwor 94 w1 &1 oA arelt ¥
faawor BT AHATHT gedl A= RAara el da9 ged
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.032020 | 31.032019 | 31.032020 | 31.03.2019
% | af & aid ¥ ARG BT AoET Tod 1,84,10,337 | 1,42,05,186 9,71,518 7,71,095 79,92,397 53,99,955
g | 3afd & oiF # A uReuRel a1 Sfad v - - - - - -
7 | faaaifve Ref /s (1,84,10,337) | (1,42,05,186) (9,71,518) (7,71,095) | (79,92,397) | (53,99,955)
g | ogAfia R arafds @1 e - - - - - -
s | o= dWifee (@m) /s - - - - - -
7 | o § 7 P aReaRy / (o) (1,84,10,337) | (1,42,05,186) (9,71,518) (7,71,095) | (79,92,397) | (53,99,955)
@ ud B faaver § A= @
faaxor Bl AHaIHRI gedl I Rard el daq gedl
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
& | =re] Jar AT 20,44,751 16,95,827 1,78,276 1,00,080 9,35,128 6,44,336
@ | sl a1 & arr - - - - - -
T | =S amE 10,86,697 8,62,735 58,989 55,827 4,13,097 3,07,521
g | A IREURRT W yee gfwd - - - - - -
T | el arma (Bfee) - - - - - -
T | G ArE () - - - - - -
B | ol & A Faat dWifbe (@) /B 11,60,289 8,25,104 52,468 11,33,014 12,44,217 4,69,822
S | o iR T @ A e 42,91,737 33,83,666 2,89,733 12,88,921 25,92,442 14,21,679
a4 3R B @ A @ 1 g faaver
faawor BT AHATHT gedl I Rara el da9 gedt
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
% | orafdr & ofc # T BT AT Tou 1,84,10,337 |  1,42,05,186 9,71,518 7,71,095 79,92,397 53,99,955
@ | orafdr & o # I T Ao Ao 1,42,05,186 | 1,11,60,873 7,71,095 7,22,212 53,99,955 31,82,203
w1 | fRaemt @ g 86,586 3,39,353 89,310 12,40,038 - -
g | Ao IREURRET Wy fiwe - - - - - -
7 | o ok =Y @ § T @R 42,91,737 33,83,666 2,89,733 12,88,921 25,92,442 14,21,679
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disdre soifFaRT $sacc ey gfear fafics
31 91d, 2020 & GaT 98 & G fa<ia faazon o fewfrn
11) are 3@fr & forg ¥

faaxor gl ThAIHRIT gedl A Rara aref a7 ged
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019

% | @ ofq ¥ iR a1 AEr g2 1,84,10,337 | 1,42,05,186 9,71,518 7,71,095 79,92,397 | 53,99,955
@ | orafy & ofd Aot uRuRE! @ SR qe
T | 3rferey / (amer) (1,84,10,337) | (1,42,05,186) (9,71,518) (7,71,095) | (79,92,397) | (53,99,955)
T | A Sl W S aERie (@1) /o 4,98,200 (6,99,086) 50,024 | (11,26,416) |  (5,18,557) |  (4,21,660)
- ARG Semell / UREURRET TR Tga FHRISTH

@),/ <

12) gd—ud d A QAT BT el
faaxor gl TR gedl A Rara aref da7 ged
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019

F | ofire e Saar 1,42,05,186 | 1,11,60,873 7,71,095 7,22,212 53,99,955 31,82,203
9 | SR & SHER &4 42,91,737 33,83,666 2,89,733 12,88,921 25,92,442 14,21,679
7 | feqemt B praE (86,586) (3,39,353) (89,310) |  (12,40,038)
o | A gREURA W aRdfds ufawe
7 | wam faa Sgar 1,84,10,337 | 1,42,05,186 9,71,518 7,71,095 79,92,397 46,03,882

13) U JAfRFEE, 2013 B WG S 11l & IFER a9 & 3Ad d Rl 1 fgwreE

faaxor Gl THANHRIT gl A Rara aref da7 ged
31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
% | =re] S 5,62,898 5,57,948 1,38,666 1,51,907 3,35,486 3,10,213
W | IR—=Te] qIAT 1,78,47,439 1,36,47,238 8,32,852 6,19,188 76,56,911 50,89,742
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31 |rd, 2020 &1 GAW 99 & G fa<iia faaworn ) fewfora
q&H 3R oy SeW
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HUAT F AR IIT G AR TE1 (BAT &, s HAGTI 7 ARG ARBR §RT SR A I G
e & AR ITTHH & FUEE R IFUA BT Feer SR T8l A 8, Rifs Ul 1 SraaaT &
fore g fa<ia AFeEsl &1 qx1 81 fBar © | safoy a7 AT & Ael H§ Pl W giord $RA B
3TERIHAT el |

oIfA, ITERI, eI, 31fH, iR Ufnfa S & 9 /S # O Heftd wifdal & gfe & orie § |
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(@) fa<ia uwrg
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VISION & MISSION

9

To be a world class consultancy organization
recognized as a “BRAND” in the specialized fields of
Broadcast Engineering & Information Technology and
related infrastructure development for total project
solution in India and Abroad.

&

To play a pivotal role in modernization and growth of
Radio and Television Broadcasting through Terrestrial,
Cable and Satellite Transmission in India and abroad,
and achieve excellence.
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BECIL PROFILE

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL) an ISO 9001:2015, ISO 27001:2013, ISO/
IEC 20000:2012 certified, Mini Ratna, Public Sector Enterprise of Government of India under Ministry of
Information & Broadcasting was established on 24th March, 1995 for providing consultancy services of
international standards for Broadcasting in transmission and production technologies including turnkey
solutions in the specialized fields of Terrestrial & Satellite Broadcasting, Cable and various IT related fields,
including Acoustics & Audio-Video Systems.

BECIL provides project consultancy services and turnkey solutions encompassing the entire gamut of
Radio and Television Broadcast Engineering, viz content production facilities, Terrestrial Broadcasting,
Transmission and Satellite & Cable Broadcasting in India and abroad. It also provides associated services like
building design and construction related to Broadcasting, Human Resource related activities like training,
providing man power. BECIL also undertakes supply of specialized Communication, Monitoring, Security
and Surveillance Systems to Defense, Police Departments and various Para-Military Forces. BECIL has its
Head Office in New Delhi, Corporate Office in Noida and Regional Office in Bangalore. BECIL is exploring
geographical expansion in many states due to diversification in business portfolios.

Over the years, BECIL has consciously groomed and developed a team of in-house, versatile and dedicated
engineers and also cultivated and harnessing a vast reservoir of professionals drawn from various fields of
Broadcasting Industry which includes public and private Broadcasters, Defense and Cable Industry. Through
this network of resourceful technical professionals, BECIL has established its pan India presence to serve the
needs of the industry.

BECIL has a vast reservoir of experts and integrates the expertise of All India Radio (AIR) and Doordarshan
(DD), the national broadcaster of India, creating one of the largest Radio Networks catering to more than a
billion people and the world’s largest Terrestrial Television Network supplemented by Analogue and Digital
satellite Broadcasting services reaching out to millions of TV homes in India and abroad.

BECIL works as consultancy agency, system integrator as well as a turnkey solution provider in the fields of
Broadcast Engineering and Information & Communication Technology.

BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

° FM CTI

o Establishment of TV Channels

. Installation of Teleports

o Design of Digital Newsroom Systems

° Set Top Boxes

° Conformity of Wire-line Broadcasting networks to Indian Standards Audit
° Distance Education Systems through Satellite and e-class rooms

o Acoustics, Stage Lighting, Sound Reinforcement System

o Training/Up-Skilling in Wire-Line Networking
o Audio Video Analytics
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BECIL

AREAS OF OPERATION
o Radio & TV Broadcasting

° T.V. Distribution Platforms- Terrestrial, Satellite, Direct
to Home (DTH) system, Cable Head-End systems

o Monitoring, Logging and Archiving of Satellite TV

Channels
o Community Radio Stations
o Electronics Surveillance & Monitoring Systems

° Technical Inputs to Ministry of |&B

o Technical Auditing & Certification of Addressable Cable _ ‘ 4
Renovation of Conference room with advanced
SyStemS communication equipment MEA South Block New Delhi.
o Social Media Monitoring Setups

° CCTV and Access Control

OBJECTIVES

o To enhance the present share in the market by providing
specialized and customized solutions to a wider range
of clients.

° Providing technical input and consultancy to Ministry

of Information & Broadcasting in policy, regulatory &

formulation of various papers pertaining to Broadcasting.  supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Onsite

. . . support for classroom equipment for Mayanmar Institute of
o To explore new avenues in other allied areas like CCTV, Information Technology at Mandala, Myanmar.

Surveillance & monitoring.

o Explore the opportunities in overseas market on a
continual basis.

o Conduct market survey for product development.

° Establishment of Satellite Uplink & Downlink Systems
for TV channels and also for Distance Education.

o Establishment and maintenance of operation of
Broadcasting Centers.

o Constantly endeavor to enhance customer satisfaction
through services.

° Training and Placement of Broadcast Professionals Setting up of HD TV studio, IR studio and Digital Signage

. - systems for JIPMER, Pondicherry
° Design, development and manufacture specialized

Broadcast Equipment.

PRESTIGIOUS PROJECTS

o FM Phase-IIl Broadcasting

o Digital Signal Processing System
o HF/VHF Signal Processing System

(4) L
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Surveillance and Access Control Management
System

Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of
Access Control & Intrusion Detection System

Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of
Security and Surveillance System

Comprehensive Annual Maintenance contract with
Cabinet Secretary

Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of
TV Studio Setup for SRFTI

Supply of CCTV System for Garden Reach
Shipbuilders & Engineers, Kolkata Production Control Room

Design, Supply, Installation, Testing,
Commissioning, and Maintenance of Integrated Security System for the Eastern Railways

Setting up a monitoring and analytics platform for Print (Newspapers / Magazines), Television and
Digital Media (including Social Media) for Ministry of Road Transport and Highways

Social Media Communication Hub (SMCH) and Strategy, Strength, Approach & Methodology for
Election Commission of India

Setting up of Social Media Communication Hub (SMCH) and providing services related to function,
operation and maintenance of SMCH for Information and Public Relation Department, Lucknow

Design, Development and maintenance of Web-portal for Automation of Broadcast Wing of Ministry
of Information and Broadcasting (MIB)

Computerization of Inventory Management and Other Business Processes of the Directorate of
Publications Division of Ministry of Information and Broadcasting (MIB)

Supply, installation, Testing and commissioning of different items, equipment, System installed at
Electronic Media Monitoring Centre (EMMC) at 10th Floor, Soochna Bhawan, New Delhi

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Onsite support for classroom equipment for Mayanmar
Institute of Information Technology at Mandala, Myanmar

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Maintenance of CCTV surveillance system at 254(Two
hundred and fifty-four) warehouses of Central Warehousing Corporation, across pan India

Procurement and Installation of CCTV Solutions for various military stations under Eastern Command

Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract (CAMC) and Operation of Audio-Visual and CCTV
Systems Installed at National Media Center, Raisina Road, New Delhi

Mission Digitization Project

Audit as per TRAI Regulation

Audit as per directions of Hon’ble TDSAT

Professional services for selection of agency for carrying out the Manpower Audit of Prasar Bharati

Professional services for selection of a graphics agency for “Providing creative inputs, technical
infrastructure and manpower for enhancing look & feel of Doordarshan News channel(s)”

District Level Outreach Programmes in the 380 districts for Bureau of Outreach & Communication

@)
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Supply Installation Testing and commissioning of different items
Equipment System installed at EMMC at Soochna Bhawan, New Delhi.

Procurement and Installation of CCTV Solutions for various
military stations under Eastern Command

Providing a complete end to end solution of Ku-Band (GSAT-8) DSNG & Mobile Van (PCR, MCR etc.,)
on rental basis for initial three months to SAPNET, Andhra Pradesh +NLE & DTP works for SAPNET

Setting up of HD TV studio, Internet radio, CRS and Digital Signage solution for Jawaharlal Institute of
Postgraduate Medical Education , Pondicherry

Supply, Installation Testing, Commissioning and Maintenance of CCTV Surveillance System at
Warehouse/Depots of Food Corporation of India (FCI South Zone & West Zone

Project for Manpower Placement Services

F.M. Phase-lll F.M. Phase-lll



ANNUAL REPORT Th
2019-2020 25

(Setting up of multiple facilities viz. Video conferencing, e-classrooms for the digital academy and center for PSS in disaster
management in new building at NIMHANS, Bangalore)

(Setting up of multiple facilities viz. Video conferencing, e-classrooms for the digital academy and center for PSS in disaster
management in new building at NIMHANS, Bangalore)

| ( 7)
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(Setting up TV Studio with related acoustics and electrical works for the preparation of MOOC's at
Indira Gandhi Krishi Vishwavidyalaya (IGKV), Raipur, Chhattisgarh)

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Maintenance Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Studio
of CCTV surveillance system at 254 (Two hundred and fifty-four) Broadcast Equipments along with Infrastructure works for Visva-
warehouses of Central Warehousing Corporation, across pan Bharati
India.
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BECIL/AGM/2020

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 25th Annual General Meeting of the members of Broadcast Engineering
Consultants India Ltd. will be held at 12:00 PM on Thursday, 15th July, 2021 at the Committee Room,
Room No. 652, A-Wing, 6th floor, Ministry of Information and Broadcasting, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110
001 to transact the following businesses:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss Account and the
Cash Flow of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2020 and the Report of the
Auditor’s & Director’s thereon.

2. To fix remuneration of the statutory auditors of the Company appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India for the Financial Year 2020-21.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(George Kuruvilla)
Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Noida
Date: 30.06.2021

To

—_

Members of the Company

N

Directors of the Company
3. Statutory Auditors
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Appointment of Proxy: A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote instead of himself on a poll only and a proxy need not be a member of the
Company. Proxy Form is attached with this notice.

A proxy form, in order to be effective, should be duly completed, stamped and signed and must be
deposited at the registered office not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

Inspection of Documents: Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for
inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except
Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the meeting.

Attendance Slip: Members/Proxies/Representatives should bring the attendance slips duly filled, signed
and stamped in for attending the meeting and further requested to bring their copy of annual report.
The Attendance Slip is attached with this notice.

Queries at the AGM: Queries proposed to be raised at Annual General Meeting may be sent to the
Company at its Registered Office at least three days prior to the date of AGM to enable the management
to compile the relevant information to reply the same in the meeting.

Route Map indicating venue of the AGM is given at the end of the Notice.
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FORM NO. MGT- 11

Proxy Form
{Pursuant to section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19 (3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014}

CIN: U32301UP1995GOI1017744
Name of the Company: Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited
Registered Office: C-56, A/17, Sector-62, Noida- 201307, UP

Name of the member (S)
Registered address

E-mail Id
Folio No/Client Id
DPID
I/'We, being the member (s) of ...................... shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name: .....oooooviiiiinnnnn Address:
E-mail Id: Signature: ............... , of failing him
2. Name: ........cooeeiiee. Address:
E-mail Id: Signature: ............... , of failing him
3. Name: ...cooooevviiiieeenn, Address:
E-mail Id: Signature: ............... ,

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 25th Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on 15th July, 2021 at 12:00 PM and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss Account and
the Cash Flow of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2020 and the Report of
the Auditor’s & Director’s thereon.

2. To fix remuneration of the statutory auditors of the Company appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India for the Financial Year 2020-21.

Signed this........... day of........... 20

Signature of shareholder
Signature of Proxy holder (s)

Affix
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited | Revenue
at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement | Stamp
of the Meeting.

Q)



@ BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
" Wiwi Ratna Company"

BECIL

ATTENDANCE SLIP

FOR PHYSICAL SHARES

REGD. FOLIO NO.

NO. OF SHARES HELD

NAME OF THE MEMBER/PROXY

| hereby record my presence at the 25th Annual General Meeting of the Members of “Broadcast Engineering
Consultants India Limited” on 15th July, 2021 at 12:00 PM at Committee Room, Room No. 652, A-Wing,
6th floor, Ministry of Information and Broadcasting, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110 001.

Signature of the Member/Proxy:

Note:
1.  The Attendance Slip duly filled in is to be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall.
2. Persons attending the Annual General Meeting are requested to bring their copies of Annual
Report.

O —



sisas 25"

ROUTE MAP INDICATING VENUE OF THE AGM
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CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR’S MESSAGE

Dear Esteemed Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, it gives me immense pleasure in extending
a warm welcome to you at the Twenty-fifth Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

During the Financial Year 2019-20, the Revenue from operations of the Company
has increased to Rs. 347.07 Cr. from Rs. 321.81 Cr. in the previous year, which
is the highest Turnover since the incorporation of the Company. However,
BECIL has incurred net loss of Rs. 4.81 Cr. in FY 2019-20 which includes the
interest cost on Overdraft amounting to Rs. 7.80 Cr.

BECIL is executing a variety of projects, however, due to high competition in the
market, profit margins have decreased.BECIL has diversified into various business
sectors, which has led to an increase in business, however, there has also been an increase in expenses.
BECIL does not receive any financial support from the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting (MIB) either in
the form of Government Grants or Working Capital. The MIB has provided equity to BECIL amounting to Rs.
1.36 Crores only. Therefore, BECIL has to rely upon Bank Overdrafts to meet working capital requirements,
resulting into higher finance costs.

BECIL has put various expansion plans for the new markets and areas. Also, various efforts are being made
for development of the company as well as for gaining profits in the coming years. BECIL will be doing some
new projects like Satellite Monitoring, Smart City projects, manufacturing of products under “Atmanirbhar
Bharat” and “Make in India” initiatives of Government of India. Moreover, BECIL is also expecting advance
payments in some projects that will help the company grow.

Human Resources Development is an integral part of the overall management. The employees being the most
valuable assets of the Company are continuously trained to keep pace with the fast changing technological
advancements. The Company has optimum combination of professional and skilled employees who are
regularly trained by way of their participation in various skill development programs.

The Company has been continuously endeavouring to enhance the level of Corporate Governance in its
day to day operations and considers its inherent responsibility to disclose timely and accurate information
regarding financials and performance as well as the leadership and governance of the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors and the Management, | would like to place on record sincere appreciation
of the support and the continuing patronage extended by all stakeholders and thank you for the continuous
faith in the Company’s growth potential.

Chairman & Managing Director

(14) I
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, |, George Kuruvilla, Chairman & Managing Director, present the 25th
Annual Report on the Business and Operations of the Company along with the Audited Financial Statements
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020.

1.

THE STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial Performance of the Company for the Financial Year 2019-20, along with the comparative

figures for Financial Year 2018-19, is indicated below:

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars Financial Year Financial Year
2019-20 2018-19
Result of Operations
Income from operations 34707.48 32181.32
Other Income 354.89 374.15
Prior Period Income 14.12 7.05
Total business during the year 35076.48 32562.53
Expenditure 34491.69 31437.61
Operating Profit/(Loss) 584.79 1124.92
Finance Cost 780.03 701.71
Depreciation & Amortization 157.98 199.60
Prior Period Adjustments 22.93 24.51
Extra Ordinary & Exceptional Items 85.19 -
Profit/(Loss) before Tax Expense (461.34) 199.10
Tax Expense 20.07 194.50
Profit/(Loss) after Tax Expense (481.41) 4.60
Transfer to Corporate Social Responsibility - 9,192
Earnings/(Loss) Per Share (Rs.) (345) 3
Sources of Fund
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital 136.50 136.50
Reserve & Surplus 625.83 1107.25
Non - Current Liabilities 819.39 2674.90
Current Liabilities 35915.32 35916.45
Total 37497.03 39835.10
Uses of Funds
Fixed Assets 1100.07 1153.57
Current Asset 35655.99 37815.40

(9
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Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 711.71 672.43
Long —term Loans and Advances - -
Other Non-Current Assets 29.26 162.58
Total 37497.03 39835.10

Other Information

C Authorized Capital 250.00 250.00

Capital Employed 762.33 1243.75

Net worth 50.61 571.32
PERFORMANCE

During the reported financial year, the Revenue from operations of the Company has increased to Rs. 347
Cr. from Rs. 321.81 Cr. in the previous year, which is the highest Turnover since the incorporation of the
Company. However, BECIL has incurred net loss of Rs. 4.81 Cr. in FY 2019-20 which includes the interest
cost on Overdraft amounting to Rs. 7.80 Cr. Following are the facts which caused the financial loss to BECIL:

i BECIL does not receive any financial support from the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting (MIB)
either in the form of Government Grants or Working Capital. The MIB has provided paid up capital to
BECIL amounting to Rs. 1.36 Crores only.

ii. BECIL has achieved the turnover of Rs. 347 Cr. and has put various expansion plans for the new
markets and areas. There is requirement of working capital for execution of the various projects from
time to time. However, it was impracticable and infeasible for BECIL to carry over the projects of Rs.
350 Cr. with the only equity of Rs. 1.36 Crores.

iii.  BECIL has to depend upon the back to back support from clients and Bank Overdraft to meet the
working capital requirements, resulting into huge interest cost. The high Overdraft is also due to the
outstanding dues from Prasar Bharti on account of CWG and megawatt projects.

iv.  Moreover, there is substantial increase in expenses for promotion and execution of business projects
at various sites in and outside India.

AMOUNT RECOMMENDED TO BE PAID BY WAY OF DIVIDEND

Since Company has incurred losses in the reported Financial Year, hence no dividend was recommended by

the Board of Directors of Company.

AMOUNT PROPOSED TO CARRY TO ANY RESERVES

Since Company has incurred losses in the reported Financial Year, hence no amount is proposed to be
transferred to reserve during the year.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

During the year under review, the Company has not provided any loan, guarantees or investment u/s 186
the Companies Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SUB-
SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188 IN THE PRESCRIBED FORM

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any contract or arrangements with related
parties referred to in section 188 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

O —
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No Material Changes/events have been occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the Company to
which the Financial Statements relate and the date of the Report.

THE CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption

Efforts are being made to minimize the energy conservation and to adopt new technologies to reduce
consumption of energy.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo of The Company during the year under review are as follows:

Foreign Exchange outflow

Payment for Equipment, Material, Job Work : Nil
and Labour (Inclusive of Turnkey Projects)

Travelling : 3,404,324
Other Expenses : 27,172
Total : 3,431,496

Foreign Exchange Inflow

Sale : 1,32,951
Income from Contract : 61,79,489
Total : 63,12,440

BUSINESS ACTIVITIES DURING THE YEAR

During the year under review the company has carried out following major projects:

FM Phase-l1l Broadcasting

The Government of India through the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting (“MIB”) has decided to
open up Phase - Il of FM Radio Broadcasting to private participation with the objectives of attracting private
agencies to supplement and complement the efforts to provide FM Radio Coverage by operationalizing
radio stations that provide programmes with local content and relevance, improve the quality of fidelity
in reception, encouraging local talent and generating employment, by means of ascending e-auction for
Batch-1 and Batch-2 of FM Phase - Il Radio Channels.

In cities where it is a vacant channel of Phase — Il or an additional channel is proposed and CTI has been
created by BECIL, the up-gradation of CTl is to be commissioned by BECIL. Also, Co-location of FM channels
at the site is mandatory.

FM Phase-1ll (Batch-1) comprises of 97 channels (out of which 1 channel is surrendered at Muzaffarpur) in
56 existing cities. BECIL is the System Integrator (SI) for all the CTI sites (except one site at Cochin).

— Q)
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FM Phase-l1l (Batch-2) comprises of 66 channels in 48 cities (out of which 20 cities are existing ones under
FM Phase-Il). BECIL is the Sl at 21 cities.

CTI Completion Status FM Phase-111 (Batch-1 & 2):

Broadcasters under FM Phase-lll (Batch-1 & Batch-2) are as:

(@

(b)
(0)
(d)
(e)

e

1.

® N ook wS

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.

Financial Year (2019-2020): 01 Site/CTI Pune (Batch-1)(Under Progress)
+ 01 Site/CTI Leh (Batch-2)(Under Progress)

Financial Year (2018-2019): 12 Sites (Batch-2)

Financial Year (2017-2018): 12 Sites (Batch-1) + 08 Sites (Batch-2)

Financial Year (2016-2017): 38 Sites (Batch-1)
Financial Year (2015-2016): 03 Sites (Batch-1)

Hindustan Times Media Ltd.

Digital Radio (Mumbai) Broadcasting Ltd.
Entertainment Network India Ltd.

Music Broadcast Pvt. Ltd.

Reliance Broadcast Network Ltd.
Rajasthan Patrika Pvt. Ltd.

DB Corp. Ltd

Abhijit Realtors and InfraventuresPvt. Ltd.
Render Live Films and Entertainment Pvt. Ltd.
Sarthak Films Pvt. Ltd.

AbirBuildconPvt. Ltd.

Digital Radio (Delhi) Broadcasting Ltd.

The Mathrubhimi Printing and Publishing Co. Ltd.

Odisha Television Ltd.

South Asia FM Ltd.

Purvy Broadcast (P) Ltd.

The MalayalaManorama Co. Ltd.
Sambhav Media Ltd.

Kal Radio Ltd.

Malar Publications Ltd.

JCL Infra Ltd.

Rockstar El Pvt. Ltd.

Ushodaya Enterprises (P) Ltd.

Digital Signal Processing System

These projects are the first of its kind in India implemented during the years 2010-2012. The Indian Space
Research Organisation (ISRO) was made responsible for this project through its commercial arm M/s Antrix

©



— sisa 25"

by the Govt of India. ISRO chose BECIL as its technology partner to identify and execute the complete gamut
of technology subsystems deployed at ground level. BECIL is a premier and the only organisation to have
Supplied, Installed, Tested and Commissioned such an Integrated Sensor System. The system could address
sixteen different networks and sieve through millions of information inputs with inbuilt decision support
system to extract actionable intelligence.

HF/VHF Signal Processing System

BECIL provides complete Operation and Maintenance Support for the High Frequency Electromagnetic
Signal Processing System Installed at one of the organization of Government of India.

Surveillance Access Control Management System

This project is the first of its kind in India. It is about Design, Procurement, Installation, Integration, Testing,
Commissioning and Associated Services for a fully operational Surveillance and Access Control Management
System as per customer requirement and codes that provide central security management, integrated control
and remote monitoring of the complete Sena Bhawan, South Block and its adjoining area including the
interfacing of all existing facilities. The SACMS shall comply to the strict regulation and adapting State-
of-the-Art security technologies, the highest level of reliability and integrate to networking infrastructures
such as Intranet, Internet, LAN/WAN. All interfaces within the SACMS shall be based on TCP/IP network
protocol connectivity over the corporate intranet/internet/LAN/WAN. BECIL provides life time support to
these projects and helps the end user for continuous Operation and Maintenance.

Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Access Control & Intrusion Detection System

Continuing with the lateral diversification in the areas of Surveillance and Access Control Domain, BECIL
added a new client this year as a part of its MOU obligation. This project encompasses SITC of Access
Control & Intrusion Detection System at 21 metro stations and depot of Noida Metro Rail Corporation. The
value of the project was 12.73 Crore. The project has been successfully completed.

Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Security and Surveillance System

BECIL has successfully completed the SITC of CCTV Surveillance and Access Control of Transport Bhawan,
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways (MoRTH). The project value including AMC was Rs. 8.47 Crores.

Comprehensive Annual Maintenance contract with Cabinet Secretary

Cabinet Secretary has issued order to BECIL for comprehensive Annual Maintenance contract at 3 Nos. of log
Periodic Antenna and 15 Nos. of Multi-couplers. The execution of the same is under process.

Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of TV Studio Setup for SRFTI

Satyajit Rai Film and Television Institute after evaluating the expertise and experience of BECIL was pleased
to award the SITC of TV Studio Setup on Turn Key basis to BECIL. A state of art TV Studio was setup using
High Definition Cameras, Production switcher, teleprompter, Media Asset Management system, Playout
servers, NRCS, Graphics System etc. This enabled SRFTI to provide hands-on training to its students on TV
channel operations, especially in a News channel environment.

Supply of CCTV System for Garden Reach Shipbuilders & Engineers, Kolkata

This ongoing project involves design, engineering, supply, project management consultancy including
integration, testing, commissioning and maintenance of IP based CCTV System. This IP based CCTV System
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is to be integrated along with a public address system at 5 units of the GRSE to a centralized control station
(CCS) at the GRSE Main as per suitable system architecture. All GRSE units are to be connected the the GRSE
Main with an MPLS or leased line. Live feed is shown from the office of the CISF Commandant and Deputy
Commandant and it also has the authorization to record live video as well as still images from there, for the
purpose of evidence. This system integrates information technology and security in innovative ways and
serves the purpose of adding flexible security to the systems as well as the locality.

Design, Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning, and Maintenance of Integrated Security System for
the Eastern Railways

Design, Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning, and Maintenance of Integrated Security System for
the Eastern Railways at Howrah and other locations comprising of CCTV Surveillance System and Personal
Baggage Screening System with a warranty period of 03 years and AMC of 05 years after the warranty period.

This ongoing project envisages real time monitoring and surveillance of 11 stations falling under the umbrella
of the Eastern Railways of India. Alongside, this also involves a holistic security provision of all the stations
with the help of high quality CCTV cameras, well equipped computer servers and workstations, DFMDs,
Personal Baggage Screening systems and continuous video monitoring over network. This project aims at
the standardization, provisioning of central control rooms and real time video surveillance of all stations to
ensure utmost security and safety to passengers and working staff, making judicious use of ICT platforms and
infrastructure.

Setting up a monitoring and analytics platform for Print (Newspapers/Magazines), Television and Digital
Media (including Social Media) for Ministry of Road Transport and Highways

BECIL had created all the major properties to enhance the Visibility of Ministry of Road Transport and
Highways:

° Created a new Facebook Page

o Facebook Page is Verified as official page for MoRTH, lending it credibility
o Renamed and organically promoted Facebook and YouTube channel

o Managed Twitter Page

° Created YouTube channel

° Videos placed on YouTube

o Started one Blog site to promote MoRTH Activities

° Created Instagram Page

° Started the G + Page

° PMO and PM started following MoRTH Twitter Page

Social Media Communication Hub (SMCH) and Strategy, Strength, Approach & Methodology for Election
Commission of India

The project includes the following:
o Establishment of the Social Media Communication Hub with necessary IT Infrastructure

o Social Media on boarding- We Create Social Media Platforms like Facebook etc. as per requirement
of ECI, to ECI or as per the suggestions from respective nodal officers of ECI

° Creative designing and repackaging of the content and publishing the content on Social Media platforms

© —
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Provide Enterprise level tool SRM (Social Relationship management software) to Listen/ Web Crawling,
Monitoring system, Engage/ Publish the content, Segmentation of responses and segregation, Analytical
reporting with sentiment analysis

Proficient in using SRM

Social media tracking, Response Management with early warning system
Enhance the reach of content on Internet and Social Media sites

Make the uploaded content go viral

Branding, Advertising support, logo designing and archives

Provide trained staff for operating and maintaining the SMCH on annual contract basis.

Setting up of Social Media Communication Hub (SMCH) and providing services related to function,
operation and maintenance of SMCH for Information and Public Relation Department, Lucknow

Monitoring and Response services for Social Media Communication Hub related to 24x7 function, Operation
& Maintenance for Information and Public Relation Department, Lucknow, Govt. of Uttar Pradesh. The
scope of work is briefly classified as follows:

Detection — Analyze various activities happening on Social Media
Decision — Segregation of activities into problematic

Crawling capabilities for entire social media segment including paid and private media data
Broker Sub systems — Early warning

Social Media Trends Monitoring

Monitoring Social Media Sentiments

Indicators wise monitoring of Social Media

Tracking of trends relevant to the Government related activities
Social Campaigns/Events monitoring

Listening Tool

Monitor Social Media Sentiments

Identifying actionable data

o} Influencer Identification

o Actionable data Categorization

o Following Enterprise Routing

o Following Latest Semantic Analysis

Social media tracking
Early Warning system
Generating the analytical reports

Generation of reach reports

)
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Design, Development and maintenance of Web-portal for Automation of Broadcast Wing of Ministry of
Information and Broadcasting (MIB)

The project includes the following:

° To design, develop and implement processes and applications that help Broadcast wing of MIB to
achieve the project vision.

. To provide desirous companies/applicants, an easy efficient and transparent way to apply for different
types of application on web-portal and to get the status of applied application.

o Availability of the relevant and essential information on regular basis.

o To increase the efficiency and improve monitoring and administration for effective decision making.

° To reduce the various type of information captured on papers.

° Developing a single and integrated view of Broadcast wing of MIB’s information system across all
functions.

o Better and advanced decision support system and Scalability of the well supported system & operations.

o Timely collection of the relevant information.

° Help the authorities at various level in management/ monitoring.

° To automate and increase the productivity of all the resources.

The following outcomes are envisaged with the implementation of online software application for web-
portal:

o Tracking of companies/user’s request on various aspects such as status of e-application of different
matters, fee/payment due on/from companies/user etc.

o Creation of centralized database to facilitate decision making.

° Dissemination of information and online services to the desirous companies.

° Increase efficiency and accountability in monitoring the various activities performed by Broadcast
wing.

o Help in sharing information at various level.

o Software should be open/compatible to configure with Legacy Data microfilming..

Computerization of Inventory Management and Other Business Processes of the Directorate of Publications
Division of Ministry of Information and Broadcasting (MIB)

° Software Application for Publications Division with the following modules:
i. Author Management System (AMS)
ii. Inventory Management System (IMS)
iii.  Sales/Order Management System (OMS)
iv.  Financial Management System (FMS)
V. Grievance Management System (GMS)
vi.  Digital Rights Management System (DRMS)

o Website interface with SMS Gateway, Payment Gateway, as well as integration to the above modules
especially: Inventory, Sales, and Finance Modules

©
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Supply, installation, Testing and commissioning of different items, equipment, System installed at Electronic
Media Monitoring Centre (EMMC) at 10th Floor, Soochna Bhawan, New Delhi

BECIL has carried out the augmentation of EMMC for monitoring 900 TV channel with setting up of
Centralized Monitoring mechanism provided for additional machinery, equipment, other technical setup
and office space to EMMC at 10th floors.

Earlier setup was for 300 Channel was analog monitoring setup at I.P. Estate.

Augmentation of the setup includes:-
° Enhancing the existing monitoring capacity from 300 to 1500 satellite TV channels.

. Carrying out civil modifications and fabrications of lasting aesthetic quality and functionality to suit
functional requirement and high-valued interiors including uninterrupted power supply, Acoustic
Works and Precision Air-conditioning, etc, at Soochna Bhawan.

o Installation of adequate number of professional quality Dish Antennae of different sizes looking/
pointing towards all the satellites with footprint over India with highly configurable Radio Frequency
Switching System connected to computer controlled satellite and routing of RF down linked output to
respective loggers, etc.

o Provision for routing of Audio and Video feeds for respective electronic loggers and recording setup
on 24x7 basis with second-wise time stamping accuracy including Fast Recording and retrieving
and Archiving of Media with Automatic Content Detection and Ad Tracking, etc. The Software shall
be designed such that it can facilitate automatic translation of audio stream (for Urdu and regional
languages) in English to enable users to search through vast collections of news content in other
languages quickly and efficiently. The software shall be able to automatically detect video-audio clips
such as ads, promos, election campaign ads etc.

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Onsite support for classroom equipment for Myanmar
Institute of Information Technology at Mandala, Myanmar

BECIL has carried out Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Onsite support for classroom
equipment for Myanmar Institute of Information Technology at Mandala, Myanmar.

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Maintenance of CCTV surveillance system at 254(Two
hundred and fifty-four) warehouses of Central Warehousing Corporation, across pan India

BECIL has carried out Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Maintenance of CCTV surveillance
system at 254 (Two hundred and fifty-four) warehouses of Central Warehousing Corporation, across pan
India.

Procurement and Installation of CCTV Solutions for various military stations under Eastern Command

BECIL has carried out procurement and installation of CCTV Solutions for various military stations under
Eastern Command.

Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract (CAMC) and Operation of Audio-Visual and CCTV Systems
Installed at National Media Center, Raisina Road, New Delhi

BECIL has carried out on site Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract (CAMC) and Operation of Audio-
Visual and CCTV Systems Installed at National Media Center, Raisina Road, New Delhi.
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Mission Digitisation Project

The scope of work include setting up of 12 regional units across the country, recruitment of contractual staff
(PD, APD,OA and DEQ) at these regional units, establishment of multilingual call centre, development of
MIS application for monitoring of STB seeding, development of dedicated website for provide the update and
necessary information to all the stakeholder of cable TV digitisation. The work of regular updation of seeding
data, conducting the workshops for information dissemination and all the activities have been carried out
however, due to covid pandemic, Ministry of Information & Broadcasting has subsequently extended the
completion date of the project till June 2020 and project is completed.

Audit as per TRAI Regulation

BECIL is conducting the audit of Digital Addressable System (CAS, SMS & STB) as per schedule | of TRAI
Regulations. The audit also involves counselling as well as advising the client in order to meet its DAS system
as per TRAI Interconnection Regulations. All the audits as per requirement have been carried out.

Audit as per directions of Hon’ble TDSAT

BECIL is conducting the audit as per specific directions of TDSAT. The scope of audit work depends on case
to case as directed by Hon’ble TDSAT. It can be both commercial audit as well as technical audit. All the
references of Hon’ble TDSAT have been attended as and when required.

Professional services for selection of agency for carrying out the Manpower Audit of Prasar Bharati

Prasar Bharati had entered into an agreement with BECIL for identification and selection of professional
agency for carrying out the Manpower Audit of Prasar Bharati.

Professional services for selection of a graphics agency for “Providing creative inputs, technical
infrastructure and manpower for enhancing look & feel of Doordarshan News channel(s)”

Doordarshan News had entered into an agreement with BECIL for identification and selection of Selection of
a graphics agency for “Providing creative inputs, technical infrastructure and manpower for enhancing look
& feel of Doordarshan News channel(s)”.

District Level Outreach Programmes in the 380 districts for Bureau of Outreach & Communication (BOC)

Bureau of Outreach and Communication (BOC) had approached BECIL to render BECIL’s Professional
Services on turnkey basis for carrying out BOC'’s District Level Outreach program/ ground level activation
campaign on government schemes for the rural population. It was intended to engage expert professional
agencies to carry out the work in a time bound manner. BECIL took up this work on the basis of the agreement
signed between BECIL and the then Directorate of Field Publicity (now subsumed in BOC) for providing the
requisite Professional Services on turnkey basis.

On the basis of the work order issued by BOC to BECIL for execution of event in 318 districts, BECIL
engaged the professional agencies. All the creative material used in the Outreach Programme was created
at the Common Command Center set up at BECIL and was translated in to different languages for Outreach
Programme for different States.

Providing a complete end to end solution of Ku-Band (GSAT-8) DSNG & Mobile Van (PCR, MCR etc.,) on
rental basis for initial three months to SAPNET, Andhra Pradesh +NLE & DTP works for SAPNET

SAPNET MANA TV AMARAVATI is running two Educational Television channels, MANA TV1 (Play back
channel) and MANA TV2 (Live Channel). This channel is established with the help of Indian Space Research
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Organization (ISRO), Department of Space, Government of India for telecasting educational and human
development content through satellite communication in 17MHz Ku-band (AP &TS).

BECIL got this work on tender basis for providing DSNG and OB Van with required manpower to cover
the live programs of Social Sector in the areas of Education, Health, Agricultural Extension, Women
Development, E-Governance, Rural Development, Creating Awareness in Self Help Groups and Community
Internet Centres, Human Resources Development, Distance training / capacity building, digital India.

Setting up of HD TV studio, Internet Radio, CRS and Digital Signage solution for Jawaharlal Institute of
Postgraduate Medical Education, Pondicherry

Jawaharlal Institute of Postgraduate Medical Education and Research (JIPMER) has established an exclusive
HD TV studio and Internet Radio Studio facility in its premises for the post production and recording live
coverage of educational electronic media content and also JIPMER has established an exclusive Digital
Signage Solution facility in its premises for the usage of display greetings, directions and branding to lobby
guests and behind the registration desk. Digital signage in elevators provides guests with information about
different departments, and also about useful information about health. Modify content to suit changing needs
quickly and around-the-clock, without the need of complicated IT infrastructure and personnel.

Supply, Installation Testing, Commissioning and Maintenance of CCTV Surveillance System at Warehouse/
Depots of Food Corporation of India (FCI South Zone & West Zone)

BECIL won the said (limited tender) project on competition basis during the year 2015-16 floated by Food
Corporation of India. List of (CPSUs) participants in the above said Project were BECIL, ECIL, BEL, ITI Ltd,
TCIL, CEL. This project was started in year 2016-17 and is still under execution. The scope and the work
includes placing of Analogl RVari-focal Bullet cameras at entry / exit Gates, weighbridge, passage as well as
platform at the selected godowns as per site survey. Uninterrupted image visibility is provided by connectors
/ boosters. All the cameras shall be connected to a network to DVR placed in the control room (office of
the Depot Manager) connected to a 32 inch LED Monitor for monitoring and managing CCTV functions.
CCTV footage recording for a period of 30 days has to be provisioned initially with scalability to enhance
the recording period as required.

Project for Manpower Placement Services

The company has played a vital role in generating employment for youth by starting a new vertical of
outsourcing in the last couple of years. BECIL has been providing technical as well as non-technical manpower
to the various Government organizations all over India by following prescribed recruitment procedures.

BECIL has been providing various professionals in the field of HR, Finance, Marketing etc, Technicians,
Engineers, Technical Assistants, Programmers, Advisors, Consultants, Data Entry Operators, MTS, Peons,
Messengers, Unskilled, Semi-skilled and Skilled manpower etc. to several Government offices as per their
requirement and maintains a database of the potential candidates. BECIL has been providing manpower to
the following Government organizations:

1) Prime Minister’s Office

2) Delhi Development Authority

3)  Election Commission of India

4)  All India Council of Technical Education
5) Land Ports Authority of India

— )
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6)  Ministry of Health and Family Welfare

7) Central Pollution Control Board

8) Delhi Technical University

9) Directorate of Advertising and Visual Publicity

10)  Ministry of Information & Broadcasting

11)  Ministry of Rural Development

12)  Ministry of Culture, Media Cell

13) All India Radio

14)  All India Institute of Medical Sciences

15)  Press Information Bureau - Head Quarter in Delhi along with other regional offices around the country

under Ministry of Information & Broadcasting
) Office of the Registrar of Newspapers for India
) Electronic Media Monitoring Centre
) RajyaSabha TV channel
) Project Management Unit
) National Institute of Open Schooling
21) Indira Gandhi National Centre for Art
) Rashtrapati Bhawan
)  State Remote Sensing Application Center, Satellite Communication Network, Jaipur
) Indira Gandhi National Open University
) Central Detective Training School, Jaipur
)

Directorate General of Income Tax (Vigilance)

JOB ORIENTED SKILL DEVELOPMENT TRAINING PROGRAMME

Keeping in view of generating the employment for skilled and unskilled youth of our Society,
BECIL is imparting Certified Job Oriented Skill Development Training to skilled & unskilled
Manpower in the field of Electricity/Power Sector covering the Operation/Maintenance of 33/11 KV
substations and LT/HT distribution lines.

Training for safety and operation & maintenance at 33/11 KV Substation for Samvida Employees
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2.  FUTURE OUTLOOK

> The Management of the Company is eager to increase Operating Profit in Financial Year 2020-

21 by:

° Increasing Consultancy Business

° Participation in Foreign Tenders

o Optimum Utilization of available resources
° Increase in Annual Maintenance Contracts
° Diversification in New Areas

3. ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER ACTIVITIES

During the year under review the company has carried out following administrative and other activities:

SWACHHTA PAKHWADA: SWACHHTA HI SEVA

In accordance with the directions issued by the Government of India for adoption of the cleanliness
drive in all over the country, BECIL observed “SwachhtaPakhwada” during 16.01.2020 to 31.01.2020.

During the “Swachhta Pakhwada”, a pledge taking ceremony was organized for all the employees of
BECIL to ensure the success of the “Swachhta Pakhwada”. A cleanliness drive was undertaken in all
the rooms/areas occupied by the officials/staff as well as around the building of BECIL Bhawan.

4. HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Human Resources Development is an integral part of the overall management. The employees being
the most valuable assets of the Company are continuously trained to keep pace with the fast changing
technological advancements.

Faculties from the company and outsourced experts etc. provide training to new entrants. Officers
across all ranks with judicious mix of senior, middle level and young professionals are nominated for
various training programs through a roster depending on the training needs.

APPOINTMENT OF CANDIDATES BELONGING TO SC/ST/OBC/MINORITY

The Company follows Government’s guidelines/instructions on reservation policies. Accordingly, the
guidelines/instructions of the Government on reservation matters in respect of SCs/STs/ OBCs and for
appointment of Minority have been/are taken care of while making recruitments and promotions in
the Company. Relevant Rosters are maintained as per guidelines for proper projection of reservation
quota fixed for these categories. Periodical check-up/inspections are carried out by the HR Officer and
reports/suggestions are given by them to the Competent Authority for consideration. Periodical reports/
returns are also sent to the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting, Department of Public Enterprises
and other Government Departments periodically on action taken for the implementation of reservation
policies.

BECIL’s TRAINING DIVISION
A dedicated Training Division of the company was started in 2010 with a view to:
o Look after the HRD needs of BECIL Staff

° Organize training on Technical & Management Topics to upgrade the capabilities of the Staff
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. Take up training related business activities,

o Organize training in the area of Digital Wireline Broadcasting in view of CATV Digitalization

The accomplishments in the field of HRD & training for the year 2019-20 are as under:

TRAINING OF BECIL STAFF

During the year under review, following specialized trainings have been provided to the staffs of the
Company:

1. Two day workshop on “Simplified Finance for Non Finance professionals for Enhance
Performance” conducted on 30-31 May, 2019 (No. of Executive- 01)

2. Four days Capacity Building Programme on Procurement (Procedure, Tender, Bids and Contract
Management (07th Edition) conducted on 11-14 June, 2019 (No. of Executive- 01)

3. Summit on “Corporate Communication in the Age of Disruptions- Innovative Solutions”

conducted on 2-3 August, 2019 at SCOPE Convention Centre, New Delhi- 110003 (No. of
Executive- 01)

4. Workshop on “Risk Management” conducted on 8-9 August, 2019 at Vivanta by Taj, Surajkund,
Faridabad (No. of Executive- 02)

5. A Two- Day Workshop on “General Financial Rules 2017 and Government E-Marketplace
(GeM)” conducted on 26-27 September, 2019 at All India Management Association, 15 Link
Road, Lajpat Nagar-3,Delhi- 110024 (No. of Executive — 02)

6. Management Development Programme on “Analysis of Financial Statement” conducted on 14-
18, October 2020) (No. of Executive- 01)
7. Interactive Seminar on Management of Contract labour “Compliance of labour laws with Special

Reference to the Code on Wages, 2019” Conducted on 3-4 March, 2020) (No. of Executive- 01)

8. A Two-day workshop on “Corporate Risk Management: Intertwined with ISO 31000 and ISO
37001” conducted on 14-15 November, 2019 at India Habitat Centre (No. of Executive- 02)

9. “Symposium on Implementation of RTI Act 2005 & 2012, Challenges to CPSEs for Commercial
Information & Transparency Audit” on 26-27 February 2020 (No. of Executive- 01)

MEMORANDUMOFUNDERSTANDING (MoU)WITH MINISTRY OF INFORMATION
& BROADCASTING

The company has signed Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting for the Financial Year 2020-21.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

OUR CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY

The Company recognizes the significance of Corporate Governance and therefore it is committed to
follow the Corporate Governance norms as well as the best practices of transparency by providing
disclosures to all its stakeholders. With a view to strengthen and ensure transparencies in Finance wing,
the Company has constituted Audit Committee. The Company has also constituted Remuneration
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Committee inter alia to decide the Performance Related Pay and Policy for its distribution across the
executives and non-unionized supervisors, within the limits prescribed by statutes.

During the year under review, the Company has also furnished quarterly progress report on the
implementation of Corporate Governance to the Department of Public Enterprises within stipulated
time. The company has secured “excellent” rating under Corporate Governance Guidelines for the
Financial Year 2019-20. To ensure better transparency, the Company has incorporated a separate
section on Corporate Governance which is appended as ANNEXURE-I with this report.

A Management Discussion and Analysis Report has been prepared which forms an integral part of
Annual Report and appended as ANNEXURE-II.

The Company has also obtained a Certificate on compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
Guidelines issued by Department of Public Enterprises and appended with the Annual Report as
ANNEXURE-IILI.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has laid down Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the
Company. The affirmation of compliance of the Code of Conduct of the Company has been obtained
from all concerned on annual basis. A declaration in this regard duly signed by Chairman & Managing
Director is appended as ANNEXURE-IV.

VIGIL MECHANISM

With a view to establish mechanism for employees to report to the management about unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the Company’s General guidelines on conduct or
ethics policy, the Board of Directors of the Company in its 92nd Meeting held on 28th January, 2014
approved Whistle Blower Policy.

This mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail
of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in
exceptional cases.

VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES

Vigilance Section in the Company has been regularly issuing norms and guidelines as per direction
by the Central Vigilance Commission, Department of Public Enterprises and Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting regarding measures to strengthen all aspects of preventive vigilance for compliance.

Periodical returns are being submitted regularly to Central Vigilance Commission, Central Bureau
of Investigation and Ministry of Information & Broadcasting and inquiries are properly and promptly
attended besides, surprise checks/inspections are carried out from time to time and constant vigil is
kept.

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has taken steps to develop and implement Risk Management Policy which is under
progress.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board met four times during the Financial Year. The meeting details are provided in the Report on
Corporate Governance that forms part of this Annual Report. The maximum interval between any two
meetings did not exceed 120 days, as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013.
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STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

During the year under review, the Independent Director of the Company has furnished declaration u/s
149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013.

POLICY ON REMUNERATION OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND OTHER EMPLOYEES

The Company has Personnel Manual duly approved by the Board of Directors which is applicable on
the regular employees.

DIRECTOR

During the Financial Year 2019-20, the term of appointment of Ms. Ranjana Upadhyay, Non-official
Director has expired on 15.02.2020. The Ministry of Information & Broadcasting has appointed Shri B.
Thiagarajan and Retd. Air Mshl. Virender Mohan Khanna as Non-official Directors w.e.f. 19.02.2020
for a period of three years.

Further, the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting has withdrawn the nomination of Ms. Anju Nigam,
Director (Government Nominee) and nominated Shri VikramSahay, JS (P&A), Ministry of Information
& Broadcasting as ex-officio Director (Government Nominee) of the Company w.e.f. 24.02.2020.

There was no other change in the Board of Directors.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

As on March 31, 2020, the Board has two committees: the Audit Committee and the Remuneration
Committee. A detailed note on the Composition of the Board and its Committees is provided in the
Corporate Governance Report of this Annual Report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
As per Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors state that:

o in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

° the Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period;

. the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate Accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

o the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis; and

o the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The audited financial statements of the company for the financial year 2019-20 has been revised based
on the observations of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India. The details of additions/revisions
in the accounts are as under:.



sisa 25"

Additions/Revisions in the Accounts:

(@ Iltems having Financial Impact

Note 25: Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses & Note 27: Prior period Expenses

(@@) Anamount of Rs. 5,05,893 has been credited to prior period Income in Note 27 and current year
Depreciation in Note no 25 has been reduced by Rs. 1,08,674.

(@)(ii) Current year Depreciation on ‘Temporary structure’ has been increased by Rs 4,131 in Note no
25 and ‘Prior period expenditure’ has been increased by Rs 69,350 in Note 27.

(b) Items with Non- Financial Impact/Modifications
(b)(i) Note 12 : Other non-current assets & Note 15: Cash and bank balances

- Fixed deposit with maturity date exceeding 12 months amounting to Rs 7,34,224/- has been
reclassified from Note 15: Cash and bank balances to Note 12 : Other non-current assets.

- An amount of Rs 11,22,748/- has been reclassified from ‘Other Bank Balances’ to ‘Cash & Cash
Equivalent” within Note 15.

(b)(ii) Cash Flow Statement

- Increase/Decrease in Trade receivable and other assets amounting Rs. 1,36,06,186 has been re-
grouped from Operating Activities to Investing activities.

- Increase/Decrease in Loan & Advances on account of TDS on Fixed deposits amounting to Rs
16,48,922 has been re-grouped from Operating Activities to Investing activities.

- Increase/Decrease in Trade payable and other liabilities (Security Deposit and Retention Money)
amounting to Rs 18,15,86,892 has been re-grouped from Operating Activities to Financing
activities.

(b)(iii) Note 26: Other expenses and Exceptional Items

- An amount of Rs 85,19,283 on account of Loss due to BG Encashment has been reclassified from
‘Other Expenses’ in Note 26 to ‘Exceptional item’ in Statement of Profit & Loss.

()  Summary of Impacts

The Financial impact of above observation is that current year losses is reduced by Rs. 3,90,556 from
Rs. 4,85,32,438 to Rs. 4,81,41,882.

AUDIT REPORTS AND AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India appointed M/s Gianender & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, New Delhi as the Statutory Auditors of the Company under section 139 of the Companies
Act, 2013 for the Financial Year 2019-20.

AUDIT REPORT

° By the Statutory Auditor in his report

The observations of the Auditors and related notes on accounts are self-explanatory and do not
require any further comments under section 134(3) (f) of the Companies Act, 2013

©)
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o By the Company Secretary in practice in his Secretarial Audit report

Since the Company doesn’t meet the requisite criteria mentioned under Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Secretarial Audit is not applicable on the Company.

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) conducted the accounts audit of the financial
statements of the Company and the comments of CAG are annexed.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES TAKEN DURING THE YEAR

During the year 2019-20, the Company has incurred losses. Therefore, it did not take any initiative
under Corporate Social Responsibility.

COMPOSITION OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

The Company is not covered under the criteria specified under sub-section (1) of Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2013; hence, it is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee.

DISCLOSURE OF CONTENT OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY

The Board of Directors of the Company in its 70th Meeting held on 14th December, 2010 has
approved the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy. However, considering the changes took place
after enactment of Companies Act, 2013 and issuance of Guidelines on Corporate Social Responsibility
and Sustainability for CPSEs w.e.f. 01.04.2014, the policy is under review and being updated.

Following are the possible areas of activities under CSR (The list is indicative and not exhaustive):

o Establishment of Community Radio Station

o Imparting Vocational and Specialized Training

o Evolving of safety standard for RF, exposure/impact on Human Beings

o Use of non conventual energy sources

. Green Buildings for Broadcasting Setups

o Solar Lighting System

o Relief to victims of Natural Calamities like earth-quake, cyclone, drought & flood situation in any
part of the Country

° Promotions of Art & Culture

° Promotions of Sports and Games

o Disaster Management Activities including those related to amelioration/ mitigations

o Activities relating to the preservation of the Environment / Ecology and Sustainable Development

° Scholarship to meritorious students belongs to SC, ST, OBC and disabled categories
° Nature Education Workshop’s in the vicinity of Natural World Heritage Sites of India.
o Any other activity deemed necessary
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, an Extract of Annual Return has been prepared and
appended as ANNEXURE -V which forms part of this report.

SEXUAL HARRASMENT

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and with a view to
provide safe environment free from sexual harassment to women working in the Company, it has
constituted Internal Complaint Committee. During the year under review, no case was filed before the
Committee towards sexual harassment.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

In order to promote transparency and accountability, appropriate action is taken to reply to queries from
any source whenever received, on time. In compliance to the provisions of the Right to Information
Act, 2005, Central Public Information Officers (CPIOs) have been appointed and utmost care is being
taken for timely compliance and dissemination of information.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO RULE 5(2) OF COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

None of the employees of the Company has received remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed
in Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.
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The Board places on record its sincere appreciation towards the Company’s customers/clients for their
support and confidence reposed by them in the organization and look forward to the continuance of
this relationship in future.

The Board is also thankful to the Comptroller & Auditor General of India and the Statutory Auditors for
their constructive suggestions and co-operation.

The Board also acknowledges the support and guidance received from Government of India, Ministry
of Information & Broadcasting and other concerned Government Departments/Agencies at the Central
and State level for supporting the operation plans of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Chairman & Managing Director
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Date: 14/07/2021
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Annexure-| to the Directors Report

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON GUIDELINES ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance encompasses a set of practices to ensure that
the Company’s Affairs are being managed in a manner which ensures accountability, transparency
and fairness in all Operations. The Company recognizes the significance of Corporate Governance
and therefore it is committed to follow the Corporate Governance norms as well as the best practices
of transparency by providing disclosures to all its stakeholders. The Company has been continuously
endeavoring to enhance the level of Corporate Governance in its day to day Operations and considers
its inherent responsibility to disclose timely and accurate information regarding Financials and
Performance as well as the Leadership and Governance.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY OF DIRECTORS

Being a Public Sector Undertaking, all the Directors of the Company are appointed by Government
of India. Articles of Association of the Company states that number of Directors shall not be less than
three and more than nine. The Directors are not required to hold any qualification shares.

As on 31st March, 2020 following was the composition and category of Directors in the Company:
° One Chairman & Managing Director,

° One Whole Time Director,

° Two Government Nominee Directors and

° Two Non-Official Directors

ATTENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTOR AT THE BOARD MEETINGS AND THE LAST ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING (AGM):

Following are the details of attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and the last Annual
General Meeting:

Name of the Directors Designation Attendance Particulars
Board Meeting Last Annual
General Meeting
Shri George Kuruvilla Chairman & Managing Director 4 Yes
Shri Deepak Ranjan Gogoi Director (O&M) 4 Yes
Shri VikramSahay Director (Govt. Nominee) 1 Yes
Shri Binod Kumar Director (Govt. Nominee) 4 Yes
Shri B. Thiagarajan Non-Official Director NA No
Retd. Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna | Non-Official Director NA Yes
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NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD ALONG WITH DATES

There were four Board Meetings held during the Financial Year, the details of which are as hereunder:

S. No. Date of Meeting Place Board Strength | No. of Directors present
1. 20.06.2019 New Delhi 5 4
2. 29.08.2019 New Delhi 5 5
3. 30.08.2019 New Delhi 5 4
4. 23.12.2019 New Delhi 5 5

APPOINTMENT OF NEW DIRECTORS

During the Financial Year 2019-20, the term of appointment of Mrs. Ranjana Upadhyay, Non-official
Director has expired on 15.02.2020. The Ministry of Information & Broadcasting (MIB) has appointed
Shri B. Thiagarajan and Retd. Air Mshl. Virender Mohan Khanna as Non-official Directors w.e.f.
19.02.2020 for a period of three years.

Further, the MIB has withdrawn the nomination of Ms.Anju Nigam, Director (Government Nominee)
and nominated Shri Vikram Sahay, JS (P&A) as ex-officio Director (Government Nominee) of the
Company w.e.f. 24.02.2020. There was no other change in the Board of Directors.

Shri B. Thiagarajan is shareholder and Director in M/s Vigfin Holdings Private Limited. Retd. Air Mshl.
Virender Mohan Khanna and Shri Vikram Sahay do not hold Directorship in any Company except
BECIL.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE

During the Financial Year 2019-20, there was only one Independent Director; therefore the composition
of the Audit Committee was not in accordance with the Guidelines of Department of Public Enterprises.

COMPOSITION, NAME OF MEMBERS AND CHAIRPERSON

The Board of Directors in its 106th Meeting held on 22nd March, 2017 had constituted ‘AUDIT
COMMITTEE’ consisting of the following:

S. No. Name Designation Position in Committee
1. Mrs. Ranjana Upadhyay Non-official Part-time Director | Chairperson
2. | Shri George Kuruvilla Chairman & Managing Director | Member
3. Shri Deepak Ranjan Gogoi Director (O&M) Member

©)
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MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE DURING THE YEAR

Details of meeting of Audit Committee during the Financial Year 2019-20 and attendance therein are

as under:
S. No. | Date of Meeting Name of the members Category Attendance
28th meeting on 19.06.2019 | Mrs. Ranjana Upadhyay Chairperson Present
Shri George Kuruvilla Member Present
Shri Deepak Ranjan Gogoi | Member Present
29th meeting on 29.08.2019 Mrs. Ranjana Upadhyay Chairperson Present
Shri George Kuruvilla Member Present
Shri Deepak Ranjan Gogoi Member Present
30th meeting on 29.08.2019 | Mrs. Ranjana Upadhyay Chairperson Present
Shri George Kuruvilla Member Present
Shri Deepak Ranjan Gogoi | Member Present

The Audit Committee of the Company has following roles and responsibilities:

Oversight of Company’s Financial Reporting Process and Disclosure of its Financial Information
to ensure that Financial Statement is correct, sufficient and credible

Recommending to the Board for fixation of Audit fees
Approval of payment of Statutory Auditors

Reviewing, with the Management, the Annual Financial Statement before submission to the
Board

Review of Quarterly Financial Statement before submission to the Board

Review with the Management, performance of Internal Auditors and adequacy of the Internal
Control Systems

Reviewing the adequacy of Internal Audit Function
Discussion with Auditors any significant finding.
Review of findings

Discussion with Statutory Auditors before Audit commences, about Nature and Scope of Audit
as well as post Audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern

Review functioning of Whistle Blower Mechanism
Review all Related Party Transactions

Review follow up action on Audit observation

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE

As per Guidelines of Department of Public Enterprises, the Company has constituted Remuneration
Committee to decide the Performance Related Pay and Policy for distribution across the Executives and
Non Unionized Supervisors, within the prescribed limits and to discharge all other functions as may
be decided from time to time. The composition of Remuneration Committee is in accordance with the
Guidelines of Department of Public Enterprises.
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COMPOSITION, NAME OF MEMBERS AND CHAIRPERSON

The Board of Directors in its 106th meeting held on 22nd March, 2017 has constituted ‘REMUNERATION
COMMITTEFE’ consisting of the following:

S. No. | Name Designation Position in Committee
1. | Mrs. Ranjana Upadhyay Non-official Part-time Director | Chairperson
2. Ms. Anju Nigam Nominee Director Member
3. | Shri B. N. Nanda Nominee Director Member

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE DURING THE YEAR

During the year, no meeting of Remuneration Committee was held.

REMUNERATION POLICY/DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO ALL THE DIRECTORS

There is no pecuniary relationship or transactions of the Part-Time Directors vis-a-vis the Company
except sitting fees to the Independent Director. The Part-Time Official Directors nominated on the
Board by the Government of India do not draw any remuneration from the Company for their role as
Director. The sitting fees fixed for Part-Time (Non Official) Independent Directors of the Company is
Rs. 8,000/- per meeting attended by them as fixed by the Board of Directors in meeting held on 9th
May, 2013. None of the Directors are holding any shares in the Company. The Whole-Time Functional
Directors including the Chairman and Managing Director are appointed by the Government of India
and are being paid remuneration as per terms of their appointment.

The details of remuneration paid to the Whole-Time Functional Directors during the Financial Year
2019-20 are as under:

(Amount in Rs.)

S. Name of Gross Salary Other Performance Stock Total
No. Directors Benefits Related Pay Option
1. | Shri George 26,92,805 7,55,969 - - 34,48,774
Kuruvilla
2. | Shri Deepak 20,04,685 6,79,804 ] - 26,84,489
Ranjan Gogoi

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

DATE, TIME AND VENUE OF THE LAST THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS OF THE COMPANY
ARE AS UNDER:

AGM YEAR DATE TIME VENUE

22nd | 2016-17 | 28.09.2017 | 1100 Hrs. | Head Office at 14-B, I. P. Estate, Ring Road, New
Delhi — 110002

23rd | 2017-18 | 15.02.2019 | 1200 Hrs. | Committee Room, Room No. 652, A -Wing, 6th
Floor, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001

24th | 2018-19 | 26.02.2020 | 1000 Hrs. | Committee Room, Room No. 652, A -Wing, 6th
Floor, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001

)
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WHETHER ANY SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS PASSED IN THE PREVIOUS THREE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETINGS

No Special Resolution was passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings.

DISCLOSURES

DISCLOSURES ON MATERIALLY SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS THAT MAY
HAVE POTENTIAL CONFLICT WITH THE INTERESTS OF COMPANY AT LARGE

Details of transactions between the Company and its Key Managerial Personnel during the Financial
Year 2019-20 are given in Note no. 29 of the Notes on Financial Statement. These transactions do not
have any potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

ITEMS OF EXPENDITURE DEBITED IN BOOKS OF ACCOUNTS, WHICH ARE NOT FOR THE
PURPOSES OF THE BUSINESS

No expenditure was debited in the Books of Accounts during the Financial Year 2019-20 which are
not for the purposes of the Business.

EXPENSES INCURRED WHICH ARE PERSONAL IN NATURE AND INCURRED FOR THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS AND TOP MANAGEMENT

No expenses had been incurred which were personal in nature and incurred for the Board of Directors
and the Top Management.

DETAILS OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND OFFICE EXPENSES AS A PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EXPENSES
VIS-A-VIS FINANCIAL EXPENSES AND REASONS FOR INCREASE

S. Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 2019-20(%) 2018-19(%)
No. (Rs. in Lakhs) | (Rs. in Lakhs) | (As percentage | (As percentage
of total of total

expenditure) | expenditure)

1. | Total Expenses 35452.63 32363.43 NA NA

2. | Administrative and Office 1996.72 1869.85 5.63 5.78

Expenses
3. | Finance Cost 780.02 701.71 2.20 2.17

REASON FOR INCREASE OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND OFFICE EXPENSES

During the year under review, the Administrative and Office Expenses has increased due to increase in
expenses incurred during the execution of the projects and various business activities.

REASON FOR INCREASE OF FINANCE COST

During the year under review, the finance cost has increased due to increase in interest on overdraft.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company communicates with its shareholders through its Annual Report, General Meetings and
disclosures through website. The Company does not publish its quarterly results. However, the audited
Annual Financial results are displayed on its website at www.becil.com. Information and latest updates
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on Tenders/EOIs, details of tenders/contracts awarded, press releases, mission and objectives of the
Company can be accessed at Company’s website.

8. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

A Certificate from a practicing Company Secretary regarding Compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises forms
the part of the Annual Report.

Sd/-
(George Kuruvilla)
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 06829122
Place: Noida
Date: 14.07.2021

| (39)
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Annexure-II to the Directors Report

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Rapid advances in technology in the Electronics, Information and Communication Sectors are acting as
driving force for change in Media and Entertainment Industry all over the world. These advances are not
only creating opportunities for the Industry but also posing challenges for it, as has been evident from the
focus at the various activities and events that have been taking place in the area of Media and Entertainment
Industry. One of the major challenges before the Industry has been the ever increasing blending of IT and
Internet Technologies with Media Technologies. Besides the challenge of such a blending, another challenge
has been the emphasis on enhancing the quality of content throughout the entire content workflow and
reformatting it to meet the requirements of Multi-Media & Multi-Screen platforms. It has, however, been
a matter of great satisfaction that Industry has been able to meet the challenges and grow at a steady rate
in various areas though relative importance in terms of commercial interests of business may have been
changing over the years. The consultancy and knowledge based organizations which play an important role
in this, have to keep abreast with the technological developments and the changing needs of Industry. These
organisations need to gear up themselves suitably to take maximum advantage of the growth and diversity of
emerging requirements of the Industry.

1. GLOBAL SCENARIO

Adoption of HD/UHD, OTT Video Services, Advanced Transcoding, Digitization of Workflow and
Adoption of IP for production are the major trends that are shaping the Broadcast Industry worldwide.
Recent Annual BBS Broadcast Industry Global Trend Index is fairly indicative of the relative
commercially important Industry Trends. According to its findings, Multi-Platform Content Delivery
(MPCD) is considered by the respondents to be the Industry Trend that they consider most important
commercially to their business over the next ten years. The other areas which have been ranking quite
high have been File-Based/Tapeless Workflows; IP Networking and Content Delivery; and Transition
to ‘"HD/UHD TV Operations’ even though their relative positions have shifted dramatically from year
to year. According to recent Index, the areas in order of their ranking are as follows:

° OTT
o Multi-platform Content Delivery
° IP Networking & Content Delivery

o File Based/ Tapeless Workflows
o 4K/UHD

o Cloud Computing

° Transition to HD TV Operations
o Move to Automated Workflows

o Targeted Advertising

o Remote Production

° Centralized Operations
o Artificial Intelligence

° loT

o Analog Switch off

(o) —
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INDIAN SCENARIO

The Media and Entertainment Industry is a key growth driver for the Indian Economy. According to
the FICCI-KPMG Report 2016, the sector witnessed 11.6% growth in 2016 in spite of demonetization.
The Industry is expected to grow to INR 2,419 billion by 2020 at a CAGR of 15.3% during 2016-2021,
which is more than double the rate of growth of Global M&E Industry.

As far as Broadcasting is concerned, Digitization of Cable TV Networks and Multi-delivery Platforms
have remained important areas with the Government. TV industry is expected to grow @ 14.7 %. On
the Radio side, Projections with reference to the Radio Industry are driven by the implementation of
Phase 3 of FM Licensing. As per the report, the Industry grew at 14.6 percent in 2016, and is projected
to grow at over 16 percent for the next few years. As Phase 3 stations have become operational, Radio
may very well become a ‘Reach’ Medium from a ‘Coverage’ Medium. However, Phase 3 auctions
raise concerns over small cities not being included in the auction amid fears of high reserve prices,
and weak market potential. With AIR installing good number of DRM- MW Transmitters, need for
availability of high quality Content & cheap DRM Receivers is being strongly felt.

Television forms the core of the Indian M&E Industry contributing to around 48% of the overall revenue
of the Industry. Television Sector grew from INR 542 billion in 2016 to INR 588 billion in 2017,
registering a growth of 8.614%. The growth was driven by a strong 17% rise in advertising spend.
The sector is projected to more than double its revenues to INR 1165 billion by 2021 growing at a
CAGR of 14.7% for 2016-2021. The thrust on the Television side has been on Satellite Broadcasting
with increase in the number of Satellite Channels with their accompanying High Definition Studio
Systems. There has also been a spurt of activity in the area of Monitoring of various TV channels and
Establishments of Teleports. Digitization of Cable TV Networks and Implementation of DAS has been
an area of great activity during the year and is going to continue during 2018 with full vigour. Financial
Year 2017-18 saw the commencement of Digitization of DAS Il and IV cities and areas. Digitization
is expected to give the consumer better control in terms of the subscription choices. It will also lead to
increase in the ARPU and subsequently increase in Broadcasters’ share of subscription revenues.

With the continuing thrust on Digitization, new opportunities are knocking at the door of the Industry in
terms of development and production of Set-Top-Boxes, and Setting Up of High Definition Production
Systems. Need for providing Triple Play Services, Voice, Broadband& TV through Digitized Cable TV
Networks is also being felt.

OPPORTUNITIES

The growth of the Indian Media and Entertainment Industry, as projected by FCCI-KMPG report to
grow at a rate that is almost double of its global counterpart, throws open lot of opportunities for BECIL,
some of which are as follows:

o Multi Channel FM Transmitting Systems

J Digital Radio Studios for new FM Channels

o Monitoring Systems for Radio and TV Channels

o Satellite TV Systems

o High Definition TV Production Systems

J State level TV Channels on the lines of RajyaSabha and LokSabha Channels
o CCTV and Surveillance Access Systems

o Auditing of Distribution Platforms

)
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o Digital Signal Processing
° Digital Archives

In addition to the domestic market, quite sizable opportunities exist for BECIL in overseas markets
of African countries and that of the Middle East in various areas of Radio and Television. These
opportunities consist of not only executing their Projects but also in Consultancy Services for planning
for their Networks in the country.

In addition to the above, BECIL sees lot of opportunities in diversifying its Operations to include
E-Governance, Smart City Projects and Make-in-India initiatives involving STB & similar devices for
Fixed, Portable and Mobile Reception.

STRENGTHS AND WEAKNESSES

BECIL is a Public Sector Enterprise which bestows on it certain advantages over the other similar
Consultancy Organizations in Private Sector but on the other hand also places it in certain disadvantages
in the matter of its Operations. With this background, the Strengths and Weaknesses of BECIL are
broadly enumerated below:

Strengths:

° Functional Autonomy for quick decisions/Financial clearances

o Rich experience and proven track-record in Project execution

o Fast Mobilization and deployment of experts and Project personnel for speedy execution of
Projects

o Efficient Work Flow, Periodic Review / Monitoring and fast response Mechanism

° Customized Solutions with flexible approach to meet client requirements

Weakness:

o Bound by the Rules and Regulations of a Public Sector Enterprise

. High recurring Expenditure

° Mounting Carry forward losses due to non-recovery of outstanding dues

RISKS AND CONCERNS

Volatility of the Industry growth and dependency on specific clients are risk elements for the Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

With a view to maintain environments that encourage incorruptibility and deter fraudulent activities
by Management and Employees, the Company has formulated Internal Control System within the
organization. By performing a Periodic Assessment, Management assures that Internal Control activities
have not become obsolete or ineffective. The Management continuously endeavours to enhance the
scope of the Internal Control System to make them adequate and commensurate with the size of the
Company. In this regard, the Company has engaged Chartered Accountants firm to conduct Internal
Audit.
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7.  FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the reported financial year, the Revenue from operations of the Company has increased to Rs.
347 Cr. from Rs. 321.81 Cr. in the previous year, which is the highest Turnover since the incorporation
of the Company. However, BECIL has incurred net loss of Rs. 4.81 Cr. in FY 2019-20 which includes
the interest cost on Overdraft amounting to Rs. 7.80 Cr. Following are the facts which caused the
financial loss to BECIL:

i BECIL does not receive any financial support from the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting
(MIB) either in the form of Government Grants or Working Capital. The MIB has provided equity
to BECIL amounting to Rs. 1.36 Crores only.

ii. BECIL has achieved the turnover of Rs. 347 Cr. and has put various expansion plans for the new
markets and areas. There is requirement of working capital for execution of the various projects
from time to time. However, it was impracticable and infeasible for BECIL to carry over the
projects of Rs. 350 Cr. with the only equity of Rs. 1.36 Crores.

iii.  BECIL has to depend upon the back to back support from clients and Bank Overdraft to meet the
working capital requirements, resulting into huge interest cost. The high Overdraft is also due to
the outstanding dues from Prasar Bharti on account of CWG and megawatt projects.

iv.  Moreover, there is substantial increase in expenses for promotion and execution of business
projects at various sites in and outside India.

8. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY DEVELOPMENT

During the year 2019-20, the Company has incurred losses. Therefore, it did not take any initiative
under Corporate Social Responsibility.

Sd/-
(George Kuruvilla)
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 06829122
Place: Noida
Date: 14.07.2021

— )
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FCS, LL.B, M.Com., B.Com(H)
Practicing Company Secretary,

F 7731, COP 8627

Annexure-llI to the Directors Report

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited
CIN: U32301UP1995GOI017744

56-A/17, BLOCK C, SECTOR 62,

NOIDA, UTTAR PRADESH - 201301

We have examined the compliance of provisions of Corporate Governance by Broadcast Engineering
Consultants India Limited for the financial year ended 31st March 2020 as stipulated in the guidelines on
Corporate Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSEs) issued by the Department of Public Enterprises,
Government of India, vide Office Memorandum Number 18(18)2005-GM dated 14th May, 2010.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination carried out is in accordance with the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public
Sector Enterprises. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements and/or affairs
of the Company.

On the basis of all the records, documents, information and explanations provided by the management/
officer of the Company, we certify that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSEs) issued by the Department of Public Enterprises,
Government of India, vide Office Memorandum Number 18(18)2005-GM dated 14th May, 2010, except our
observation as under:

1. We have not found any documentary proof of review of periodical compliance reports of the laws
applicable to the Company by the Board.

However the management has clarified that the Company follows practice to comply with all the
applicable laws. Whenever any instance of non-compliance is found, the same is reported to the
Board.

2. We have not found any formal statement of Board Charter which clearly defines the roles and
responsibilities of the Board and individual Directors under Guideline No. 3.5

However, the management clarified the board had taken steps to prepare a formal statement of Board
Charter which is in the process of preparation.

3. We have not found any Risk Management Policy formally adopted by the Board and a system for the
integration and alignment of the risk management system with the corporate and operational objectives
as a normal business practice under Guideline No. 3.6.

The management had clarified that the company has started the process of formation and implementation
of Risk Management Policy. In this regard, external agency has been hired, who has prepared E-risk
register also, which has been shared in all the departments of the company for further process and
accordingly will be implemented soon after adoption by the Board.

O —
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4. We have not found this year also, any prescribe procedures to inform the Board members about the
risk assessment and minimization procedures accordingly there is no policy for periodical review to
ensure that executive management controls risk through means of a properly defined framework.

We have also not found policies and procedures regarding:
a)  Staff responsibilities in relation to fraud prevention and identification
b)  Responsibility of fraud investigation once a fraud has been identified
) Process of reporting on fraud related matters to management
d)  Reporting and recording processes to be followed to record allegations of fraud
) Requirements of training to be conducted on fraud prevention and identification.

However, the management had clarified that the company has started the process of formation and
implementation of Risk Management Policy. In this regard, external agency has been hired, who has
prepared E-risk register also, which has been shared in all the departments of the company for further
process and accordingly will be implemented soon after adoption by the Board.

We further state that this certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company not the
efficiency and effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For SR & Associates | Company Secretaries

sd/-

(Ravi Bhushan Kumar)

Partner

Date : 24/03/2021 Member Ship No. F-7731
Place : NOIDA Certificate of Practice Number -8627

— ()
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ANNEXURE -1V TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

AFFIRMATION WITH COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT

Declaration by Chairperson & Managing Director regarding compliance with the Code of Conduct by Board
members and Senior Management during Financial Year 2019-20:

[, George Kuruvilla, Chairman & Managing Director, BECIL, do hereby declare on the basis of affirmation
received from the concerned Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company that the
Members of the Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance of the
Company’s Code of Business Conduct and Ethics during the Financial Year 2019-20.

Sd/-

(George Kuruvilla)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 06829122

Place: Noida
Date: 30/04/2020

O —
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ANNEXURE-V TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

(As on Financial Year ended on 31.03.2020)

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS

CIN
Registration Date

U32301UP1995GOI017744
24th MARCH, 1995

BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS
INDIA LTD.

GOVERNMENT COMPANY
C-56, A/17, SECTOR - 62, NOIDA - 201307

3. | Name of the Company

Category/Sub-category of the Company

5. | Address of the Registered office & contact

details
6. | Whether listed company NO
7. | Name, Address & contact details of the | NA

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be
stated)

S. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
No. products / services Product/service of the company
1. | Telecommunication,  Broadcasting  and 9984 38%
Information Supply Services
2. | Human resources provision and management 7830 62%
of human resources functions

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Company

S. No. | Name and Address of The company | CIN/GLN | Holding/ % of Applicable
Subsidiary | shares held | Section
/Associate
- NA NA NA NA NA

)
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4. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A.  CATEGORY-WISE SHARE HOLDING

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year | % Change
Shareholders year [As on 31-March-2019] [As on 31-March-2020] during the
year
De-Mat | Physical Total % of De-Mat | Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Central Gowt Nil 1,36,500 | 1,36,500 | 100% Nil 1,36,500 | 1,36,500 | 100% 0%
c) State Govt(s) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
d) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
e) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f) Any other Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total shareholding of Nil 1,36,500 | 1,36,500 | 100% Nil 1,36,500 | 1,36,500 | 100% Nil

Promoter (A)

B. Public

Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Banks / Fl Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
) Central Govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
d) State Govt(s) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
e) Venture Capital Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Funds

f) Insurance Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Companies

g) Flls Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
h) Foreign Venture Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-total (B)(1):- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Indian Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii) Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Individuals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Individual Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
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ii) Individual Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs 1 lakh
¢) Others (specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Non Resident Indians Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Overseas Corporate Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Bodies
Foreign Nationals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Clearing Members Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Trusts Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Foreign Bodies - D R Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-total (B)(2):- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Public Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Shareholding (B) = (B)
(+ (B)Q2)
C. Shares held by Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs
Grand Total Nil 1,36,500 | 1,36,500 100% Nil 1,36,500 | 1,36,500 100% Nil
(A+B+CQ)

SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTER

S. Shareholder’s Name | Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the year | % change in
No. year shareholding
No. of % of %of Shares No. of | % of total | %of Shares during the
Shares total Pledged / Shares Shares Pledged / year
Shares | encumbered of the encumbered
of the to total company to total
company shares shares
1 The President of India 1,36,500 100% Nil 1,36,500 100% Nil Nil

CHANGE IN PROMOTER’S SHAREHOLDING

There is no change in Promoter’s Shareholding

S. No. | Particulars Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 1,36,500 100% 1,36,500 100%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Nil Nil Nil Nil
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.)
At the end of the year 1,36,500 100% 1,36,500 100%

()
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D. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

E.

S. No. | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the Year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Nil Nil Nil Nil
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc)
At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

S. No. | Shareholding of each Directors and each Key | Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
Managerial Personnel of the year during the year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Nil Nil Nil Nil
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

5. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans Unsecured | Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
(Working Capital limit)

Indebtedness at the beginning of the Financial Year
i) Principal Amount 63,09,97,933 Nil Nil 43,01,41,656
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (i +ii +iii) 63,09,97,933 Nil Nil 43,01,41,656
Change in Indebtedness during the Financial Year
e Addition 12,87,36,336 Nil Nil 12,87,36,336
e Reduction Nil Nil Nil Nil
Net Change 12,87,36,336 Nil Nil 12,87,36,336
Indebtedness at the end of the Financial Year
i) Principal Amount 75,97,34,269 Nil Nil 75,97,34,269
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (i +ii + iii) 75,97,34,269 Nil Nil 75,97,34,269

©
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

S. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount
No.
Shri George Shri Deepak
Kuruvilla Ranjan Gogoi

1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) 26,92,805 20,04,685 46,97,490
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nil
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- Nil Nil Nil
tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option Nil Nil Nil
Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil

4 Commission Nil Nil Nil
- as % of profit Nil Nil Nil
- Others, specify... Nil Nil Nil
Medical reimbursement Nil Nil Nil
Superannuation Nil Nil Nil

5 Others, please specify
Medical Reimbursement 40,161 76,544 1,16,705
Contribution of EPF 2,69,298 1,97,452 4,66,750
EL/Gratuity etc 4,46,510 4,05,808 8,52,318

Total (A) 34,48,774 26,84,489 61,33,263

Ceiling as per the Act Section 197 does not apply on Government Companies

REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS

S.N. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Director Total Amount

1 Independent Directors Mrs. Ranjana Upadhyay -
Fee for attending Board/Committee meetings 1,04,000/- Nil
Commission Nil Nil
Others, please specify Nil Nil
Total (1) 1,04,000/- Nil

2 Other Non-Executive Directors - -
Fee for attending Board/Committee meetings Nil Nil
Commission Nil Nil
Others, please specify Nil Nil
Total (2) Nil Nil
Total (B)=(1+2) 1,04,000/- Nil
Total Managerial Remuneration 1,04,000/- Nil

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Section 197 does not apply on Government Companies

©)




@ BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
" Wiwi Ratna Company"

BECIL

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

S. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
T CEO cs CFO Total
1 | Gross salary Nil Nil Nil Nil
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of Nil Nil Nil Nil
the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nil Nil
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Nil Nil Nil Nil
Act, 1961
Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil
4 | Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil
- as % of profit Nil Nil Nil Nil
others, specify... Nil Nil Nil Nil
5 | Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil

7. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the Brief Description | Details of Penalty | Authority [RD / Appeal made, if
Companies Act / Punishment/ NCLT/ COURT] | any (give Details)
Compounding
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Sd/-

(George Kuruvilla)
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 06829122

Place: Noida
Date: 14/07/2021
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(A' GIANENDER & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (REVISED)

To the Members of

BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

Report on the audit of the Revised Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the Revised financial statements of BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020 and the Statement of
Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended
on that date.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for
the effects of the matter described in the basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid
revised financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and its loss and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. () AsperClause 3.1 and 3.2 of the MoU dated 16 June 2009, between the Ministry of Information
& Broadcasting (MI&B) and the company, the Company is entitled for maintenance charge
(fee) equivalent to 12 per cent of the total rental of towers and service charges (fee) equivalent
to 3 per cent of the rental collected from the lessees of the space/aperture of the towers.
Further, as per Clause 4.2 of above MoU, the Company is required to remit to MI&B ,the
rentals collected from all the lessees together with interest, if any, charged from the lessees on
account of delayed payment, within 15 days of due date of payment, failing which interest will
be payable by/chargeable to the Company at the rate of prevailing SBI Prime Lending Rate plus
2 percent per annum. The company collected/recognised an amount of Rs. 26,18,67,784/- upto
31st March 2020 as rental charges including interest of Rs. 6,71,55,481/- paid by lessees but
did not remit the same to the Ministry of 1&B. The company is liable to pay interest (amount
not ascertainable) to Ministry of 1&B on the whole withheld amount of Rs. 26,18,67,784/-
(including interest of Rs 6,71,55,481/- ) for which no provision has been made in the Financial
Statements.

(ii)  The liability to Ministry of I&B towards interest is provided for only Rs. 5,30,77,544/- as against
Rs. 6,71,55,481/- collected from the lessees. This has resulted in over statement of Reserves &
Surplus by Rs. 1,40,77,937/- and understatement of current liabilities by the same amount.

Plot No. 6, Site No. 21, Geeta Mandi Marg, New Rajender Nagar, New Dehi-110060
Ph: 011-42412008, 28743942, Telefax : 42412008, Email : gka_ma@yahoo.com
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2. (i) Non Provision for allowance for bad and doubtful debts amounting to Rs. 10,92,57,972/- relating
to debtors accounts outstanding for more than 5 years in respect of which case to case review
by the Management is not held on record in terms of Significant Accounting Policies in Note
no 2.6 to the Financial Statements. This has resulted in over statement of trade receivables by
Rs. 10,92,57,972/- and understatement of loss for the year by the same amount.

(ii) Non provision for allowance for bad and doubtful debts amounting to Rs. 2,28,87,220/- for
the project of setting up of Rajya Sabha Television, which is outstanding for more than 3 years
and has not been accepted as payable and deducted by Rajya Sabha vide their letter dated
24.9.2020 This has resulted in over statement of trade receivables by Rs. 2,28,87,220/- and
understatement of loss for the year by the same amount.

3. Non provision of allowance for doubtful advance to the extent of Rs. 9,12,000/- paid as advance to
Abacus Engineering Company in 2015-16 which is under dispute. This has resulted in over statement
of Short term Loans & Advances by Rs. 9,12,000/- and understatement of loss for the year by the
same amount.

4. The Company has contravened provisions of Section 124 and Section 127 of the Companies Act,
2013 by late payment of Dividend declared for F.Y 2018-19 amounting to Rs. 1,37,900/- and interest
thereon amounting to Rs.12,409/-.

5. Note no 40 - Employee benefits - In respect of ‘Gratuity’ the disclosure is not in conformity with
Accounting Standard -15 ‘Employee Benefits’ and not supported by Actuarial valuation report, hence
we are unable to verify the same. Impact thereof on Financial Statements is unascertainable.

The above observations, wherever quantifiable, have cumulatively resulted in over statement of Reserves &
Surplus by Rs. 1,40,77,937/- and understatement of current liabilities by Rs. 1,40,77,937/-, over statement
of trade receivables by Rs.13,21,45,192/-, over statement of Short term Loans & Advances by Rs. 9,12,000/-
and understatement of loss for the year by Rs. 13,30,57,192/-.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 & rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw the attention to:

1. Balances of trade receivables, other current assets, trade payables and other current liabilities have
not been confirmed. Consequent impact of confirmation/reconciliation/adjustment, if any, of such
balances on Financial Statements is not ascertainable.

2. Refer note no 42 to the Financial Statements — Process of identification of Sundry Creditors registered
under MSME Act 2006, as claimed by the Management could not be verified due to non-availability of
related information.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

(s4) I
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Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report (but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon).

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact.

Responsibility of Management and those charged with Governance for the Revised
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these revised financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
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or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in ‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. Asrequired under sub section (5) of section 143 of the Act, in case of a Government company, we give
in Annexure-B a statement on the matters specified in the directions issued by Office of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India.

3. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained, except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph above, all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b)  Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph
above, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
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C) The Revised Balance Sheet, the Revised Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Revised Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph
above, in our opinion, the aforesaid revised financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time.

e) The company, being a government company, is exempt from the provisions of Section 164(2) of
the Companies Act, 2013 as per notification no. G.S.R.463 (E) dated 5th June, 2015.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure C”.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, the provisions of section 197 are not applicable to
the Company as per notification no. G.S.R.463 (E) dated 5th June, 2015.

h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position in its
Financial Statements as referred to in note no 30 to the Financial Statements.

ii.  The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses which requiring provision;

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

4, Based on the observations of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, additions/revisions have
been carried out. We give in Annexure D, the statement of the said additions/revisions which have
been carried out.

For Gianender & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm‘s Registration No. 004661N)

Sd/-

Manju Agrawal

(Partner)

(M No. 083878)

Place: New Delhi

Date: 06.07.2021

UDIN: 21083878AAAACC4480
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF

BROADCAST ENGINEERING COSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED FOR THE

YEAR ENDED AS ON 313 MARCH 2020

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date:-

i

iii.

Vi.

Vii.

©

In respect of the fixed assets:

a. The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of the fixed assets.

b. The fixed assets have been physically verified by the Management during the year however, no
discrepancy analysis report was prepared by comparing physical count of Fixed Assets with
Fixed Assets Register. Hence, we are unable to comment on the discrepancies, if any.

C. Management has disclosed in Note no 43 to the financial statements that no Impairment on
assets has taken place. However, in the absence of availability of related impairment testing
reports, we are unable to comment on the appropriateness of carrying value of these assets.

d.  Accordingto the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our examination of
records of the company, the title deed of immovable properties is held in the name of company.

As per information provided to us the inventories were physically verified during the year by the
Management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verification.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liabilities
partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Hence, reporting requirements under Clause (a) to (c) of Para 3(iii) of the Order are not
applicable.

The Company has not entered into any transaction in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and
security which attracts compliance to the provisions of the sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013. Therefore the paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

The Company has not accepted deposits, and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the rules framed there under are not applicable to the Company.

We have been informed by the Company that the maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 has not been prescribed by the Central Government.

In respect of Statutory dues

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of accounts, the company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, Goods
& Service Tax ,service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, goods and
service tax and other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities during the year except EPF
amounting to Rs 5,61,997/- outstanding for more than six months as at the year end.

b.  According to the records of the Company, there are no statutory dues related to income tax,
sales tax, service tax, GST, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute except the following:
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Nature of Dues | Period to which the amount Forum where the Dispute is amount in Rs.
related (FY) Pending
Income Tax 2006-07 Office of the Income Tax Officer | 2,17,85,790
Sales Tax 2010-11 DVAT (VATO) 5,51,03,694
Service Tax 2004-05 to 2011-12 Customs, Ex.cise and Service Tax | 2,34,75,565
Appellate Tribunal Board
Income Tax (TDS) | 2007-08 to 2010-11 & 2017-18 | Office of the Income Tax Officer 1,44,040
viii.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

or borrowing to a financial Institution, bank or Government. The Company has not issued any debentures.

According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised any money by way
of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loan during the year.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no frauds
by the company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees have been noticed or
reported during the year

The company is a Government Company, therefore provisions of section 197 of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the company, and accordingly Clause (xi) of Para 3 of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the company, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188
of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standard.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares of fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under Clause (xiv) of Paragraph
3 of the Order is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, Clause (xv) of Paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause (xvi) of Paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the company.

For Gianender & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm‘s Registration No. 004661N)

Sd/-

Manju Agrawal

(Partner)

(M No. 083878)

Place: New Delhi

Date: 06.07.2021

UDIN: 21083878AAAACC4480
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Direction under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

on the Accounts of The Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited for Financial Year 2019-20

SI
No.

Directions

Auditors Comments including Action taken
wherever required to be taken

Impact on
the Accounts
and Financial

Statements

Whether the Company
has system in place to
process all the accounting
transactions through
IT System? If yes, the
implications of processing
of accounting transactions
outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts
along with the financial
implication, if any, may
be stated.

The Company does not have any IT Systems to
process the accounting transactions, However,
accounts are maintained through Tally
Accounting Software.

a) Cost centers have not been assigned properly
in the Tally software which gives rise to
balances not reconciling in cost center is
made while making advance recovery from
employee but not while providing advance
resulting in balances not reconciling in cost
center.

b) Onesingle vendor wise Account is maintained
in Tally for the vendors having multiple
contracts with BECIL. For the individual
contracts contract wise cost centers are
maintained in Tally. But it is not possible to
ascertain the contract / work wise balance
of the vendor and linking of contract wise
transactions with a vendor Account in GL is
not possible.

Financial impact
cannot be
ascertained

Whether there is any
restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of
waiver /write off of debts /
loan/interest etc. made by
a lender to the company
due to the company’s
inability to repay the
loan? If yes, the financial
impact may be stated.

As per the information given to us, there is no
such case of waiver/write off of debts/ loans /
interest etc. made by a lender to the company.

No Impact

)
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Whether funds received | As per the information given to us, Company did
/| receivable for specific | not receive any funds for any specific scheme
schemes from Central | from Central/State agencies.

3 | State agencies were No impact
properly accounted for
/ utilized as per its term
and conditions? List the
cases of deviation.

For Gianender & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 004661N)

Sd/-

Manju Agrawal
(Partner)

(M No. 083878)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 06.07.2021
UDIN: 21083878AAAACC4480
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ANNEXURE - C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in our Report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of BROADCAST ENGINEERING
CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of
the revised financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit
of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial Statements for external
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purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis of Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material
weakness has been identified in the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements as at March 31, 2020:

1.  Imprest advance is given to more than 100 employees of which 76 employees are still holding the
imprest Advance amounting to Rs.10,42,234 on 31.3.2020. No rules/ policy in respect of operating
the Imprest Account and the imprest limit has been provided to us. It is observed that the account
is operated like a current account with employees holding Imprest throughout the year without
settlement and not making the account balance as zero at any time during the year. No subsidiary
record of Imprest with individual employee maintained except Cost center in the Tally system which
is not kept updated.

2.  Invoice wise purchases / expenses have not been recorded in the books of Accounts. Single entry is
observed to be passed for multiple invoices received from the parties. Largely bills and vouchers for
expenses are passed in the books of accounts as on the last date of the Financial Year even though
they relate to much earlier months.

3.  One single vendor wise Account is maintained in Tally for the vendors having multiple contracts
with the Company. Though contract wise cost centers are maintained but it is not possible to link
and reconcile contract / work wise balance because in Tally only one party account is maintained
for multiple contracts. Linking of contract wise transactions in GL with a vendor is not possible.

4. Debit balance of Rs. 1,97,824/- in ‘CRS Debtors’ account represents unidentified / unreconciled
balance with vendor / suppliers.

5.  GST liability has not been discharged on the amount of advances received which is in contravention
of related GST Laws.

— ()
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6.  Non-periodic review of recoverability of trade receivable and loans and advances.

7.  There is lack of control over booking of liability and payment of statutory dues like GST, TDS & EPF
etc. This has resulted in huge penalty / interest burden of Rs. 1,37,12,301/-.

8.  The Company executed project for National Technical Research Organization (NTRO) and submitted
Bank Guarantee of Rs.4,25,80,000/- for the maintenance services which has been encashed by
NTRO in current financial year . BECIL also encashed the BG of the back to back vendor amounting
to Rs.3,44,40,262/-. Similarly, Special Protection Group (SPG) encashed the BG for Rs 3,79,545/-.
The net amount of Rs 85,19,283/- has been charged as expenses during the year indicating weak
internal controls over finalization of contract terms with back to back vendor, selection of vendor
and internal controls over specific performance of the contract. This is resulted in loss to the extent
of Rs. 85,19,283/- in the current Financial Year .

The inadequate supervisory and review control over Company’s process in respect of aforesaid assessment in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India could potentially result in a material
misstatement in preparation and presentation of financial statement including the loss for the year.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control with
reference to financial statements, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the company’s annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of material weaknesses described in “basis of qualified
opinion” paragraph above, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing,
and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
March 31, 2020, and these material weaknesses have affected our Opinion on the said financial statements
of the Company and we have issued a qualified opinion on the financial statements.

For Gianender & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm‘s Registration No. 004661N)

Sd/-

Manju Agrawal
(Partner)

(M No. 083878)

Place: New Delhi

Date: 06.07.2021
UDIN: 21083878AAAACC4480

(s4) I
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ANNEXURE - D TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 4 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS
INDIA LIMITED of even date)

Based on the observations of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, following
additions/revisions have been carried out.

Additions/Revisions in the Accounts:

a) Items having Financial Impact

Note 25: Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses & Note 27: Prior period Expenses

(@)(i) An amount of Rs. 5,05,893/- has been credited to prior period Income in Note 27 and current year
Depreciation in Note no. 25 has been reduced by Rs. 1,08,674/-

(a)(ii) Current year Depreciation on ‘Temporary structure’ has been increased by Rs. 4,131/- in Note no. 25
and ‘Prior period expenditure” has been increased by Rs. 69,350/~ in Note 27.

b) Items with Non-Financial Impact/Modifications

(b)@) Note 12: Other non-current assets & Note 15: Cash and bank balances

- Fixed deposit with maturity date exceeding 12 months amounting to Rs. 7,34,224/- has been
reclassified from Note 15: Cash and bank balances to Note 12: Other non-current assets.

- An amount of Rs. 11,22,748/- has been reclassified from ‘Other Bank Balances’ to ‘Cash & Cash
Equivalent” within note 15.

(b)(ii) Cash Flow Statement

- Increase/Decrease in Trade receivable and other assets amounting Rs. 1,36,06,186/- has been
re-grouped from Operating Activities to Investing activities.

- Increase/Decrease in Loan and Advances on account of TDS on Fixed deposits amounting to Rs.
16,48,922/- has been re-grouped from Operating Activities to Investing activities.

- Increase/Decrease in Trade payable and other liabilities (Security Deposit and Retention Money)
amounting to Rs. 18,15,86,892/- has been re-grouped from Operating Activities to Financing
activities.

(b)(iii) Note 26: Other expenses and Exceptional Items

- An amount of Rs. 85,19,283/- on account of Loss due to BG Encashment has been reclassified
from ‘Other Expenses’ in Note 26 to ‘Exceptional item’ in Statement of Profit & Loss.
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() Summary of Impacts

The Financial impact of above observation is that current year losses is reduced by Rs. 3,90,556/- from
Rs. 4,85,32,438/-to Rs. 4,81,41,882/-.

For Gianender & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm‘s Registration No. 004661N)

Sd/-

Manju Agrawal
(Partner)

(M No. 083878)

Place: New Delhi

Date: 06.07.2021
UDIN: 21083878AAAACC4480
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Particulars Note No. | Figure for the reporting | Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.) | period Amount (In. Rs.)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder’s Funds
Share Capital 3 1,36,50,000 1,36,50,000
Reserves & Surplus 4 6,25,82,833 11,07,24,715
7,62,32,833 12,43,74,715
Non-current Liabilities
Other Long-term liabilities 5 5,51,32,167 23,67,19,059
Long term Provisions 6 2,68,06,304 3,07,71,746
8,19,38,471 26,74,90,805
Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 7 75,97,34,269 63,09,97,933
Trade Payables
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 42 - -
Others 1,32,04,76,839 1,86,83,08,121
Other Current Liabilities 8 1,51,02,84,017 1,09,08,16,494
Short Term Provisions 9 10,37,050 15,22,333
3,59,15,32,175 3,59,16,44,881
TOTAL 3,74,97,03,479 3,98,35,10,401
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Property Plant and Equipment 10 10,83,75,501 11,53,56,861
Intangible Assets 10 16,31,583 31,11,973
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 11 7,11,71,766 6,72,43,039
Other non-current assets 12 29,25,587 1,62,58,329
18,41,04,437 20,19,70,202
Current Assets
Inventories 13 1,46,24,765 6,74,33,282
Trade Receivables 14 2,69,98,65,175 3,07,75,62,100
Cash and bank balances 15 39,51,89,069 29,84,68,529
Short Term loans and advances 16 35,07,20,712 30,84,08,341
Other Current Assets 17 10,51,99,321 2,96,67,947
3,56,55,99,042 3,78,15,40,199
Total 3,74,97,03,479 3,98,35,10,401
Significant Accounting Policies 2
The accompanying notes from 1 to 51 are integral part of the financial statements.
As per our Report of even date attached
For Gianender and Associates Sd/-

Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 004661N

Sd/-

Manju Agarwal

Partner

M. No. 083878

UDIN : 21083878AAAACC4480
Place : New Delhi

Date: 06/07/2021

Sd/-

(George Kuruvilla)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 06829122

(Awadhesh Pandit)
Deputy General Manager (Finance)/
Secretary to the Board

For and on behalf of Board of the Directors

Sd/-

(Deepak Ranjan Gogoi)
Director (O&M)

DIN : 07724820

©)
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020 (Revised)

Particulars Note No. | Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.) | period Amount (In Rs.)
REVENUE
Revenue from Operations 18 3,47,07,48,329 3,21,81,31,579
Other Income 19 3,54,88,506 3,74,15,421
Prior Period Income 27 14,111,529 7,05,618
Total Revenue 3,50,76,48,365 3,25,62,52,618
EXPENDITURE
Cost of Material Consumed 20 53,56,76,324 97,72,87,560
(Increase)/Decrease in WIP 21 6,41,42,907 (2,28,26,591)
Job Work & Related Cost 22 2,64,96,78,033 2,00,23,14,871
Employee Benefits Expenses 23 8,49,65,123 7,67,58,173
Finance Cost 24 7,80,02,726 7,01,71,030
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 25 1,57,97,999 1,99,60,017
Other expenses 26 11,47,06,848 11,02,26,759
Prior period Expenses 27 22,93,154 24,51,385
Total Expenditure 3,54,52,63,114 3,23,63,43,205
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS (3,76,14,750) 1,99,09,413
Exceptional Items (Loss Due to BG Encashment) (85,19,283) -
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX (4,61,34,033) 1,99,09,413
Tax Expense
Income tax expense - 40,98,711
MAT Credit entitlement - (40,98,711)
Adjustment for prior period tax 59,36,576 -
Deferred Tax (credit)/charge (39,28,727) 1,94,49,823
20,07,849 1,94,49,823
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR (4,81,41,882) 4,59,590
Earning/(Loss) per share-Basic & Diluted (Rs.) 28 (345) 3
Significant Accounting Policies 2
The accompanying notes from 1 to 51 are integral part of the financial statements.
As per our Report of even date attached
For Gianender and Associates Sd/-

Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 004661N

Sd/-

Manju Agarwal

Partner

M. No. 083878

UDIN : 21083878AAAACC4480
Place : New Delhi

Date: 06/07/2021

©,

Sd/-

(George Kuruvilla)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 06829122

(Awadhesh Pandit)
Deputy General Manager (Finance)/
Secretary to the Board

For and on behalf of Board of the Directors
Sd/-
(Deepak Ranjan Gogoi)

Director (O&M)
DIN : 07724820
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ending 31st March, 2020 (Revised)

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period (Amount in Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period (Amount in Rs.)

1. CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax
Adjustments for non operating items-
Depreciation and amortization
Misc Expenses Written off
Interest on Overdraft
Tax Expenses
Exchange Fluctuation Loss/(gain)

Rent Equilisation Expenses
Excess liabilities written back
Interest Income

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for changes in working capital
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivable and other assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables and other Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions

Cash Generated/(used) from/in Operating activities

Less : Taxes Paid

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

2 CASH FLOW INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received
Purchase of Fixed Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in non current assets
Investment in fixed deposits

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

3 CASH FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
Short-term borrowings received/(repaid) (net)
Increase/(Decrease) in other long term Liabilities
Interest paid

Net Cash for Financial Activities

(4,81,41,882)

1,53,61,456
7,80,02,726
20,07,849
13,465
(1,46,393)

(3,19,28,884)

4,59,591

1,99,60,017
2,002
7,01,71,030
1,94,49,823
(1,669)
(1,16,21,258)
(1,89,79,952)

1,51,68,337 7,94,39,584
5,28,08,517 (2,05,15,323)
30,22,65,016 (68,80,14,677)
(4,06,63,449) (6,85,50,756)
(12,83,63,759) 56,74,91,987
(2,05,621) (7,88,531)
20,10,09,041 (13,09,37,715)
1,00,35,287 -
19,09,73,754 (13,09,37,715)
3,03,90,015 1,79,86,738
(68,99,704) (86,29,449)
1,31,09,756 -
(2,72,64,312) (3,02,57,516)
93,35,755 (2,09,00,227)
12,87,36,336 20,08,56,278

(18,15,86,892)
(7,80,02,726)

(7,01,71,030)

(13,08,53,281)

13,06,85,248

@,
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Net Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalent 6,94,56,228 (2,11,52,694)

Add : Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent 5,61,74,322 7,73,27,016

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent 12,56,30,550 5,61,74,322

Components of cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the year

(refer note 15)

Cash on Hand 5,55,320 3,08207

Cash on Hand (Foreign Currency) - 3,90,571

In Current Account 12,39,52,482 5,54,75,544

Fixed Deposits (Maturity within 3 months of reporting date) 11,22,748 -
12,56,30,550 5,61,74,322

Note :

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as per Accounting Standard-3 on Cash Flow

Statement issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India.

As per our Report of even date attached

For Gianender and Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 004661N

Sd/-

Manju Agarwal
Partner

M. No. 083878

Place : New Delhi
Date: 06/07/2021

)

Sd/-

(George Kuruvilla)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 06829122

Sd/-
(Awadhesh Pandit)

Deputy General Manager (Finance)/

Secretary to the Board

For and on behalf of Board of the Directors

Sd/-

(Deepak Ranjan Gogoi)
Director (O&M)

DIN : 07724820
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

Notes on Revised Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2020

2.1

2.2

a)

b)

General Information

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (the “Company”) was set up by the Government
of India in March, 1995 as a Government Company under the Companies Act, 2013 (erstwhile the
Companies Act,1956). The Company was set up for providing project consultancy services and turnkey
solutions encompassing the entire gamut of radio and television broadcast engineering, establishment
of transmission facilities i.e content production facilities, terrestrial, like satellite and cable broadcasting
in India and abroad.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

Thefinancial statements have been prepared to comply with all material aspects of the notified accounting
standards prescribed by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and amendments thereto
and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis of accounting in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India. The accounting policies have been consistently
applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in the previous year except as Policy
Number 2.2(a) read with Note 47 and Note 49.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products
and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current
and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Accounting Principles requires that

(i)  The management makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities,

(i)  Disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as on the date of the financial statements.
Revenue/Expenditure Recognition

Income from Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning

The revenue is recognised on the basis of percentage of completion method as determined by the
management only on the basis of estimate of cost and progress of completion, which are available with
reasonable accuracy.

Sales of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods have been passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods. The company collects Good
and service tax, sales taxes and value added taxes (VAT) on behalf of the government and, therefore,
these are not economic benefits flowing to the company. Hence, they are excluded from revenue.

@,
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C)

d

e)

f)

2.4

b)

@,

Income from Services

The Company recognizes revenue when persuasive evidence exists, usually in the form of an
arrangement; that significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, the
amount of the revenue can be measured reliable, the recovery delivery has occurred or services have
been rendered; seller’s price to buyer is fixed or determinable; and collectability is reasonably assured.

Income from Manpower Placement

Revenues from Manpower Placement contracts are recognized pro-rata over the period of the contract
as and when services are rendered. The company collects service tax / Goods and service tax on behalf
of the government and, therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing to the company. Hence, it is
excluded from revenue.

Income from maintenance of towers for MI&B

Revenues from maintenance contracts are recognized pro-rata over the period of the contract as and
when services are rendered. The company collects service tax / Goods and service tax on behalf of the
government and, therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing to the company. Hence, it is excluded
from revenue.

Income from Recruitment

Revenues from recruitment are recognised on accrual basis. BECIL is engaged in providing services for
conducting test to different organisations for the recruitment of their personnel against which it collects
money from the organisation /candidate appearing in the test and the same is booked as income.

Valuation of Inventories

Jobwork stock comprising of raw material and spares is valued at cost or net realizable value whichever
is lower. Cost of raw materials and spares is determined on FIFO basis.

Stock-in-transit is recognized for goods shipped up to year end.

a)  Property, Plant & Equipment

i) Property, Plant & Equipments owned by the Company are stated at cost of acquisition less
accumulated Depreciation and impairment losses. All costs relating to the acquisition and
installation incurred to bring the Fixed Assets into a condition of use are capitalized.

i) Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment (except leasehold land) has been provided pro rata
from the time it is available for use following the written down value method, over the estimated
useful lives which are in line with those indicated in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

iii)  Depreciation on additions/deductions is provided from the date of assets being available for use
for their intended purpose upto the date of their disposal.

iv)  Assets individually costing below Rs. 5,000/ are fully depreciated during the year they are put to use.

V) Cost of leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease of 90 Years. Amortisation on land
has been provided using Straight Line Method(SLM).

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.
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2.8

2.9

2.10

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life. The
company uses a rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed ten
years from the date when the asset is available for use. All intangible assets are assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amounts of the assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. For assets that are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated at each
balance sheet date.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined net of depreciation or
amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Allowance for Debts

The value of Trade Receivables on realization in the ordinary course of business will not be less than
the value at which these are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Outstanding debtors are periodically reviewed and allowance is made when a debt becomes doubtful
of recovery and full allowance is made on case to case basis outstanding for over 5 years.

Allowance for doubtful loans & advances

The value of Loans and advances on realization in the ordinary course of business will not be less than
the value at which these are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Loans & advances are periodically reviewed and allowance is made when it becomes doubtful of
recovery and full allowance is made on case to case basis outstanding for over 5 years.

Cash and cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short term
balances with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisitions which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and be subject to an insignificant risk of change in
value.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement is made using the indirect method, whereby profit after tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts
or payments. The cash flows from operating, financing and investing activities of the Company are
segregated.

Employee Benefits

Provident fund and Employees’ Family Pension Scheme contributions are accounted as and when
the liability arises . Liability for Earned Leave, Half pay leave on retirement, Graturity and Leave
Travel Concession are accounted for in accordance with Actuarial Valuation. The Actuarial Liabilities

)
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is determined with reference to employees at the end of each financial year, in compliance with
the Accounting Standard AS 15.For Gratuity, payment to LIC’s Group Gratuity Plan and LIC Term
Insurance Plan is made to secure the employee benefits.

Medical Reimbursement

For Regular Employees :

a) All regular employees including officers on deputation shall be covered under medical insurance
scheme. As in-patient in an approved hospital all the expenses under medical insurance cover
shall be paid by the insurance company and expense if any beyond the insurance cover shall be
paid directly by BECIL to the hospital.

b)  Outdoor treatment for self and family members shall be reimbursed limited to one month basic
pay in a financial year. Employees will be entitled to reimbursement of vaccination charges in
full and expenses incurred on vaccination shall not be included in the limit of one month pay
prescribed for reimbursement of medical treatment charges.

) employees who have completed 40 year of age and above are permitted to undergo medical
health check up.

For Retired Employees :

a) For OPD treatment of the persons retired on superannuation from BECIL, the Company shall
meet the expenditure from the internal resources but the maximum annual entitlement for
executives and non-executives shall be limited upto Rs 36000/~ and Rs 18000/- respectively
subject to production of medical bills.

b) For taking care of emergency medical needs of such retired officials and their entitled Family
members, BECIL shall cover them under Mediclaim Health Care Scheme through Insurance
company by paying insurance premium annually and the maximum coverage shall be Rs 6 Lakh
for Executive and Rs 3 Lakh for Non-executives respectively.

Performance Related Pay (PRP) - Pay scales of the employees has been revised w.e.f. 01.01.2007
in accordance with the DPE directions. In pursuance of the Presidential Directives a remuneration
committee has been constituted. The Remuneration Committee consider the performance management
system of the Company in terms of DPE guidelines. The Performance Related Pay is provided for on
approval basis i.e.as and when MoU rating is received from DPEs/Ministry of 1&B.

Accounting for Foreign Exchange Transactions

Balance in Bank Account & Liabilities denominated in a foreign currency are restated at the prevailing
closing rate as on 31st March

Exchange difference arising on liabilities incurred for deposit work is adjusted in the account of
respective parties/recoverable from parties

Foreign Exchange fluctuation reserve has been adjusted in the books of account of fluctuation in
foreign exchange during the year

Taxation

The accounting treatment for Income Tax in respect of the Company’s income is based on the
Accounting Standard AS 22 on “Accounting for Taxes on Income” for both Current Tax and Deferred
Tax.
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Current Tax : Provision for Taxation is ascertained on the basis of assessable profit computed in
accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit : Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised, as an asset only
when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax
during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognised as
an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in guidance notes issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India, this side asset is created by way of a credit to the statement of the
Profit & Loss account and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement under Loans & Advances. The company
reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount the MAT credit
entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that Company will pay
normal Income Tax during the specified period.

Deferred Income tax is recognised on timing difference between the accounting income and the taxable
income for the year, originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
period. Such deferred tax is quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted
as at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried forward to the extent that
there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realize.

)
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Revised Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2020

3. Share Capital

Particulars Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)

Authorised

2,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 2,50,00,000 2,50,00,000

(March 31, 2019 : 2,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each)

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up

1,36,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up 1,36,50,000 1,36,50,000

(March 31, 2019 : 1,36,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each)

Total 1,36,50,000 1,36,50,000

3.1 Reconciliation of Number of Shares

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous

Particulars period Amount (In Rs.)

Equity Shares

Opening Balance No. of Shares 1,36,500 1,36,500
Amount (In Rs.) 1,36,50,000 1,36,50,000
Changes during the Year No. of Shares - -
Amount (In Rs.) - -
Closing Balance No. of Shares 1,36,500 1,36,500
Amount (In Rs.) 1,36,50,000 1,36,50,000

3.2 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% in equity shares of the company

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

1,36,500
100%

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

1,36,500
100%

Name of the Shareholder

- No of Shares held
- % of holding

President of India

3.3 Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 100/-. Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees.
The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be
in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

©,
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Revised Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2020

Reserves & Surplus

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

a)

b)

C)

General Reserve
As per Last Balance Sheet
Add : Transfer from P&L A/c

Corporate Social Responsibility
As per Last Balance Sheet
Add : Transfer from P&L A/c

Surplus in statement of Profit & Loss
Opening Balance
Add : Profit/(Loss) for the year

Less : Appropriations
i) Proposed Dividend
ii) Tax on Dividend

iii) Transfer to Corporate Social Responsibility

Total @) + (b) + (0)

4,18,93,678 4,18,93,678
4,18,93,678 4,18,93,678
4,17,686 4,08,494

- 9,192

4,17,686 4,17,686
6,84,13,351 6,81,28,928
(4,81,41,882) 4,59,591
2,02,71,469 6,85,88,519
- 1,37,900

- 28,076

- 9,192

- 1,75,168
2,02,71,469 6,84,13,351
6,25,82,833 11,07,24,715

Other Long Term Liabilities

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Security Deposit and Retention Money

5,51,32,167

23,67,19,059

5,51,32,167

23,67,19,059

Long Term Provisions

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Provision for Employees Benefits

Gratuity
Half Pay Leave
Earned Leave

Leave Travel Concession

4,69,102 1,14,15,578
76,56,911 50,89,742
1,78,47,439 1,36,47,238
8,32,852 6,19,188
2,68,06,304 3,07,71,746

)
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Revised Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2020

7.  Short Term Borrowings

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Secured
Loans against fixed deposits#
Overdraft from Corporation Bank##

12,37,60,743 7,47,53,917
63,59,73,526 55,62,44,016
75,97,34,269 63,09,97,933

#Secured by Charge on Fixed deposits at the rate of 2.00% over and above the interest payable on

deposits.

##Overdraft limit of Rs. 70 Crore (previous year Rs. 60 Crore) secured by exclusive charge on the
entire current assets of the Company and further secured by charge on Fixed Assets at the rate of 1 Year

MCLR + 3.00% (Previous year MCLR + 3.15%).

8. Other Current Liabilities

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Advance from Customers 62,04,28,580 56,04,38,344
Tower Rent payable to MI&B 19,47,12,293 19,58,74,822
Interest on Tower Rent payable to MI&B 5,30,77,544 4,78,01,111
Expenses Payables 20,33,45,337 10,22,80,528
Unbilled Expenditure 1,58,12,767 1,60,34,573
Security Deposit and Retention Money 19,51,44,300 24,34,484
Earnest Money Deposit from Suppliers 2,26,82,101 1,01,11,615
TDS Payable 1,10,58,047 2,37,92,110
Employee Provident Fund Payable 8,19,93,826 2,37,17,889
ESI Payable 1,14,35,597 52,73,001
Service Tax Payable - 56,04,767
GST payable 9,84,86,010 9,56,77,213
Professional Tax Payable 10,400 3,600
Unpaid Dividend 1,37,900 -
Tax on Dividend 28,076 -
Rent Equalization Reserve 1,46,393 -
Interest on Unpaid dividend 12,409 -
Performance related Pay Payable 17,72,437 17,72,437

1,51,02,84,017 1,09,08,16,494

)
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Revised Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2020

9. Short Term Provisions

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

a) Provision for employee benefits
i) Gratuity
ii) Half Pay Leave
iii) Earned Leave
iv) Leave Travel Concession

a) Others
i) Proposed Dividend
ii) Tax on Dividend

- 3,36,289
3,35,486 3,10,213
5,62,898 5,57,948
1,38,666 1,51,907

10,37,050 13,56,357

- 1,37,900

- 28,076

- 1,65,976

10,37,050 15,22,333

)



a
L
E
=
-
<
[=]
=
(2
[
2
5
2
(7]
=
o
(8]
(&)
=
o
w
Ll
=
[©]
=
w
[
(]
<
O
(=]
<
o
o
om

W
m
:

BECIL

Y€8'89°'V8LL | ¥80°L0°00°LL | LSSV9'EL/LL | €¥S9EY 666°£6'LS'L | 10L‘€0°0T/9L L¥9'LL'€L8T +0.'66'89 L£6LL'v0'8T (q+e) [ejo)
€L6°LL°LE €85°1€91 910°9€°09 - 665°0€'SL LL¥'S0’SY 665299 6020 06€°21'9L lejo)
€L6117LE €85°1€91 910'9€°09 - 665°0€°S1L L1¥°S0°SH 665°£9'9L 6020 06€'£1°9L 21eMYos 19ndwo)
sjassy 9|qiSuaju|
198°9S°€SLL | LOS'SL/€80L | LPS‘BT/ELLL | €VS9EY 00v'29°CH'L | ¥89'L6'VL'SL | THO'VO'L6’LT S6v'61'89 LyS'pS‘8T’LT lejoy
20L'v1'9¢ £L8'T6°LT 6Cy'8G’EL’L | - TAN YA ¥0€'6£'80°L 900'15°G€"L 00048 900'v6'€"L seouel|ddy [e211109)]
- - rLL'TE - 065°¢ ¥7S'8C rLLTE 065°¢ ¥75'8¢C S[ed1poLIad R s}oog
3uissad0ld
L€7'ST'T L0L've'e GS0°09't - 9€1’L 616'8S 951'¥8'9t - 951'¥8'9t ele( d1U011d9|3
rS¥'69°vE 961'TC 'Y ¥87'6169°C | - rr8'rLET 0r¥'¥0'9t'C 08 L¥'eL’e 986°29°CE ¥68'€£08°C Jeindwo)
DIQISEENTEN]
678'79'0C L8Y'0F 1L €vo'LL'se’L | - 44N 4A] L0Z'9t'61 L €S LLOYL - 0€S'LLOY'L R slsuonipuo) 1y
rEL'S0'8Y 1€2°10'Ly 8eT'6r L0y | - LLz'ss’6l £75°€6°L8'¢E 69605 8%t £0€°TS'TL 79986'SE't juawdinba 9210
€LL1g’e reo’oL’e 9/£'%0°LE - 6/0'1LL £67°€€°9¢ oL¥'v1'0¥ - oLy'yL'or S9DIYIA
LIY'TL'9¢ 0L¥'6£'ST G8T'8L'69°L | - ££1'19'81 801'£6°05"L G69°£6'v6°L 9/1'87'8 615'69'98'L SaInIX14 pue ainjiuinyg
008'60°L 20671 0re'€0’, (05€'69) 8¥S’'sT Tht'80'9 [A 2 1WA - TreeLL a1njng Alosedwa |
69%'ST'eL €£5°05°€9 €¥0'06'69'L | - TEL'SLYT LLEYL'SP L 9L9‘ot’ee’c 9€8'0t'r L 082'66'81°C Juatudinby pue jue|d
TL9°LL'TS'8 | STEEY'80'8 | €66°19'65°E | - LYEYE Yy 9r9'LT'LL'E 8LE'S09’LL - 8LE'S09’LL ssuipjing
Ly0 1L 'vS G91°96'8S Lr€09'clL €68°60'S 69208 S9t°68'/L 905'95°¢L - 905'95°¢L pueT ases]
sjassy 9|qiSue] e
uonenaidag 1e3A ay) Jedk 1ed4
6L0T°€0'LE 020T°€0°LE 020T°€0°LE | Jodjdeq ppy | J0j sadieyd 6L0T'10'L 020T°€0°LE ay) Suunp | ay) SuLnp 610T'10°L
Je sy Je sy je )y /sjesodsip uQ | uonesidaq Je sy Je sy sjesodsiq suoppy Je sy
)oo|g 19N uoneaidag pajenwnddy )o0|g ssoin §]3ssy paxi4

Je3A Ju3a.LIND JY} 104

judwdinb3y pue jue|d Apadoad QL

0202 ‘Yyotew 1SL€ Sulpud Jedk dyj 10j pue Je se SjudWIe]S [eIourUl PISIAIY UO SIAJON
A3LIWIT VIANI SINVLIINSNOD DNIYAINIDNG 1SvOdvOodd

)



ANNUAL REPORT

2019-2020

25Th

11.

12.

13.

14.

BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Revised Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2020

Deferred Tax Assets

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Deferred tax assets recognised for timing difference due to:
Depreciation and Amortisation

Employees Benefit

Allowance for Doubtful trade receivables and loans and advances
Unabsorbed Depreciation

Business Loss

55,34,361 53,37,883
77,46,021 89,38,038
1,84,81,762 1,85,07,022
40,71,690 90,33,084
3,53,37,932 2,54,27,012
7,11,71,766 6,72,43,039

Other non-Current assets

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Other Bank Balances

In Fixed Deposits*
(Maturity more than 12 months of reporting date)

Security Deposited

Interest receivable on fixed deposits

24,97,593 67,71,144
3,11,425 91,47,630
1,16,569 3,39,555

29,25,587 1,62,58,329

*Refer Note no. 15

Inventories
. Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
el period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
Job Work (Material & Stores) 1,46,24,765 32,90,375
Work in Progress (Including Direct Cost) - 6,41,42,907
1,46,24,765 6,74,33,282
Trade Receivables

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Unsecured
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date
they are due for payment

- Considered good
- Considered Doubtful

Less : Allowance for Doubtful Receivables

Other receivables
- Considered good

1,57,91,30,035

1,39,02,10,225

6,26,34,956 6,27,25,754
1,64,17,64,991 1,45,29,35,979
(6,26,34,956) (6,27,25,754)

1,57,91,30,035

1,39,02,10,225

1,12,07,35,140

1,68,73,51,875

2,69,98,65,175

3,07,75,62,100

)
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Revised Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2020

15. Cash and bank balances

Particulars Figure for the reporting Figlfre for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on Hand 5,55,320 3,08,207
Cash on Hand (Foreign Currency) - 3,90,571
In Current Account 12,39,52,482 5,54,75,544
In Fixed Deposits 11,22,748 -
(Maturity within 3 months of reporting date)
Other Bank Balances
In Fixed Deposits* 26,95,58,519 24,22,94,207
(Maturity within 12 months of reporting date)
39,51,89,069 29,84,68,529
*Rs. 21,26,96,995 (Previous vyear - Rs. 18,77,52,485/-) pledged as Margin Money
/ Security towards Letter of Credit & Bank Guarantee and pledged against Security
towards Loan, includes Rs. 1,68,25,754 (Previous vyear -Rs. 1,68,25,754) deposited
by two Broadcasters under the order of Hon’ble Delhi High Court and also includes

Rs. 65,00,000 (Previous year - Rs. 65,00,000) as Marging Money against the overdraft limit.

16. Short Term Loans and Advances

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Unsecured, Considered Good

Tax Deducted at Source
[Net of Provision of Income Tax - Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 40,98,711)]

Minimum Alternate Tax - Credit Entitlement
Income Tax Refund Due

Prepaid Expenses

Security Deposited

Sales Tax Refundable

Staff Advance

Other Advances

EMD Given to Clients

Unsecured, Considered Doubtful
Other Advances
Less : Allowance for Doubtful Advances

9,48,78,157 6,12,09,329
50,88,711 50,88,711
14,03,94,229 18,47,28,225
2,27,05,839 1,06,33,906
8,80,579 -
33,55,591 33,55,591
29,00,726 29,46,553
4,41,46,804 1,08,63,214
3,63,70,076 2,95,82,812
37,98,408 37,98,408
(37,98,408) (37,98,408)
35,07,20,712 30,84,08,341

17. Other Current Assets

Figure for the reporting

Figure for the previous

©

T S period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
Unbilled Revenue 10,12,95,161 2,68,76,720
Interest receivable on Fixed Deposits 29,04,160 27,91,227
Insurance Claim Receivable 10,00,000 -
10,51,99,321 2,96,67,947
I
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Revised Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2020

Revenue from Operations

Particulars

SITC Income

Sale of goods

Income from Services

Manpower placement

Income from maintenance of Towers for MI&B
Recruitment Income

Sponsorship Income Under RCM

Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
1,16,11,99,204 1,99,76,44,417
3,58,03,742 5,98,92,713
5,76,12,811 5,40,11,991
2,14,04,26,668 1,03,25,85,812
3,49,52,669 3,24,88,599
4,07,53,235 1,35,08,047
- 2,80,00,000
3,47,07,48,329 3,21,81,31,579

Other Income

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Interest Income - on FDR
Interest Income - Others
Exchange Fluctuation Gain
Miscellaneous Income
Amount written back

1,68,41,328 1,34,73,107
1,50,87,556 55,06,845
- 1,669

35,59,622 68,12,542

- 1,16,21,258
3,54,88,506 3,74,15,421

Cost of Material Consumed

Figure for the reporting

Figure for the previous

ar s period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
Opening Stock 32,90,375 56,01,643
Add : Purchases during the year 54,70,10,714 97,49,76,292
55,03,01,089 98,05,77,935
Less : Closing Stock (1,46,24,765) (32,90,375)
53,56,76,324 97,72,87,560

(Increase)/Decrease in WIP

Figure for the reporting

Figure for the previous

el period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)

Opening WIP 6,41,42,907 4,13,16,316

Less : Closing Stock - (6,41,42,907)
6,41,42,907 (2,28,26,591)

Job Work & Related Expenses

Figure for the reporting

Figure for the previous

ar s period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
Job Work (SITC) 48,75,96,849 94,78,94,128
Manpower Placement Expenses - Operations 2,02,89,95,131 95,94,13,290
Remuneration to contractual staff-Projects 8,14,53,769 5,92,74,732
Recruitment expenses 2,17,41,512 75,68,912
Maintenance of MI&B Towers 2,98,90,772 2,81,63,809
2,64,96,78,033 2,00,23,14,871

()
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" Wiwi Ratna Company"

BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Revised Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2020

Employee Benefit Expenses

Particulars

Salary & Wages

Contribution to Employees Provident Fund
Half Pay Leave

Earned Leave

Gratuity

Leave Travel Concession

Staff Welfare

Medical Reimbursement

Post Retirement Medical Benefits
Employee Insurance Expense

Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
5,51,67,822 5,28,63,386
92,38,104 73,84,097
25,92,442 14,21,679
42,91,737 33,83,666
4,48,129 28,11,224
2,89,733 12,88,921
80,28,143 38,08,103
20,34,900 14,44,277
50,945 59,114
28,23,168 22,93,706
8,49,65,123 7,67,58,173

Finance Cost

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Interest on Overdraft

7,80,02,726

7,01,71,030

7,80,02,726

7,01,71,030

Depreciation & Amortisation

Figure for the reporting

Figure for the previous

atittaeli period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)

Depreciation 1,42,67,400 1,69,69,355

Amortisation 15,30,599 29,90,662
1,57,97,999 1,99,60,017
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Revised Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2020

Other Expenses

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Bank Charges

Legal & Professional Charges
Business Promotion

Annual Membership Fees
Training & Seminar

Director's Sitting Fee

Conveyance Expenses

Travelling Expenses - Inland
Travelling Expenses - Foreign
Printing & Stationery

Rent expense

Taxi Hire Charges
Interest/Penalty/LD
Communication Expenses

Postage & Courier Expenses
Repair & Maintenance - Building
Repair & Maintenance - Equipment
Repair & Maintenance - Computer
Electricity & Water Charges
Festival Expenses

Books & Perodicals

Auditor's Remuneration and out of Pocket Expenses
(refer note 26.1)

Tender Purchase Expenses
Insurance Expenses

Exchange Fluctuation Loss
Miscellaneous Expenses

1,05,29,315 65,58,899
79,55,663 1,21,22,941
30,57,850 38,04,825

6,36,392 2,25,717
50,19,156 2,65,66,810
48,000 -
52,81,423 54,49,814
1,19,22,950 1,00,20,324
34,04,324 2,97,939
19,38,906 17,44,064
28,06,057 26,26,192
1,56,13,972 1,07,42,333

1,37,12,301 14,33,016
30,66,338 32,03,780

6,71,051 8,53,476
1,30,13,009 1,21,00,961
26,69,041 23,92,629
11,07,194 6,82,993
66,08,332 62,18,660
21,29,681 1,98,873
67,578 56,301
1,45,200 1,44,400
13,58,394 5,93,687
91,354 74,687
13,465 -
18,39,902 21,13,438
11,47,06,848 11,02,26,759

Auditors Remuneration & out of Pocket Expen

ses

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Statutory Audit Fee

Tax Audit Fee

Fees for Company Law Matters
Fees for Management Services
Fees for Other Services
Reimbursemenrt of Expenses

96,800 96,000
48,400 48,400
1,45,200 1,44,400

)
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Revised Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2020

27. Prior Period Adjustments
Particulars b At 1) I e Ao el
Prior Period Income
Income from Contracts - 7,05,618
Recovery of Expenses 10,16,525 -
Surcharge Recoverable 7,01,598 -
Miscellaneous Income (2,70,811) -
Consultancy Income (5,41,676) -
Reversal of Lease Amortization 5,05,893 -
Sub Total 14,11,529 7,05,618
Prior Period Expense
Legal & Professional Expenses - 70,500
Job Work Expenses 88,450 21,40,369
Electricity Charges - 31,016
Rent/Water Expense - 14,319
Manpower Placement Expenses 11,20,581 -
Repair & Maintenance Expenses - 1,95,181
Audit Fees 800 -
Tax Expense 8,13,173 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 4,704 -
Director Sitting Fee 56,000 -
Rent Expense 1,40,096 -
Provision of Additional Depreciation 69,350 -
Sub Total 22,93,154 24,51,385
Total (8,81,625) (17,45,767)

28. Earning/(Loss) per share
Particulars et Aisint ki I et Ameri (s
Calculation of Weighted Average number of
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each
- No. of Shares at the beginning of the year 1,36,500 1,36,500
- Total Equity Shares Outstanding at the end of the year 1,36,500 1,36,500
Net Profit/(loss) after tax available for Equity shareholders (4,71,59,988) 4,59,591
Earning/ (loss) Per Share (345) 3

29. Related Party Disclosures

i) In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard AS 18 on Related Party Disclosures, the

name of the related parties where control exists and with whom transactions have taken place during
the year and description of relationships as identified and certified by the management are given below

) —
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

Notes on Revised Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2020

Key Management Personnel

Mr. George Kuruvilla - Chairman & Managing Director (from 20th April 2016)

Mr. Deepak Ranjan Gogoi- Director (O&M) (from 14th December 2016)

Ms.Neerja Sekhar - Government Nominee Director (from 01st October 2020)

Mr. Vikram Sahay - Government Nominee Director (from 24th February 2020 to 1st October 2020)

Ms. Anju Nigam - Government Nominee Director (from 26th May 2016 to 24th February 2020)

Mr.Bhupal Nanda - Government Nominee Director (from 01st October 2020)

Mr. Binod Kumar - Government Nominee Director (from 30th October 2018 to 1st October 2020)

Ms. Ranjana Upadhyay - Part-time Non Official Director (Independent Director) (from 16th February
2017 to 15th February 2020)

Mr. B Thiagarajan - Parttime Non Official Director (Independent Director) (from 19th February 2020)

Air Marshal Virender - Part-time Non Official Director (Independent Director) (from 19th February

Mohan Khanna (Retd) 2020)

Relatives of key managerial Personnel with whom transactions have taken place during the year - No transaction

with any of the relatives of key Managerial personnel taken place during the year under consideration

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key management personnel and their relatives with

whom transactions have taken place during the year

(either individually or with others)

Particulars Figure for the reporting Figlfre for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
1) Managerial Remuneration

CMD (Sh. George Kuruvilla)

Salary 26,92,805 25,58,514
Contribution to EPF 2,69,298 2,49,086
Leave Salary Contribution 2,58,324 1,34,526
Gratuity Contribution - 1,46,091
Half Pay Leave 1,86,998 86,769
Leave Travel Concession 1,188 798
Medical Reimbursement 40,161 33,028
Total 34,48,774 32,08,812
Director (O&M) (Deepak Ranjan Gogoi)

Salary 20,04,685 19,97,909
Contribution to EPF 1,97,452 1,78,646
Leave Salary contribution 2,97,167 56,818
Gratuity Contribution - 1,26,741
Half pay leave 1,07,588 76,347
Leave Travel Concession 1,053 810
Medical Reimbursement 76,544 54,004
Total 26,84,489 24,91,275

Note: The Directors of the Company are allowed use of staff car including private journeys upto a ceiling of 1000 kms per month.

During the year, payment of Rs 48,000/- ( Previous Year Rs 56,000 accounted for in current year) has
been paid as sitting fees to thelndependent Director.

)
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

Notes on Revised Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2020

30.

Contingent Liabilities & Capital Commitments

Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous

T A period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)

Contingent liabilities

i) Guarantees given by the Company
a) Bank Guarantees 95,30,69,658 77,39,90,241
b) Letter of Credit 47,18,365 5,92,93,035
ii) Income Tax Demands 2,19,29,830 2,30,37,740
iii) Indirect Tax Demands 7,62,31,703 7,62,31,703
iv) Common Transmission Infrastructure 1,68,25,754 1,68,25,754

v) Pending Litigations 54,33,256 9,12,000

Note :

i)

O

Guarantees given by the Company

Rs. 95,30,69,658 being the amount of Bank Guarantees given by the Company (Previous Year
Rs. 77,39,90,241/-) and Rs. 47, 18,365 being the amount outstanding on account of Foreign letters of
Credit (Previous Year Rs. 5,92,93,035/). Both of these are secured by Fixed Deposits of the period of
3 to 12 months.

Income Tax Demand

The income tax portal showing demand of Rs.2,17,85,790/- for A.Y.2007-08. The Demand is posted
by Assessing Officer,Delhi. But assessment was done in Noida.

The Traces portal of TDS is showing demand of Rs.1,44,040 on account of mismatch is Tax Deducted
at source by the company. The details of mismatch is Rs.18,550/~(FY 2007-08), Rs.29,860/- (FY 2008-
09), Rs.22,270 (FY 2009-10), Rs.27,630/- (FY 2010-11) and Rs.45,730/- (FY 2017-18).

Indirect Tax Demands

The Company in the previous years has provided the manpower services to Prasar Bharti. As per the
order placed by them, they have to reimburse the fees paid by BECIL to the manpower provided to
Prasar Bharti and additional 10% as BECIL Consultancy charges & Service tax thereon. While doing
the audit of Prasar Bharti, Service Tax Department has issued Show Cause Notice to the Company.
The Service tax department meanwhile has raised a demand of Rs 2,34,75,565/- towards Service Tax,
Interest and penalty on the Company. The interest and penalty has been recoginsed till the date of
the order and no additional contigent liability has been recognised. The Company has filed an appeal
against the said order with Customs, Excise and Service tax Appellate Tribunal Board. The case is under
consideration and no provision has been made in the Books of Accounts. The Company has deposited
Rs. 23,47,556 as under protest as per the order of tribunal for granting of stay. The Honorable Supreme
Court of India has stayed the demand. There has been no change in the status from previous year.

While doing the Assessment under DVAT for the Financial Year 2010-11, Department had raised
demand of Rs 5,51,03,694/- which is inclusive of Interest & Penalty. The amount of VAT, Interest &
Penalty is Rs 1,72,72,404/- , Rs 84,68,210/- and Rs 2,93,63,080 respectively. The interest and penalty
has been recongised till the date of issuance of demand order. Company has filed an appeal against
the Demand Order passed by the VATO (Ward -203).
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Common Transmission Infrastructure

With respect to setting up of Common Transmission Infrastructure (CTI- Phase 1l), 6 Broadcasters has
filed a petition with Hon’ble High Court of Delhi and has challenged the provision of FM Phase Il
policy for taking “No Objection Certificate (NOC)” from BECIL. The Broadcasters filed a claim of
demand of Rs 40,96,67,117/- for refund of unspent amount and interest thereon. In reply to the above
cases, BECIL has filed a counter claim amounting to Rs. 12,19,63,317/- towards Tower Rental and
Monitoring Charges along with applicable Interest. The Hon’ble High Court has dismissed the petitions
filed by the four Broadcaster and has directed all the Broadcasters to pay the amount due to BECIL. In
case of two petitions, Hon’ble Court directed that BECIL should keep the money received in an Interest
bearing FDR(s) till the culmination of the arbitration proceedings by the Arbitrator.In compliance with
the Court order, BECIL has kept an amount of Rs 1,68,25,754/- in FDR. The contingent liability is thus
to the extent of Rs 1,68,25,754/- is created.

Pending Litigation

BECIL has given advance to Abacus Engineering Company for the supply, Design, Manufacture of Fin
Tube Type Water/ Air Heat Exchangers of 1650 kW Capacity for All India Radio Rajkot and Chinsurah.
BECIL has given advance of Rs 9,12,000/- to Abacus Engineering Company (later on changed to Abacus
Heat Transfer Limited) and subsequently BECIL cancelled the order for the supply of items. BECIL filed
the suit for the recovery of Rs 9,12,000 and in turn Abacus Heat Transfer Limited filed suit for the recovery
for Rs 54,33,256/- plus interest and other cost. Both the cases are pending in District Court, Delhi.

There is no pending Capital Commitment for Financial Year 2019-20 which is to be incurred in the
Financial Year 2020- 21.

BECIL executed work worth Rs. 25,56,76,731/- for Host Broadcasters i.e. Doordarshan, Prasar Bharati
pertaining to setting of broadcast facility for Host Broadcaster (HB) for Common Wealth Games Delhi
2010 on nomination basis. Out of the above stated figure Doordarshan, Prasar Bharati did not place
confirmed work order of Rs. 4,08,50,000/- on BECIL. Out of total invoicing of Rs. 25,56,76,731/-,
the host broadcaster had made payment of Rs. 16,00,03,634/- after deducting tax at Source of Rs.
36,00,268/-. Further in the FY 2019-20, Prasar Bharati partially paid the amount of Rs 4,37,58,467/-
and still amount of Rs.4,83,14,361/- is due from Prasar Bharati .

BECIL executed project for National Technical Research Orgainsation (NTRO) and submitted Bank
Guarantee of Rs.4,25,80,000/- for the maintenance services. But in the last year of the maintenance
contract, NTRO encashed the BG. Further BECIL also encashed the BG of the vendor amounting to
Rs.3,44,40,262. The difference of Rs. 81,39,738 is charged to Profit & Loss Account . Further, Special
Protection Group (SPG) encashed the BG for Rs 3,79,545. During the year under consideration, company
incurred expenditure of Rs 85,19,283/- (Net Amount) (previous year nil) on account of Bank Guarantee
encashed by the client (NTRO & SPG). The same has been charged to Profit & Loss during the year.

During the year under consideration, company has paid two insurance claims amount of Rs 5,00,000/-
each (previous year nil) to contract staff working in a project. Company has filed both the claims with
the insurance company as contract staff is covered under the insurance scheme. Such amount paid
is shown as “Insurance Claim Recoverable” under the head ‘Other Current Assets’. Company has
received one claim from Insurance Company after 31st March 2020.

Management is in opinion that, when company will be profitable in future and the amount of
unabsorbed depreciation and unabsorbed losses will be adjusted against future profits..

)
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CIF value of imports

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Purchase of raw material

9,20,13,425

1,12,93,960

9,20,13,425

1,12,93,960

Expenditure in Foreign currency (on accrual basis)

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Travelling Expenses - Foreign
Annual Membership Fees

Total

34,04,324 2,97,939
27,172 1,06,105
34,31,496 4,04,044

Income in Foreign currency (on accrual basis, Including Tax)

Figure for the reporting

Figure for the previous

i period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
Sale 1,32,951 1,23,680
Income from contract 61,79,489 64,87,150
Total 63,12,440 66,10,830

Particulars of foreign currency exposure

Figure for the reporting

Figure for the previous

T A S ETE) period Amount (In Rs.) | period Amount (In Rs.)
a Hedged foreign currency exposure
Trade payables usD 6,46,810 1,38,282
INR 4,91,25,198 95,62,185
Note : Amounts payable to suppliers is restricted to contract value in INR under agreement with supplier.
b Unhedged foreign currency exposure
i Trade payables usD 89,012 21,936
INR 67,60,463 15,16,894
EUR 13,853 16,345
INR 11,63,774 12,73,602
ii Trade receivables EUR 18,854 9,320
INR 15,48,891 7,10,392

Value of imported & indigenous material consumed

Figure for the reporting

Figure for the previous

FETHE S period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)

Imported 9,20,13,425 1,12,93,960

Indigenous 44,36,62,899 94,49,10,495

Total 53,56,76,324 95,62,04,455
I
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40. Disclosure under Accounting standard - 15 (Revised) on Employee Benefits

1)

The Company has classified various benefits provided to the employees as under -

Defined contribution plans

Provident fund

During the year, the Company has recognized the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period (Amount in Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period (Amount in Rs.)

Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund

92,38,104

73,84,097

Defined benefit plans

Gratuity

During the year, Gratuity liability of the company is paid to LIC of India. Wherein LIC of India provided
actuarial valuation of Gratuity of Rs. 121,99,996/- (including valuation of previous year) and our of
this an Amount of Rs. 1,17,30,894/- (Including previous year) is paid to LIC and balance amount of Rs.
448,129/- is booked as expense in profit and loss account.

Particulars Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
period (Amount in Rs.) period (Amount in Rs.)
Gratuity 4,48,129 28,11,224

Other Long term employee benefits

As per the requirements of Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised 2005) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India the management has determined the liability towards employee benefits such as
Half pay leave, Leave travels concession and Leave Encashment as at 31st March 2020 on the basis of
an independent Actuarial Valuation. The summary of key results and assumptions are as under :

i) Assets & Liabilities

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 31/03/2019 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019
a) PBO(C) 1,84,10,337 1,42,05,186 9,71,518 7,71,095 79,92,397 53,99,955
b) | Plan Assets
o | Net Assets/(Liability) (1,84,10,337) | (1,42,05,186) 9,71,518) (7,71,095) (79,92,397) (53,99,955)
ii) Experience on actuarial Gain/(loss) for PBO and Plan Assets
On Plan PBO 4,98,200 (6,99,086) 50,024 (11,26,416) (5,18,557) (4,21,660)

On Plan Assets

)
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Summary of Membership data

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019
a) | Number of Employees 66 59 66 59 66 59
b) | Total Monthly Salary For (In Lakhs) Leave 37 30.41 N/A N/A 37 30.41

Encashment
¢) | Total Monthly Salary For (In Lakhs) Leave 48.03 40.26 N/A N/A 48.03 40.26

Availment
d) | Average Past Services (Years) 8.92 8.84 8.92 8.84 8.92 8.84
e) | Average Age (Years) 41.85 42.46 41.85 42.46 41.85 42.46
f) | Average remaning working life (Years) 18.15 17.54 18.15 17.54 18.15 17.54
g) | Leave balance considered on valuation date 11163 11044 N/A N/A 9513 8258

Actuarial Assumptions

a) Economic Assumption

The principal assumptions are the discount rate & salary growth rate. The discount rate is generally based
upon the market yields available on Government bonds at the accounting date relevant to currency of
benefit payments for a term that matches the liabilities. Salary growth rate is company’s long term best
estimate as to salary increases & takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion, business plan, HR
policy and other relevant factors on long term basis as provided in relevant accounting standard. These
valuation assumptions are as follows & have been received as input from you.

Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
Particulars
31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019
i) Discounting Rate 6.80 7.65 6.80 7.65 6.80 7.65
i) | Future Salary Increase 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50
iii) | Expected Rate of Return on Plan assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Demographic Assumption

Attrition rates are the company’s best estimate of employee turnover in future determined considering
factors such as nature of business & industry, retention policy, demand & supply in employment market,
standing of the company, business plan, HR Policy etc as provided in the relevant accounting standard.
Attrition rates as given below have been received as input from the company.

i) Retirement Age (Years) 60 60 60 60 60 60
ii) Mortality Table 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM
(2012-14) (2006-08) (2012-14) (2006-08) (2012-14) (2006-08)
i) | Ages Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal
rate (%) rate (%) rate (%) rate (%) rate (%) rate (%)
Upto 30 Years 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
From 31 to 44 Years 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Above 44 Years 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
iv) | Leaves
Leaves availment rate 3.00 3.00 N/A N/A 50.00 50.00
Leave Lapse rate white in service Nil Nil N/A N/A Nil Nil
Leave Lapse rate on exit Nil Nil N/A N/A 50.00 50.00
Leave encashment rate while in service 5.00 5.00 N/A N/A Nil Nil
|
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It should be noted that in case of employees above retirement age, for the purpose of valuation it is
assumed they will retire immediately & benefit is considered up to actual retirement age.

Mortality & Morbidity rates - 100% of IALM (2012-14) rates have been assumed which also includes the
allowance for disability benefits.

Actuarial Method

a)

The actuary has used the projected Unit Credit (PUC) actuarial method to assess the plan’s
liabilities allowing for retirement, death-in-service and withdrawal and also compensated

absence while in service.

Under the PUC method a projected accrued benefit is calculated at the beginning of the period
and again at the end of the period for each benefit that will accrue for all active members of the
plan. The projected accrued benefit is based on the plan accrual formula and upon service as at
the beginning and end of the period, but using member’s final compensation, projected to the
age at which the employee is assumed to leave active service. The plan liability is the actuarial
present value of the projected accrued benefits as on the date of valuation for active members

including availment, encashment while in service.

Change in present value of obligation

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 31/03/2019 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019
a) | Present value of obligation as at the 1,42,05,186 1,11,60,873 7,71,095 7,22,212 53,99,955 39,78,276

beginning of the year
b) | Acquistion adjustment - - - - - R
o | Interest cost 10,86,697 8,62,735 58,989 55,827 4,13,097 3,07,521
d) | Past Service Cost - - - - - -
e) | Current Service Cost 20,44,751 16,95,827 1,78,276 1,00,080 9,35,128 6,44,336
f) | Curtailment Cost/)Credit) - - - - - -
g | Settlement Cost/(Credit) - - - - - B
h) | Benefits Paid (86,586) (3,39,353) (89,310) (12,40,038) - -
i) Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 11,60,289 8,25,104 52,468 11,33,014 12,44,217 4,69,822
j) Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 1,84,10,337 1,42,05,186 9,71,518 7,71,095 79,92,397 53,99,955

Fair Value of plan assets

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 31/03/2019 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019
a) | Fair Value of plan assets at the beginning of - - - - - -

the period
b) | Acquistion adjustment - - - - - -
c) | Expected return on plan assets - - - - - R
d) | Contribution - - - - - -
e) | Benefits paid - - - - - -
f) | Fair Value of plan assets at the end of the period - - - - - -
g | Funded Status (1,84,10,337) | (1,42,05,186) 9,71,518) (7,71,095) (79,92,397) (53,99,955)
h) | Excess of actual over estimated retum on plan assets - - - - - -

)
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Actuarial gain/loss recognized

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019
a) | Actuarial gain/(Loss) for the period obligation (11,60,289) (8,25,104) (52,468) (11,33,014) (12,44,217) (4,69,822)
b) | Actuarial (gain)/loss for the period -plan assets - - - - - -
o) | Total (gain)/loss for the period 11,60,289 8,25,104 52,468 11,33,014 12,44,217 4,69,822
d) | Total (gain)/loss recognized in the period 11,60,289 8,25,104 52,468 11,33,014 12,44,217 4,69,822
e) | Unrecognized actuarial (gain)/losses at the - - - - - -

end of the period.

The amounts to be recognised in balance sheet and rela

ted analysis

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019
a) | Present value of obligation as at the end of 1,84,10,337 1,42,05,186 9,71,518 7,71,095 79,92,397 53,99,955

the year
b) | Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period - - - - - -
c) | Funded Status/Difference (1,84,10,337) | (1,42,05,186) (9,71,518) (7,71,095) (79,92,397) (53,99,955)
d) | Excess of actual over estimated - - - - - -
e) | Unrecognized actuarial (gains)/Losses - - - - - -
f) Net asset/(liability) recognized in balance sheet. (1,84,10,337) | (1,42,05,186) (9,71,518) (7,71,095) (79,92,397) (53,99,955)

Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019
a) | Current Service Cost 20,44,751 16,95,827 1,78,276 1,00,080 9,35,128 6,44,336
b) | Past Service Cost - - - - - -
C) Interest Cost 10,86,697 8,62,735 58,989 55,827 4,13,097 3,07,521
d) | Expected return on plan assets - - - - - -
e) | Curtailment Cost/(Credit) - - - - - -
f) Settlement Cost/(Credit) - - - - - -
g) | Netactuarial (gain)/Loss recognised in the period 11,60,289 8,25,104 52,468 11,33,014 12,44,217 4,69,822
h) | Expenses recognised in the statement of Profit 42,91,737 33,83,666 2,89,733 12,88,921 25,92,442 14,21,679

& Losses

Reconciliation statement of expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019
a) | Present value of obligation as at the end of 1,84,10,337 1,42,05,186 9,71,518 7,71,095 79,92,397 53,99,955
the period
b) | Present value of obligation as at the begining 1,42,05,186 1,11,60,873 7,71,095 7,22,212 53,99,955 31,82,203
of the period
o) | Benefits paid 86,586 3,39,353 89,310 12,40,038 - -
d) | Actual return of plan assets - - - - - -
e) | Acquisition adjustment - - - - - R
f) ExFenses recognised in the statement of profit 42,91,737 33,83,666 2,89,733 12,88,921 25,92,442 14,21,679
& losses
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Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019
a) | Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 1,84,10,337 1,42,05,186 9,71,518 7,71,095 79,92,397 53,99,955
b) | Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period - - - - - -
) | Surplus/(Deficit) (1,84,10,337) | (1,42,05,186) (9,71,518) (7,71,095) (79,92,397) (53,99,955)
d) | Experience adjustment on plan Liabilities (loss)/gain 4,98,200 (6,99,086) 50,024 (11,26,416) (5,18,557) (4,21,660)
e) | Experience adjustment on plan Liabilities Assets/(Loss) - - - - - -

Movement in the liability recognized in the Balance Sheet

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019
a) | Opening net Liability 1,42,05,186 | 1,11,60,873 7,71,095 7,22,212 53,99,955 31,82,203
b) | Expenses as above 42,91,737 33,83,666 2,89,733 12,88,921 25,92,442 14,21,679
c) | Benefits paid (86,586) (3,39,353) (89,310) (12,40,038) - -
d) | Actual return on plan assets - - - - - -
e) | Acquisition adjustment - - - - - -
f) | Closing net Liability 1,84,10,337 |  1,42,05,186 9,71,518 7,71,095 79,92,397 46,03,882

Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year as per Revised Schedule 11l of the Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2019
a) | Current Liability 5,62,898 5,57,948 1,38,666 1,51,907 3,35,486 3,10,213
b) | Non-Current Liability 1,78,47,439 |  1,36,47,238 8,32,852 6,19,188 76,56,911 50,89,742
c) | Total BPO at the end of the year 1,84,10,337 1,42,05,186 9,71,518 7,71,095 79,92,397 53,99,955

During the current year, the company has adopted, AS-17 Segment Reporting, which has resulted into no
financial impact

As per Accounting Standard 17, the Company has identified 6 business segments as its primary segment which
are SITC Income , Sales of Goods, Income from Services, Manpower Placement, Income from Maintenance

of Tower for MI&B, Recruitment Income.

a)

Revenue and expenses directly allocable to segments are reported under each reportable segment
Revenue and Expenses which relate to the Company as a whole and are not directly allocated to
any of the reporting segment have been disclosed as Unallocated. All other expenses which are not
attributable or allocable to any segments have been disclosed as unallocable expenses.

Assets and Liabilities cannot be directly allocated to any segment, therefore the same has not been
disclosed. Further, Cash flow statement as per AS-3 cannot be prepared segment wise in the absence
of allocated assets and liabilities.

)
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Micro and Small Enterprises

As per the management, the identification of sundry creditors is registered under Micro, Small and
Other Enterprises as required in the MSME Act, 2006 is in under process.

Impaired Assets
As per the Management, there are no impaired assets.

In the opinion of Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances have a value on realisation
of which, in ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the
Balance Sheet unless specified otherwise. The provision for all the known liabilities is adequate and
not in excess of the amount considered reasonable necessary unless specified otherwise.

Company has not implemented 3rd Pay revision, as Ministry has not issued Presidential Directive
on the revision of pay scale as per the 3rd Pay revision directive issued by Government of India,
as Company has not fulfilled certain financial criteria for implementation. Therefore no provision is
required to be created in case of pay revision.

Balances standing to the debit/credit of parties, Debtors, Creditors, Advances, and Security Deposit are
subject to the confirmations from the respective parties.

There is a change in the accounting policy in respect to recognition of revenue as per AS-7 -Construction
Contracts in the current financial year. Earlier the company had a policy of not recognising cases where
work has been performed less than 25% of the total value of contract, however, in the current year the
same has been complied with AS-7. This has resulted in the following impact:

Particulars Revenue Cost Net Impact
As per Old Policy 3,45,54,75,226 - 3,45,54,75,226
As per New Policy 3,47,07,48,329 1,24,33,398 3,45,83,14,931
Net Change 1,52,73,103 1,24,33,398 28,39,705

Lease Liability
Maturity Analysis of undiscounted Contractual Lease Liability

Figure for the reporting period Figure for the previous period

Particulars (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
Less than 1 Year 10,37,730 9,88,318
One to Five Years 10,89,615 21,27,345

More than 5 Years - -

©)



@ BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

BECIL

49

50

(@

@)

(a)(ii)

(b)

There is a change in the accounting policy in respect to policy of charging depreciation of Leasehold
Land from written down value method to straight line method. This has resulted in the following
impact:

Particulars Impact
As per Old Policy 19,74,908
As per New Policy 13,60,341
Net Change (6,14,567)

Based on the observations of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, following additions / revisions
have been carried out:

Financial Impact

Note 25: Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses & Note 27: Prior period Expenses

An amounbt of Rs 5,05,893 has been credited to prior period Income in Note 27 and current year
Depreciation in Note no 25 has been reduced by Rs. 1,08,674.

Current year Depreciation on ‘Temporary structure’ has been increased by Rs 4, 113 in Note no 25
and ‘Prior period expenditure” has been increased by Rs 69,350 in Note 27 .

Non- Financial Impact/Modifications

(b)(i) Note 12 : Other non-current assets & Note 15: Cash and bank balances

Fixed deposit with maturity date exceeding 12 months amounting to Rs 7,34,224/- has been reclassified
from Note 15: Cash and bank balances to Note 12 : Other non-current assets.

An amount of Rs 11,22,748/- has been reclassified from ‘Other Bank Balances’ to ‘Cash & Cash
Equivalent” within Note 15.

(b)(ii) Cash Flow Statements

(b)(iii)

Increase/Decrease in Trade receivable and other assets amounting Rs. 1,36,06,186 has been re-grouped
from Operating Activities to Investing activities.

Increase/Decrease in Loan & Advances on account of TDS on Fixed deposits amountingto Rs 16,48,922
has been re grouped from Operating Activities to Investing activities.

Increase/Decrease in Trade payable and other liabilities (Security Deposit and Retention Money)
amounting to Rs 18,15,86,892 has been re-grouped from Operating Activities to Financing activities.

Note 26: Other expenses and Exceptional Items

An amount of Rs 85,19,283 on account of Loss due to BG Encashment has been reclassified from ‘Other
Expenses’ in Note 26 to ‘Exceptional item’ in Statement of Profit & Loss.

(9]

Summary of Impact

The Financial impact of above observation is that current year losses is reduced by Rs 3,90,556 from
Rs 4,85,32,438/- to Rs 4,81,41,882/- .
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Loss as per the previous Statement (4,85,32,438)
As per Note 50 (a)(i)- reduction in depreciation 1,08,674
As per Note 50 (a)(i)- credit in prior period income 5,05,893
As per Note 50 (b)(ii)- increase in depreciation (4,131)
As per Note 50 (b)(ii)- increase in prior period expenses (69,350)
Tax effect of the above changes (1,50,530)
Loss after the adjustment of above (4,81,41,882)

51  Previous year’s figures have been appropriately regrouped/reclassified to confirm to the current year’s
presentation.

As per our Report of even date attached

For Gianender and Associates Sd/-

Chartered Accountants (Awadhesh Pandit)

Deputy General Manager (Finance)/

FRN No. 004661N Secretary to the Board

Sd/- For and on behalf of Board of the Directors
Manju Agarwal

Partner

M. No. 083878

Sd/- Sd/-

(George Kuruvilla) (Deepak Ranjan Gogoi)

Place : New Delhi Chairman & Managing Director Director (O&M)

Date: 06/07/2021 DIN : 06829122 DIN : 07724820
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Office of the Director General of Audit (Home, Education and Skill Development)

SRUTY Qeee, o% fdewit-110 002
Indraprastha Estate, New Delhi-110 002

No. HSED/Comm./BECIL-Accounts/2019-20/01 Date : 13.07.2021

To,

The Chairman and Managing Director,
Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited
BECIL Bhawan, C-56/A-17,

Sector-62, Noida-201307

f&wer : Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies
Act, 2013 on the Financial Statement of Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited for the
Year 2019-20.

Sir,

| enclose Nil Comment Certificate of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statement of Broadcast Engineering Consultants India
Limited for the year 2019-20.

The Receipt of the letter may kindly be acknowledged.

Yours Sincerely,

R RTIE Thah

(PRAVIR PANDEY)
Director General of Audit
Home, Education and Skill Development,

New Delhi
Encls. As Above
Ph.:91-1129702422 DGACR, Building, I.P. Estate, New Delhi-110002
Fax:91-1129702271 e-mail : pdahesd@cag.gov.in

() I
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020

The preparation of financial statements of Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited for the
year ended 31 March, 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act. 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on the independent audit
in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to
have been done by them vide their Revised Audit Report dated 06.07.2021 which supersedes their earlier
Audit Report dated 13.01.2021.

| on behalf of the Comptroller and Audit General of India have conducted a supplementary audit of the
financial statements of Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited for the year ended 31 March, 2020
under section 143(6)(b) of the Act. This Supplementary audit has been carried out independently without
access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory
auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revisions made in the financial statements by the management, as indicated in Note
No. 50 of the financial statements and in the statutory auditor’s report, to give effect to some of my audit
observations raised during supplementary audit, | have no further comments to offer upon or supplement to
the statutory auditors’ report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

% g3

(PRAVIR PANDEY)
Director General of Audit,
Home, Education and Skill Development,
New Delhi
Date : 13.07.2021
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KEY DATES TOWARDS FINALIZATION OF

25" ANNUAL REPORT

PARTICULARS DATE

Approval of Revised Annual Accounts by the Board of Directors 30.06.2021
Signing of Annual Accounts by Statutory Auditors 06.07.2021
Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India 13.07.2021
Meeting of Board of Directors for Approval of Directors Report 14.07.2021
Calling of Annual General Meeting (AGM) 30.06.2021
Adoption of Annual Accounts by Members of the Company in AGM 15.07.2021
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